University of Chicago Library

# Guide to the Milton Singer Papers 1925-1999



© 2010 University of Chicago Library

# **Table of Contents**

Descriptive Summary	4
Information on Use	4
Access	4
Citation	4
Biographical Note	4
Scope Note	6
Related Resources	9
Subject Headings	9
INVENTORY	9
Series I: Correspondence	9
Subseries 1: General correspondence, 1946-1999	9
Subseries 2: Correspondence, 1953-1958	68
Subseries 3: Occasional Correspondence, 1960s-1990s	75
Series II: Research and Writings	79
Subseries 1: Key Documents, 1930s-1990s	79
Subseries 2: General Writings, 1941-1994	82
Subseries 3: India, 1933-1988	90
Subseries 4: Yankee City, 1970-1980	98
Subseries 5: A. R. Radcliffe-Brown and Structuralism, 1932-1992	108
Subseries 6: Man's Glassy Essence, 1968-1985	110
Subseries 7: "A Tale of Two Amateurs Who Crossed Cultural Frontiers with Bd@le's Symbolical	
Algebra", 1930s-1994	·
Subseries 8: Notes	114
Series III: University of Chicago	125
Subseries 1: General	125
Subseries 2: Department of Anthropology	126
Subseries 3: Robert Redfield	128
Sub-using the Communication of Culturary Days and	120
Subseries 4: Comparison of Cultures Program	133
Subseries 4: Comparison of Cultures Program  Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project	
	133
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project	133 136
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies	133 136 138 145
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India	133 136 138 145
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and N	133 136 138 145 Juc#7ar Discourse
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and N Subseries 9: Courses	133 136 138 145 Jule War Discourse 149 153
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and N Subseries 9: Courses Series IV: General Files	133 136 138 145 Jule War Discourse 149 153
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and N Subseries 9: Courses Series IV: General Files Subseries 1: Center for the Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Standard	133 136 138 145 Jule War Discourse 149 153
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and N Subseries 9: Courses Series IV: General Files Subseries 1: Center for the Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Stand	133 136 138 145 Juk Far Discourse 149 153 fot 63 University,
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and N Subseries 9: Courses Series IV: General Files Subseries 1: Center for the Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Stant 1957-1958 Subseries 2: Education and World Affairs, 1950s-1960s Subseries 3: Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1973-1992	133 136 138 145 Jukear Discourse 149 153 fold 3 University,
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and N Subseries 9: Courses Series IV: General Files Subseries 1: Center for the Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Stant 1957-1958 Subseries 2: Education and World Affairs, 1950s-1960s	133 136 138 145 Julc#Far Discourse 149 153 fold 3 University,
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and N Subseries 9: Courses Series IV: General Files Subseries 1: Center for the Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Stand 1957-1958 Subseries 2: Education and World Affairs, 1950s-1960s Subseries 3: Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1973-1992 Subseries 4: Organizations and Conferences, 1939-1994	133 136 138 145 Juk Far Discourse 149 153 for 63 University, 155 157
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and N Subseries 9: Courses Series IV: General Files Subseries 1: Center for the Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Stand 1957-1958 Subseries 2: Education and World Affairs, 1950s-1960s Subseries 3: Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1973-1992 Subseries 4: Organizations and Conferences, 1939-1994 Series V: Writings by Others	133 136 138 145 Nuclear Discourse 149 153 fold 3 University, 155 157 159 161
Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project Subseries 6: South Asian Studies Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and N Subseries 9: Courses Series IV: General Files Subseries 1: Center for the Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Stant 1957-1958 Subseries 2: Education and World Affairs, 1950s-1960s Subseries 3: Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1973-1992 Subseries 4: Organizations and Conferences, 1939-1994 Series V: Writings by Others Subseries 1: General	133 136 138 145 Julc For Discourse 149 153 for 3 University, 155 157 159 161 161

Subseries 5: Social Science	212
Subseries 6: Student Papers	241
Series VI: Restricted Materials	248
Series VII: Photographs and Audio Visual Recordings	249
Series VIII: Oversize	255

# **Descriptive Summary**

Identifier ICU.SPCL.SINGERM

**Title** Singer, Milton. Papers

**Date** 1925-1999

Size 137 linear feet (272 boxes)

**Repository** Hanna Holborn Gray Special Collections Research Center

University of Chicago Library

1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.

**Abstract** Milton Singer (1912-1994) anthropologist. The Papers document Singer's

career as Professor of Anthropology at the University of Chicago, including his role in the Redfield Comparison of Cultures Project and his scholarship as an expert on India and on semiotic anthropology. Collection includes correspondence, manuscripts, notes, course materials, photographs and audio

and video recordings.

#### Information on Use

## Access

Series VI contains student evaluative material, which is restricted for eighty years, and budget and personnel material, which is restricted for fifty years. The remainder of the collection is open for research.

## Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Milton Singer. Papers, [Box #, Folder #], Hanna Holborn Gray Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library

# **Biographical Note**

Milton Borah Singer was born to Julius Singer and Esther Greenberg in Poland on July 5, 1912. He emigrated with his family to the United States, settling in Detroit in 1920, and was naturalized in 1921.

Singer received a B.A. in Psychology in 1934 and an M.A. in Philosophy in 1936, both from the University of Texas at Austin. His M.A. thesis, "George Herbert Mead's Social-Behavioristic Theory of Mind," prefigured his move to the University of Chicago, where he completed a dissertation "On Formal Method in Mathematical Logic," under the supervision of Rudolf Carnap, in 1940.

Singer joined the University of Chicago faculty in 1941 as an instructor in the Social Sciences in the College. He was named Professor in 1950, and Paul Klapper Professor in the Social Sciences in 1952, and served as chair of the Social Science staff from 1947 until 1952. In 1954, he was also named Professor of Anthropology. During these years, Singer collaborated on the development and teaching of a three-year undergraduate program in the Social Sciences.

In 1951, Singer became associate director of a project on the comparison of cultures and civilizations, directed by Robert Redfield, and funded by the Ford Foundation. He traveled to Europe in 1952, to attend conference and interview scholars engaged in cross-cultural research. Following Redfield's death in 1958, Singer became director of Comparison of Cultures project, holding the position until the close of the project in 1961.

Singer's role in the Comparison of Cultures project launched his career as a South Asianist. He made field research trips to India in 1954-1955, 1960-1961 and 1964, forging contacts with Indian scholars that would remain strong throughout his career. His research centered on the city of Madras and on the fate of the Sanskritic Hindu tradition in a modern urban center. In 1955, Singer became executive secretary of the University of Chicago's newly-formed Committee on South Asian Studies (COSAS). He served as COSAS director from 1967 until 1970. From 1959 to 1963, he co-directed the South Asian Language and Area Center (SALAC). Outside the University, Singer served on the Board of Directors of the Association for South Asian Studies, 1959-1963, and as Vice President of the American Institute of Indian Studies, 1961-1964.

Singer was deeply involved in the University's undergraduate program in non-Western civilizations, an outgrowth of both COSAS and the Redfield-Ford Foundation project. He chaired the course "Introduction the Civilization of India" from 1956 to 1959, and a faculty-student Honors seminar on comparative civilizations from 1962 to 1965, and led the Civilization Studies Program in the New Collegiate Division from 1966 to 1971.

From 1970 to 1979, Singer taught a Workshop on American Culture, applying Redfield's civilizational studies techniques to his own culture. At the same time, he conducted field research in Newburyport, Massachusetts, the subject of W. Lloyd Warner's pioneering "Yankee City" studies of American culture. Singer's research in Newburyport both support his teaching in the American Culture Workshop, and allowed him to complete comparative studies of modernization and cultural traditions in the United States and India.

In the 1970s and 1980s, Singer became increasingly engaged in the study of the historical roots of anthropological theories of cultural symbolism, and the development of a semiotic anthropology. Much of his writing during this period drew on his field research in Newburyport and India, and even on his graduate studies in logic and philosophy. In 1979, Singer became Professor Emeritus at the University of Chicago. In the 1980s, he served as a consultant to the

Center for Psychosocial Studies, where he participated in a series of interdisciplinary colloquia on "Nuclear Policy, Culture and History."

Singer served as a visiting professor at the University of Puerto Rico in 1949, at the University of California, Berkeley in 1956, at the University of Hawaii in 1967, and at the University of California, San Diego in 1971. He was a fellow at the Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences at Stanford in 1957 and 1958, a distinguished lecturer for the American Anthropological Association in 1978, and a Humanities Fellow for the Rockefeller Foundation from 1978 to 1979. Singer died in 1994 in Chicago, and was survived by his wife, Helen (Goldbaum).

# **Scope Note**

The Milton Singer Papers are organized into eight series.

Series I, Correspondence

Subseries 1 contains the bulk of Singer's correspondence, spanning his career at the University of Chicago, and illustrating his deep and wide-ranging engagement with scholars worldwide. Correspondence related to particular projects or publications is in Series II. Correspondence with Robert Redfield, and with others associated with the Redfield-Ford Foundation project is in Series III.

Subseries 2 contains correspondence compiled by Singer in the 1950s. Many of these letters are related to Singer's service as a Fellow at Stanford's Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences.

Subseries 3, Occasional Correspondence contains mostly invitations, requests for copies of articles, and other routine correspondence.

Series II, Research and Writings

Subseries 1, Key Documents, consists of documents compiled by Singer to illustrate the development of his own scholarly career. These include notes from his graduate studies and early career in Texas and Chicago, records of the University of Chicago Social Sciences curriculum Singer helped to develop, CVs and biographical articles, and correspondence and writings that Singer identified as particularly representative of his ideas and achievements. While most of the earliest materials in Subseries 1 are unique, copies of many of the later documents may also be found elsewhere in the Papers.

Subseries 2, contains a broad array of published and unpublished manuscripts, notes and correspondence with publishers and colleagues.

Subseries 3 contains notes and writings on India, including notes from Singer's research trips in the 1950s and 1960s. (Photographs, slides and films created during Singer's trips to India, or sent to him by Indian friends and colleagues may be found in Series VII. In addition to extensive notes and published and unpublished manuscripts, this subseries includes material related to three books written or edited by Singer, Traditional India: Structure and Change (1959), Krishna: Myths, Rites and Attitudes (1966), and When a Great Tradition Modernizes (1972).

Subseries 4, Yankee City, documents Singer's research in Newburyport, Massachusetts in the 1970s, and the papers it produced, including those presented to the American Anthropological Association in 1975 and 1976. Included are extensive notes and files of newspaper clippings, flyers and other ephemeral material collected in Newburyport and surrounding communities, and correspondence with residents of the region. Many photographs of Newburyport may be found in Series VII, and further results of Singer's research may be seen in files related to Workshop on American Culture in Series III.

Subseries 5, Radcliffe-Brown and Structuralism, contains material related to "A Neglected Source of Structuralism: Radcliffe-Brown, Russell and Whitehead," an article first written by Singer in 1973, and revised for publication, with a new postscript, in Semiotica in 1984. The files include letters received in response to the 1973 version of the article, from Clifford Geertz, Claude Levi Strauss, Margaret Mead and other notable anthropologists, drafts and publication materials, and course notes from three students of A. R. Radcliffe-Brown: Edward Spicer, Sol Tax and Fred Eggan.

Subseries 6 contains files on Man's Glassy Essence: Explorations in Semiotic Anthropology, a collection of essays published in 1984. It includes drafts and preparatory materials, post-publication correspondence and Singer's responses to several critical reviews.

Subseries 7 contains material related to Singer's "A Tale of Two Amateurs Who Crossed Cultural Frontiers with Boole's Symbolical Algebra," published in Semiotica in 1995. In addition to modern notes, drafts and correspondence with colleagues including Claude Levi Strauss, Edward Shils and George Stocking, the subseries contains notes take by Singer as a student of philosophy and psychology in the 1930s, and correspondence with Ethel Dummer regarding her association with mathematician Mary Boole.

Subseries 8 includes notes and research materials that cannot be conclusively linked to particular manuscripts, courses or projects. Many of the materials in this subseries are fragmentary and

untitled. Particularly notable are the first files in the subseries, many of which are related to both Singer and Redfield's studies of personality and national character, and probably to the book Shame and Guilt: A Psychoanalytic and Cultural Study, co-authored by Singer and Gerhart Piers in 1953.

Series III contains material related to Singer's role on the faculty of the University of Chicago. Subseries 1 includes files on University-wide groups and affairs, while Subseries 2 contains notes and memoranda from the Department of Anthropology.

Subseries 3 and 4 document Singer's work in the 1950s with his mentor and colleague Robert Redfield. Subseries 3 contains correspondence between the two, a file of correspondence between Redfield and historian Arnold J. Toynbee, notes and commemorations compiled by Singer after Redfield's death, and copies of papers written by Redfield. Subseries 4 includes files from the Comparison of Cultures Program, funded by the Ford Foundation and directed by Redfield until his death, when the post was assumed by Singer. Subseries 5 documents the "Civilizational Studies" programs that succeeded the Redfield-Ford Foundation Project in the 1960s and 1970s.

Subseries 6 documents the wide range of South Asian Studies at the University of Chicago, and its integration into the larger scholarly community. It includes files on both University groups, such as the Committee on South Asian Studies (COSAS) and the South Asian Language and Area Center (SALAC), and on larger organizations, such as the Asia Society and the Association for Asian Studies.

Subseries 7, 8 and 9 include files on courses taught by Singer. Subseries 7 contains material on "Introduction to the Civilization of India," developed by Singer as part of the Comparison of Cultures Project in the 1950s, and often taught by him into the 1970s. Subseries 8 contains files on a series of seminars and colloquia on "International Communication and Nuclear Discourse" with which Singer was involved in the 1980s and 1990s. The files in Subseries 9 are for other courses taught or co-taught by Singer, from the 1940s through the 1970s. Particularly notable among these are Anthropology 435, Workshop on American Culture, and the Comparison of Cultures Seminar, taught under a variety of course numbers.

Series IV, General Files, largely documents Singer's work outside the University of Chicago. Subseries 1 includes files from his tenure as a Fellow at the Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences at Stanford University, 1957-1958. Subseries 2 documents his service on the Committee on International Education of the group Education and World Affairs in the 1960s, and Subseries 3 his work with the Center for Psychosocial Studies in the 1970s and 1980s.

Series V, Writings by Others, contains manuscripts and offprints of papers and articles by scholars other than Singer. Although Subseries 6 contains many student papers collected by Singer, other writings by his students may be found throughout the series.

Series VI contains material to which access is restricted. This includes evaluative student material, restricted for eighty years, and budget and personnel files, restricted for fifty years.

Series VII contains photographs and audio and video recordings. Many of the photographs are from Singer's travels in India in the 1950s and 1960s and from Newburyport, Massachusetts in the 1970s. The audio recordings are largely of lectures and conferences in which Singer participated, or of Tamil language-learning materials.

## **Related Resources**

The following related resources are located in the Department of Special Collections:

http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/e/spcl/select.html

# **Subject Headings**

- Singer, Milton B.
- Redfield, Robert, 1897-1958
- University of Chicago. Division of the Social Sciences
- University of Chicago. Dept. of Anthropology
- Anthropology
- Ethnology
- Semiotics
- India
- Newburyport (Mass.)
- Field notes
- Photographs

## **INVENTORY**

## **Series I: Correspondence**

## Subseries 1: General correspondence, 1946-1999

```
Box 1
Folder 1
Abrahams, Roger, 1973-1976
Box 1
Folder 2
Adams, Robert McC., 1965-1988
Box 1
Folder 3
Aiyappan, A., 1967-1982
```

#### Folder 4

American Academy of Arts and Sciences, 1973

## Box 1

#### Folder 5

American Anthropological Association, 1960-1993

#### Box 1

## Folder 6

American Council of Learned Societies, 1976

#### Box 1

#### Folder 7

American Institute of Indian Studies, 1967-1973

## Box 1

## Folder 8

Ames, Michael, 1964-1976

#### Box 1

## Folder 9

Ames, Michael, 1983-1985

#### Box 1

#### Folder 10

Ames, Michael, 1970-1988

#### Box 1

# Folder 11

Anderson, C. Arnold, 1959-1967

#### Box 1

## Folder 12

Anderson, Ronald S., 1964-1966

#### Box 1

#### Folder 13

Anderson, Robert, 1964-1988

#### Box 1

## Folder 14

Annals of the American Academy of Political and Social Science, 1964

## Box 1

#### Folder 15

Aronson, Judy, 1965-1975

## Box 1

## Folder 16

Asian Arts Series, 1963-1966

## Box 1

## Folder 17

Babcock, Barbara, 1985-1991

#### Box 1

## **Folder 18-19**

Balakrishnan, S., 1989-1994

Basham, A.L., 1962-1963

Box 1

## Folder 21

Basu, Dilip, 1983

Box 1

## Folder 22

Bate, J. Bernard, 1987-1994

Box 2

## Folder 1

Bateson, Mary Catherine, 1983

Box 2

## Folder 2

Beadle, George W., undated

Box 2

## Folder 3

Beckman, George M, 1961-1963

Box 2

## Folder 4

Beeman, Bill, 1977-1979

Box 2

## Folder 5

Beidelman, T.O., 1977

Box 2

## Folder 6

Bell, Daniel, 1967-1989

Box 2

## Folder 7

Bendix, Reinhard, 1970-1986

Box 2

## Folder 8

Bergholz, Arthur, 1980-1992

Box 2

# Folder 9

Bharati, Agehananda, 1968-1976

• Folder10: Bhatt, G.S., 1958-1959

Box 2

## Folder 11

Bigelow, Donald N., 1963-1964

Box 2

## Folder 12

Blank, Judith, 1968-1973

Box 2

## Folder 13

Bloomberg, Bud, undated

Boon, James A., 1971-1978

Box 2

Folder 15

Boon, James A., 1972

Box 2

Folder 16

Boon, James A., 1976

Box 3

Folder 1

Boon, James A., 1980-1993

Box 3

Folder 2

Boorstin, Daniel, undated

Box 3

Folder 3

Booth, Wayne C., 1985

Box 3

Folder 4-5

Borden, Carla, 1986-1990

Box 3

Folder 6

Borton, Hugh, 1961-1962

Box 3

Folder 7

Bose, Nirmalk K., 1957-1972

Box 3

Folder 8

Boyer, John 1994

Box 3

Folder 9

Braidwood, Bob, 1958-1972

Box 3

Folder 10

Brennis, Don, 1992

Box 3

Folder 11

Brent, T. David, 1984-1992

Box 3

Folder 12

Briggs, Charles L., 1981-1982

Box 3

Folder 13

Brockway, George, 1976

Box 3

Folder 14

Brown, W. Norman, 1954-1972

#### Box 3

## Folder 15

Bruner, Edward M., 1959

#### Box 3

## Folder 16

Buchdahl, David, 1975-1978

## Box 3

#### Folder 17

Buchler, Ira R., 1970

#### Box 3

#### Folder 18

Buck, Marie, 1960's

#### Box 3

#### Folder 19

Burman, B.K. Roy Burman, 1965-1966

## Box 4

#### Folder 1

Buss, Andreas, 1984-1985

#### Box 4

## Folder 2

Baer-Barnes

- Baer, Arthur
- Bafna, Shan Lal
- Bahl, K.C.
- Bailey, F.G.
- Bailey, Jackson
- Balasarasvati
- Banerji, C.D.
- Barnes, George A.

#### Box 4

# Folder 3

Basilius-Benda, 1959-1966

- Basilius, Harold
- Bateson, Gregory
- Baty, Harvey
- Beals, Alan
- Beaver, R. Pierce
- Beck, Brenda
- Bellah, Robert
- Benda, Harry J.

#### Box 4

## Folder 4

Bender-Beteille, 1960-1966

- Bender, Ernest
- Bendik, A.

- Bennett, Isadora
- Bennsky, George
- Berg, C.C.
- Berger, Morroe
- · Bergholz, David
- · Bernstein, Paul
- Beteille, Andre

## Folder 5

Bhana-Blum

- Bhama, Indraj
- Bharati, Agehnananda
- Bharatiya, Vidya Bhavan
- Bhasati, Agenanda
- Bhattacharjee, Mrinal Kanti
- Bhattacharji, Somdev
- Bhowmik, P.K.
- Bidwell, Charles E.
- Binder, Leonard
- Bingham, Woodbridge
- Bining, Rutledge,
- Bisek, Lois
- Bisom, Robert A.
- Black, Cyril E.
- Blair, Lisa
- Blitz Newsmagazine, correspondence regarding
- Bloom, Benjamin
- Bloom, Robert L.
- Blum, Robert

## Box 4

#### Folder 6

Boarddmen-Boylan, 1958-1966

- Boardman, Eugene
- Bobrinskoy, Theodora
- · Bohannan, Paul
- Bohlke, Robert H.
- Bollingen Foundation
- Bondurant, Joan V.
- Bonne, Batsheva
- · Boon, James
- Booth, Wayne C.
- Booth, Alex
- Boozer, Howard
- Borton, Hugh
- Bose, Sudhindra
- Bowers, Nancy

- Bowles, Frank
- · Boylan, Robert

## Folder 7

Brdemas-Bushkoff, 1959-1966

- Brademas, John
- · Braisted, Paul
- · Brass, Paul
- · Brecher, Irving
- Bright, William
- Broden, Thomas F. (Jr.)
- Brohm. John
- Brown, Donald R.
- Brown, Robert E.
- Brown, Spencer H.
- Bryce, L. Winifred
- Burhoe, Ralph Wendell
- Burkhart, Frederick H.
- Burman, B.K. Roy
- · Burkhoff, Sheila
- · Bushkoff, Shiren

#### Box 4

#### Folder 8-9

Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions, 1974-1977

#### Box 4

## Folder 10

Chandra, Pramrod, 1961-1966

#### Box 4

#### Folder 11

Chandrasekhar, Subrahmanyan, 1974

#### Box 4

## Folder 12

Chandrasekhar, Subrahmanyan, 1983-1985

## Box 4

#### Folder 13

Chandrasekhar, Subrahmanyan, 1989-1994 SEE ALSO Balakrishnan, S.

## Box 4

## Folder 14

Chatterjee, Ranjit, 1988-1993

## Box 5

## Folder 1

Chatterjee, Ranjit, 1988-1993

#### Box 5

## Folder 2

Cohn, Bernard S., 1957-1966

Cohn, Bernard S., 1966-1973

## Box 5

#### Folder 4

Cohn, Bernard S., 1968

#### Box 5

#### Folder 5

College (Amherst), 1988

#### Box 5

## Folder 6

Committee on Institutional Cooperation, Conference on Semiotics, 1977-1978

#### Box 5

## Folder 7

Cornell, John B., National Science Foundation, 1961-1972

#### Box 5

## Folder 8

Current Anthropology, 1969-1979

#### Box 5

## Folder 9

Cahnman-Chan, 1957-1966

- Cahnman, Werner, J.
- Campbell, Robert H.
- Carroll, Thomas H.
- Case, Margaret H.
- Center for Cultural and Technical Interchange Between East and West

#### Box 5

## Folder 10

Chakravarti-Clinard, 1962

- Chakravarti, D.
- Chamberlin, Wells F.
- Chan, Wing-tsit
- Charles, K.J.
- Charlesworth, James C.
- Chase, Francis
- Chattarji, Nira
- Chaudhuri, Sachin
- Chattopadhyay, A.K.
- Chicago Council on Foreign Relations
- Chitty Baboo, R.
- Chobanian, Constance
- Chopra, S.R.K.
- Chu, Samuel C.
- Committee on Institutional Cooperation, Far Eastern Languages Institute
- Clark, Walter Houston
- Clinard, M.B.

Coates-Coulbourn, 1961

- · Coates, W.
- Collier, Malcolm
- Colman, Albert M.
- · Comfort, Howard
- Committee for International Economic Growth
- Condominas, Georges
- Conference Board of Associated Research Councils
- Conference on Asian Affairs, St. Paul, MN
- Conheim, Susan
- · Conner, Paul W.
- Coppola, Alicia
- Cornish & Carey, Real Estate
- Correll, Malcolm
- · Corsini, Raymond
- Couch, W.T.
- Coulborn, Rushton

#### Box 5

#### Folder 12

Cowan-Cuyugan, dates

- Cowan, J.
- Crane, Milton
- Crane, Robert
- Crawford, Curtis
- Creel, Austin B.
- Creel, H.G.
- Crooks, Thomas E.
- Crown, Bonnie R.
- Cunningham, Charles E.
- Current Anthropology
- Cutler, Preston
- Cutshaw, Thomas S.
- Cuyugan, Ruben Santos

#### Box 5

#### Folder 13

Damle, 1966

## Box 6

#### Folder 1

Daniel, E. Valentine, 1985-1988

## Box 6

## Folder 2

Das, G. N., 1957-1962

#### Box 6

#### Folder 3

Das, G. N., 1956, 1982-1983

Folder 4

Datta, Rajeshwari, 1967-1975

Box 6

Folder 5

Davis, Richard, 1981-1986

Box 6

Folder 6

Denney, Reuel, 1955

Box 6

Folder 7

Denney, Reuel, 1966

Box 6

Folder 8

Devi, C. Nirmala, 1964-1965

Box 6

Folder 9

DeVos, George, 1967-1968

Box 6

Folder 10

Dichter, Thomas W., 1974-1976

Box 6

Folder 11

Dillon, Wilton S., 1981-1990

Box 6

Folder 12

Dimock, Edward, 1962

Box 6

Folder 13

Dimock, Edward, 1967-1969

Box 6

Folder 14

Dimock, Edward, 1970-1980

Box 6

Folder 15

Dimock, Edward, 1970

Box 6

Folder 16

Dimock, Edward, 1970

Box 6

Folder 17

Doi, Amy, 1972-1975

Box 6

Folder 18

Duerr, Hans Peter, Eliade Festschrift, 1981

Duncan, Starkey, 1972

## Box 7

## Folder 1

Dusenberry, Van, 1991

## Box 7

## Folder 2

Dyson, Freeman, 1988

## Box 7

## Folder 3

Dai-Dern, 1959-1966

- Dai, Shen-yu
- Dalton, Dennis
- D'Andrade, Roy
- Dann, Meryl
- Darkin, Dr.
- Das, Serbeswar
- Das, V.B.
- Dasgupta, Satadal
- Datta, Rajeshwari
- Davidson, J. LeRoy
- Davison, Peter H.
- De, S.K.
- de Dampierre, E.
- Deetz, James
- Demoz, Abraham
- Deoras, P.J.
- Dernberger, Robert

#### Box 7

## Folder 4

Desai-Dwyer, 1948-1966

- Desai, A.R.
- Deva, B.C.
- Devgon, Urmila
- Dewey, John
- Dibble, Charles E.
- Dick, Glen
- Didier, Mary Ellen
- Diehl, Katharine S.
- Digby, Simon
- Din, Hameed Ud
- Diogène, Revue Internationale des Sciences Humaines
- Dixit, R. Prakash
- Dodge, John V.
- Dohanian, Diran K.
- Dorab, J.B.

- Dorsey, Catherine
- Driver, Edwin D.
- Drinkwater, Geneva
- Dumont, Louis
- Duchesne-Guillemin
- Dunham, Allison
- Duus, Peter
- Dwarikesh, D.P.S.
- Devasagayam,?
- Dwyer, Barbara

#### Folder 5

Eder, Milton, 1987-1992

#### Box 7

#### Folder 6

Eder, Milton, 1987-1992

## Box 7

## Folder 7

Eggan, Dorothy, undated

## Box 7

## Folder 8

Eggan, Fred, 1962-1973

## Box 7

#### Folder 9

Eggan, Fred, 1964

## Box 7

## Folder 10

Eggan, Fred, 1967

#### Box 7

## Folder 11

Eggan, Fred, 1980-91

## Box 7

#### Folder 12

Eggan, Fred, 1991

# Box 7

## Folder 13

Eggan, Fred, undated

## Box 7

#### Folder 14

Eisenstadt, S.N., 1966

## Box 7

## Folder 15

Erdman, Joan, 1976-1982

## Box 7

#### Folder 16

Erdman, Joan, 1983-1985

#### Folder 1

Erdman, Joan, 1986-1991

## Box 8

#### Folder 2

Everton, John Scott, 1958-1960

#### Box 8

## Folder 3

East-Eister, 1959-1969

- East-West Center
- East-West Philosophers' Conference
- Economic Weekly
- Edgerton, Franklin
- Edstrom, Eric U.
- Edwards, William E.
- Eger, Edmond I.
- Eglar, Zekiye
- Ehrenzweig, Anton
- Ehrman, Edith
- Eickelman, Dale F.
- Eister, Allan W.

#### Box 8

#### Folder 4

Elder-Emond, 1959-1974

- Elder, Joseph
- Eliade, Mircea
- Eller, E.M., Rear Admiral
- Ellison, Herbert J.
- Embree, Ainslie T.
- Emeneau, Murray B.
- Emond, Michel

## Box 8

#### Folder 5

Encyclopaedia-Evers, 1958-1974

- Encyclopaedia Britannica
- English, Maurice
- Engerrand, George C.
- Ensminger, Douglas
- Erdman, Joan
- Erickson, Paul A.
- Erikson, Erik
- Errington, Peter S.
- Eubanks, John B.
- Evans, Joseph P.
- Evers, Hans-Dieter

Fair, Janet, 1989-1992

Box 8

## Folder 7

Fallers, Lloyd, 1961

Box 8

## Folder 8

Fernandez, James W., 1986-1994

Box 8

## Folder 9

Finas, Lucette, 1974-1975

Box 8

## Folder 10

Firth, Raymond, 1956-1964

Box 8

#### Folder 11

Fisch, Max, 1977-1979

Box 8

## Folder 12

Fisch, Max, 1979-1988

Box 8

#### Folder 13

Fischer, Michael, 1981

Box 8

## Folder 14

Fischer, Michael, 1981-1992

Box 9

## Folder 1

Friedmann, F.G., 1952, 1975-1980

Box 9

#### Folder 2

Friedrich, Paul, 1978-1991

Box 9

## Folder 3

Friedrich, Paul, 1978-1991

Box 9

## Folder 4

Paul Friedrich, 1988-99

Box 9

## Folder 5

Fabri-Fay, 1960-1965

- Fabri, Ratna
- Faculty News Bulletin
- Fairbank, John K.
- Fairbanks, Gordon
- Fairservis, Walter

- Farah, Winifred
- Farmer, B.H.
- Faruqi, Khwaja Ahmad
- Faust, Clarence
- Faust, George P.
- Fay, Peter W.

## Folder 6

Feinn-Fitzgerald, 1965-1973

- Feinn, Jonathan
- Feist, Don
- · Fejos, Paul
- Feldman, Kerry
- Feldstein, Charles R.
- Fenyo, Robert P.
- Ferguson, Henry
- Fertig, Howard
- Filliozat, Jean
- Finney, Ben R.
- Fischer, H. Th.
- Fischer, John L.
- Fischer, Joseph
- Fischoff, Ephraim
- Fishell, Karen
- Fisher, Harold H.
- Fisher, James F.
- Fisher, John
- Fisher, Walter T.
- Fishman, Joshua
- Fitch, Lyle C.
- Fitchen, Allen N.
- Fitzgerald, J.

#### Box 9

## Folder 7

Flint-Fox, 1961-1963

- Flint, Noel
- Fogelson, Ray
- Forde, Daryl
- Foreign Area Fellowship Program
- Foreign Area Materials Center
- Forman, Charles W.
- Fortes, Meyer
- Foster, George
- · Fox, Richard

#### Box 9

# Folder 8

## Friedrich, Paul,

#### Box 9

#### Folder 9

Franda-Fretz, 1964-1965

- Franda, Marcus F.
- Franklin, Albert
- Franklin, James
- Franklin, John Hope
- Franks, Virginia
- Frantz, Charles
- Freed, Stanley
- Freeman, L.G.
- Freeman, Stephen
- Freidson, Eliot
- French, David
- Fretz, J. W.

## Box 9

#### Folder 10

Fricke-Frykenberg, 1970-1975

- Fricke, Anne
- Friedl, Ernestine
- Friedlander, Eva
- Friedman, Stephen
- Friedmann, F.G. (Fritz)
- Friedmann, John
- Friedmann, Milton (correspondence to)
- Friedrich, Paul
- Fritsch, Bruno
- Fritz, John
- Frykenberg, Robert Eric

#### Box 9

# Folder 11

Fulton-Fussler, 1957-1971

- Fulton, Robert B.
- Fuller, Harold
- Funk & Wagnalls
- Furber, Holden
- Fürer-Haimendorf, C. von
- Furniss, W. Todd
- Fussler, Herman

# Box 9

#### Folder 12

Galanter, Mark, 1960-1969

## Box 9

#### Folder 13

Geertz, Clifford, 1971

Folder 1

Geertz, Clifford, 1972-1989

**Box 10** 

Folder 2

Geertz, Hildred, 1973

**Box 10** 

Folder 3

George, K. M., 1963-1968

**Box 10** 

Folder 4

Gerow, Edwin, 1960-1972

**Box 10** 

Folder 5

Ghrurye, S.G., 1961-1962

**Box 10** 

Folder 6

Gillon, K.L., 1965

**Box 10** 

Folder 7

Gilpatric, Chadbourne, 1958-1966

**Box 10** 

Folder 8

Ginsburg, Norton, 1973-1977

**Box 10** 

Folder 9

Ginsburg, Norton, 1962-1974

**Box 10** 

Folder 10

Gold, Ann Grodzins, 1977

**Box 10** 

Folder 11

Gold, Ann Grodzins, 1981

**Box 10** 

Folder 12

Gold, Ann Grodzins, 1981

**Box 10** 

Folder 13

Gold, Ann Grodzins, 1986

**Box 10** 

Folder 14

Gold, Ann Grodzins, 1986-1994

**Box 10** 

Folder 15

Goodfriend, Douglas

Graham, Laura, 1992-1993

## **Box 10**

## Folder 17

Graubard, Stephen, Daedalus, 1968-1974

## **Box 10**

#### Folder 18

Graubard, Stephen, Daedalus, 1971-1986

#### **Box 11**

## Folder 1

Grodzins, Morton, 1962-1964

#### **Box 11**

## Folder 2

Gupta, Brijenk, 1955-1961

## **Box 11**

## Folder 3

Gabriel-Garvin, 1963-1968

- · Gabriel, Ralph
- Gadbois, George H., Jr.
- Gage, L.H.
- Gaige, Frederick H.
- Gallagher, Orvoell, R.
- Gamburd, Geraldine
- Ganapati, R.
- Ganesan, Sivaj
- Ganguly, P.G.
- Gans, Herbert
- Gant, George F.
- Garbell, I.
- Garber, Sheldon
- Gardner, John, Carnegie Corporation
- · Gargi, Balwant
- Garman, Mike
- Garten, Richard M.
- Garvin, Paul L.

## **Box 11**

#### Folder 4

Geltman-Gnanasambandan, 1970

- Geltman, Emanuel
- General Education, Journal of
- · Germani, Gino
- Ghosh, Samir K.
- Ghosh, Shri A.
- Ghoshal, U.N.
- Giesecke, G.E.
- Gilbert, Irene A.

- Gist, Noel P.
- Glenn, John R.
- Glick, Paula Brown
- Gluckman, Max
- Gnanasambandan, A.S.

## Folder 5

GO, 1958-1966

#### **Box 11**

## Folder 6

Graves-Gronhaug, 1959-1973

- Graves, Mortimer
- Graves, Nancy B.
- Graves, Theodore D.
- Gray, Jack D.
- de Grazia, Miriam
- Green, Lia
- Greenberg, Bernie
- Greenstein, Fred
- Gregg, David Jr.
- · Gregory, Stanley
- Grew, Daphne M.
- Griaule, Marcel
- Grimshaw, Allen D.
- Grinnell College
- Gronhaug, Reidar

## **Box 11**

## Folder 7

Guggenheim-Guthe, 1958-1973

- Guggenheim, Kathryn
- Guha, Ranajit
- Guiteras Holmes, Calixta
- Gumperz, Ellen M.
- Gumperz, John
- Gupta, Giri Raj
- Gupta, K.P. Sen
- Gusfield, Joseph
- Guthe, T.

#### **Box 11**

## Folder 8

Hamp, Eric, 1991

#### **Box 11**

## Folder 9

Hardem, Russell, undated

#### **Box 11**

## Folder 10

Hardgrave, Robert, 1964-1968

**Box 11** 

Folder 11

Harle, J.C. 1961-1962

**Box 11** 

Folder 12

Harper, Edward, 1961

**Box 11** 

Folder 13

Harris, Al, 1988

**Box 11** 

Folder 14

Harris, Al, 1988

**Box 11** 

Folder 15

Harris, William R. 1977

**Box 11** 

Folder 16

Hart, Henry, 1959-1962

**Box 11** 

Folder 17

Hauser, W., 1959-1966

**Box 11** 

Folder 18

Hay, Stephen, 1959-1973

**Box 11** 

Folder 19

Heise, Gerhard, 1989-1991

**Box 11** 

Folder 20

Hockings, Paul, 1976-1991

**Box 11** 

Folder 21

Hodgson, M.G., 1957-1965

**Box 11** 

Folder 22

Hoselitz, Bert F., 1964

**Box 11** 

Folder 23

Howard, John, 1959-1974

**Box 12** 

Folder 1

Hsu, Francis, 1959-1968

**Box 12** 

Folder 2

Hack-Harnetty, 1957-1974

- · Hack, Coral
- · Hackett, Roger F.
- Hadden, Susan G.
- · Hainebach, Hans, schedule for visit
- Haithcox, John P.
- Halperin, William
- Hamilton, D. Lee
- Hanasoge, Ramanna
- Hanks, Lucien M., Jr.
- Hansen, Millard
- Hanssen, Börje
- Harbaugh, Jane
- Harcleroad, Fred
- Harcourt, Brace & World, Inc.
- Hardy, P.
- Haring, Douglas G.
- Harnetty, Peter

# Folder 3

Harper-Hazelhurst, 1957-1975

- Harper & Row, Publishers
- Harrell-Bond, Barbara
- Harrington, Fred Harvey
- Harris, Abram L.
- · Harris, Alfred
- Harris, Morgan
- Harrison, John A.
- Harrison, R.W.
- Hart, Donn V.
- Harter, Martin J.
- Hartley, Eugene L.
- · Harwood, Edwin
- Haugh, Mary
- Hauser, A. T.
- Hauser, Philip M.
- Hay, Stephen
- Hazelhurst, Leighton

## **Box 12**

#### Folder 4

Health-Hewes, 1959-1974

- · Health, Education and Welfare, Department of
- Heda, H.C., schedule for visit to campus
- Heesterman, J.C.
- Hein, Norvin J.
- Heller, Carol
- Heller, Francis

- · Helmer, Olaf
- Hendrick, George
- Henning, Joel F.
- Hermanns, M.
- Herskovits, Melville J.
- Hewes, Gordon W.

## Folder 5

Hill-Holwitz, 1958-1972

- Hill, Karl
- Hill, Knox C.
- Hinterkopf, Elfie
- · Hirschfeld, Gerhard
- History of Religions
- Hitchcock, John
- Hives, Joan
- Ho, Robert
- Hobbs, Cecil
- · Hockings, Paul
- · Hockings, Paul
- · Hockwald, Eve
- Hodgkins, W. Press
- · Hodgson, F. Kim
- Hoffman, Martin L.
- Holland, Kenneth
- Hollerorth, Hugo J.
- Holt, Rinehart and Winston
- Holton, Felicia
- Holwitz, Stanley

## **Box 12**

#### Folder 6

Honeywell-Hymes, 1956-1974

- Honeywell, J. Arthur
- Hoopes, Robert
- Hoover, Edgar M.
- Hopkins, Frank S.
- Hopkins, Thomas J.
- Hopper, W. David
- Howard, John B.
- · Howe, Harold
- · Howell, F. Clark
- Hucker, Charles O.
- Huegli, A.G.
- Hunt, Bob
- · Hurmuses, Paul
- Hurst, Shelley

- Hurwitz, Harold M.
- Husain, Muhammad
- Hutchins, Francis G.
- Hutchins, Robert M.
- Hutchinson, Marjorie
- Hyde, Howard
- Hyman, Jerry
- Hymes, Dell

## Folder 7

India Council of the Asia Society, 1967-1968

#### **Box 12**

## Folder 8

Inoue, Kyoko, 1981

#### **Box 12**

## Folder 9

Inoue, Kyoko, 1981-1992

• Folder10: Inoue, Kyoko, 1993-1994

## **Box 12**

#### Folder 11

Inoue, Kyoko, 1994

#### **Box 12**

#### Folder 12

International Congress of Anthropological and Ethnological Sciences, Tokyo, 1968

#### **Box 12**

## Folder 13

Irschick, Eugene F., 1962-1963

#### **Box 12**

#### Folder 14

Iyer, Raghavan (Narasimhan), 1962-1963

#### **Box 13**

# Folder 1

Ilehman-International, 1958-1969

- Ilehman, Warren F.
- Inden, Ronald
- India International Centre
- Ingalls, Daniel H.H.
- Institute of Asian Economic Affairs
- Institute of Historical Studies, Calcutta
- Institute of International Education
- International Congress of Linguists
- International Honors Program

#### **Box 13**

## Folder 2

Isenbery-Iyer, 1959-1971

Isenberg, Arthur

- Ul Islam, Zafar
- Ishino, Iwao
- Ishwaran, H.
- Ishwaran, K.
- Iwamura, Shinobu, correspondence with David Riesman
- Iwanska, Alicja
- Iyer, Lakshmi
- Iyer, T. Krishnaswami

## Folder 3

Jackson, William J., 1986-1990

#### **Box 13**

## Folder 4

Jay, Edward J., 1957-1961

#### **Box 13**

#### Folder 5

Johnson, D. Gale, 1960-1968

#### **Box 13**

## Folder 6

Jones, Jeff, 1974-1984

## **Box 13**

#### Folder 7

Jackson-Jha, 1957-1968

- Jackson, Henry M., Senator
- Jackson, Herbert C.
- Jacobini, H.B.
- Jain, A.B.
- Jain, G.C.
- Jain, R.K.
- Jain, S.C.
- Janaki, S.S.
- Jandali, A.F.
- Janeway, Anne A.
- Jangam, R. T.
- Janowitz, Morris
- Jayavelu, T. N.
- Jewish United Fund
- Jha, S.B.

#### **Box 13**

## Folder 8

Johnson-Junankar, 1958-1974

- Johnson, Earl
- Johnson, Ivan
- Johnson, Walter
- Johnson Foundation
- Johnston, Eric

- Jones, Howard Mumford
- Jones, Jeff
- Jones, Morris
- Jones, Roberto Cuba
- Jones, Schuyler
- Jordan, David K.
- Jordan, Robert E.
- Jossey-Bass, Allen
- Journal of Asian Studies
- Journal of General Education
- Joyce, Jean
- Juergensmeyer, Mark
- Jumper, Roy
- Junankar, N.S.

#### Folder 9

Kaplan, Bert, 1957-1970

## **Box 13**

## Folder 10

Kaufman, Louis, 1976

## **Box 13**

#### Folder 11

Kaufman, Louis, 1977

## **Box 13**

## Folder 12

Kaufman, Louis, 1979

## **Box 13**

## Folder 13

Kaufman, Louis, 19980's

## **Box 13**

#### Folder 14

Kaufman, Louis, 1980

#### **Box 14**

## Folder 1

Kaufman, Louis, 1980

## **Box 14**

## Folder 2

Kaufman, Louis, 1981

#### **Box 14**

## Folder 3

Kaufman, Louis, 1984

## **Box 14**

# Folder 4

Kaufman, Louis, 1985

#### **Box 14**

#### Folder 5

Kaufman, Louis, 1985

**Box 14** 

Folder 6

Kaufman, Louis, 1986

**Box 14** 

Folder 7

Kaufman, Louis, 1986

**Box 14** 

Folder 8

Kaufman, Louis, 1987

**Box 14** 

Folder 9

Kaufman, Louis, 1987

**Box 14** 

Folder 10

Kaufman, Louis, 1987

**Box 14** 

Folder 11

Kaufman, Louis, 1987

**Box 14** 

Folder 12

Kaufman, Louis, 1988

**Box 15** 

Folder 1

Kaufman, Louis, 1988

**Box 15** 

Folder 2

Kaufman, Louis, 1989

**Box 15** 

Folder 3

Kaufman, Louis, 1991

**Box 15** 

Folder 4

Kaufman, Louis, 1991

**Box 15** 

Folder 5

Kaufman, Louis, 1991-1992

**Box 15** 

Folder 6

Kaufman, Louis, 1992

**Box 15** 

Folder 7

Kaufman, Louis, 1992

**Box 15** 

Folder 8

Kaufman, Louis, 1992

Folder 9

Kaufman, Louis, 1993

**Box 15** 

Folder 10

Kaufman, Louis, 1993

**Box 15** 

Folder 11

Kaufman, Louis, 1994

**Box 15** 

Folder 12

Kaufman, Louis, 1994

**Box 15** 

Folder 13

Kaufman, Louis, 1994

**Box 15** 

Folder 14

Kaufman, Louis, 1994

• Folder15: Kaufman, Louis, Boolean, undated

**Box 15** 

Folder 16

Kaufman, Louis, "Signs of Space," Part I, undated

**Box 15** 

Folder 17

Kaufman, Louis, Signs of Space," undated

**Box 15** 

Folder 18

Kaufman, Louis, Signs of Space," undated

**Box 15** 

Folder 19

Kawata, Tadashi, undated

**Box 16** 

Folder 1

Khare, Ravindra S., 1975

**Box 16** 

Folder 2

Khare, R.S., 1959-1969

**Box 16** 

Folder 3

Khare, R.S., 1975-1976

**Box 16** 

Folder 3

Khare, R.S., 1975-1976

**Box 16** 

Folder 4

Khare, R.S., 1975-1976

Folder 6

Kolenda, 1964

**Box 16** 

Folder 7

Kopf, David, 1962-1969

**Box 16** 

Folder 8

Krishnaswami, Iyer T.S., 1960-1963

**Box 16** 

Folder 9

Kristol, Irving, 1964-1966

**Box 16** 

Folder 10

Kronenfeld, David, 1978-1979

**Box 16** 

Folder 11

Kuper, Hilda, 1989-1991

**Box 16** 

Folder 12

Kurtz, Stanley, 1992

**Box 16** 

Folder 13

Kux, Dennis, 1961-1962

**Box 16** 

Folder 14

Kahan-Kawata, 1959-1970

- Kahan, Arcadius
- Kalidas, R.
- Kapadia, K.M.
- Kaplan, Bruce
- Kaplan, Jeremiah
- Kapp, K. William
- Kar, N.R.
- Kar, Satadal Kumar
- Karashima, Noboru
- Karve, D.D.
- Karve, I.
- Kassof, Allen H.
- Kaufman, Philip
- Kaur, Manjit
- Kawano, Shigeto
- Kawata, Tadashi

## **Box 16**

#### Folder 15

Keat-Kluckholm, 1958-1973

- Keat, Betty
- Keating, W.R. & Co.
- Keddie, Nikki R.
- Keio University
- Kennedy, Michael
- Kerala Kalamandalam Kathakali Company
- Kerridge, Jack R.
- Kestnbaum, Meyer
- Kibedi-Varga, Louis von
- Killen, Phyllis
- King, Noel Q.
- Kitagawa, Joseph M.
- Klain, Maurice
- Klass, Morton
- Klein, Herbert S.
- Kleinbard, Jonathan
- Kline, Robert M.
- Kluckholm, Clyde

#### Folder 16

Knipe-Kothari, 1960-1969

- Knipe, David M.
- Knight, Frank
- Knoblock, John H.
- Kochar, V.K.
- Koenig, Dolores
- Kompaata Kanyaa Aashram Fund
- Konuri, Kannaiah
- Korbel, Josef
- Korean Institute of Developing Area Studies
- Kossof, Allen
- Kothari, Rajni
- Kothari, Shanti

### **Box 17**

#### Folder 1

Kraines-Kyle, 1957-1971

- Kraines, Ruth Kracke, Edward A.
- Kraeling, Carl
- Kramer, Samuel Noah
- Kramrisch, Stella
- Kravis, Irving B.
- Kravetz, Janet
- Krishna Worshippers
- Krishna, Raj
- Krishna-Iyer, L.A.
- Krishnan, S.

- Krishnan, T.V.
- Krishnaswamy, S.Y.
- Kuo-chün, Chao
- Kushner, Gilbert
- Kyle, John H.

### Folder 2

Lach, Donald, 1961-1965

#### **Box 17**

## Folder 3

Lambert, Richard, 1961-1970

#### **Box 17**

## Folder 4

Leach, Edmund F., 1984-1990

#### **Box 17**

## Folder 5

Leaf, Murray, 1972-1985

#### **Box 17**

## Folder 6

Leaf, Murray, 1985-1987

## **Box 17**

#### Folder 7

Lee, Benjamin, 1980-1992

### **Box 17**

### Folder 8

Lehman, Edward J. AAA, 1978

### **Box 17**

# Folder 9

Leslie, Charles, 1960-1980

## **Box 17**

#### Folder 10

Leslie, Charles, 1959-1974

## **Box 17**

## Folder 11

Levi, Edward H., 1986-1991

### **Box 17**

#### Folder 12

Levi Strauss, Claude, 1961-1994

• SEE ALSO, Series II, Subseries 5 and 7

## **Box 17**

## Folder 13

Lieble, Maureen, 1988

#### **Box 17**

## Folder 14

Lilienthal, Philip, 1961-1980

## **Box 18**

#### Folder 1

Lindenbaum, 1985--Lindenbaum, Shirley, American Ethnologist, 1985-1987

#### **Box 18**

#### Folder 2

Lomax, Alan, 1980

### **Box 18**

#### Folder 3

Lake-Lazaroff, 1958-1974

- Lake Forest College Conference on India
- Lamb, Beatrice Pitney (Mrs. Horace R.)
- Lamont, Helen Lamb
- Landes, David
- Landes, Ruth
- Landgraf, John L.
- L'Armand, Kathleen
- Larsen, Lisa
- Larus, Joel
- Laughlin, James
- Laughlin, W.S.
- Law, S.K.
- Lawry, G.L.
- Layne, Neville
- · Lazaroff, Louis

#### **Box 18**

### Folder 4

Leach-Leites, 1958-1975

- Leach, Edmund R.
- Leaf, Murray J.
- Leake, Carolyn E.
- Leavy, Stanley A.
- Lee, Luther J.
- Lee, Orlan
- Leeds, Roger S.
- LeFevre, Perry
- Legters, Lyman H.
- Lehmann, Betty
- Leites, Edmund

### **Box 18**

#### Folder 5

Lerner-Lewis, 1958-1974

- Lerner, Richard
- Leshnik, Lawrence S.
- Letwin, Shirley
- Levenson, Joseph R.
- Levin, Jerry
- Levine, Donald N.

- Levison, Melvin E.
- · Levy, Harold
- Levy, Marion J.
- Levy, Robert
- Lewis, Oscar

## Folder 6

Libin-Luyster, 1959-1975

- Libin, Charlotte R.
- Library, University of Chicago
- Lippincott, Walter H.
- Lipski, Alexander
- Little, George
- · Löffler, Reinhold
- Logan, Frenise A.
- Long, J. Bruce
- Loos, A. William
- Lorrain, François
- Lundquist, Verniel
- Luyster, Robert

## **Box 18**

### Folder 7

MacDougall, John A. 1971

### **Box 18**

## Folder 8

MacLane, Saunders, 1971

### **Box 18**

## Folder 9

Madan, T.N., 1971-1989

## **Box 18**

#### Folder 10

Maloney, Clarence Thomas, 1962-1973

#### **Box 18**

## Folder 11

Mandelbaum, David G., 1966-1987

### **Box 18**

## Folder 12

Mark, Gina, 1957-1964

#### **Box 18**

# Folder 13

Marriott, McKim, 1961-1990

## **Box 18**

## Folder 14

Marriott, McKim, 1954-1959

#### **Box 18**

Marriott, McKim, 1961-1966

**Box 18** 

Folder 16

Marriott, McKim, 1967-1972

**Box 18** 

Folder 17

Marvel, William, 1958-1967

**Box 18** 

Folder 18

Masson, J., 1959-1968

**Box 18** 

Folder 19

Matthew, Helen (Mrs. R. John,) 1959-1961

**Box 19** 

Folder 1

Mayer, Albert, 1960

**Box 19** 

Folder 2

Mayer, Albert, 1975-1977

**Box 19** 

Folder 3

McAllister, Gilbert, 1963

**Box 19** 

Folder 4

McCaughey, Robert A., 1976-1977

**Box 19** 

Folder 5

McCormack, William; McCormack, Anna P., 1957-1973

**Box 19** 

Folder 6

McCormack, William C., 1982-1987

**Box 19** 

Folder 7

McKeon, Richard P., 1956-1961

**Box 19** 

Folder 8

McKim, Marriott, 1969

**Box 19** 

Folder 9

McNeill, William H., 1990-1991

**Box 19** 

Folder 10

McQuown, Norman, 1960-1968

**Box 19** 

Folder 11

Meenakshisundaran, T.P., 1961-1969

## Folder 12

Mills College Faculty Seminar, 1961-1962

## **Box 19**

#### Folder 13

Moe, Marie, 1961-1973

#### **Box 19**

## Folder 14

Moore, Wilbert, 1957-1960

#### **Box 19**

### Folder 15

Morehouse, Ward, 1957-1963

## **Box 19**

# Folder 16

Morehouse, Ward, 1965-1968

#### **Box 19**

## Folder 17

Morgan, Kenneth W., 1960-1964

## **Box 19**

#### Folder 18

Morris, Morris David, 1960-1974

#### **Box 19**

## Folder 19

Much, Morton Isaac, 1968-1971

### **Box 19**

## Folder 20

MacDonald-Mary, 1956-1974

- MacDonald, Malcolm
- MacLachlan, Bruce
- Maclane, Saunders
- Macrae, D. G.
- Maday, Bela C.
- Maddi, Salvatore R.
- Mahapatra, L.K.
- Mahapatra, M.
- Maharaja, Leo
- Mahfil
- Maiser, Sue
- Majors, Troy E.
- Malaiperuman, S. David
- Malik, S.C.
- Maranda, Pierre
- Maretzki, Thomas
- Maron, Stanley
- Maroon (Chicago Maroon)
- Marshall, John F.

- Martin, James L.
- Maruyama, Magoroh
- Mary, Sister Patricia

#### Folder 1

Maser-McSherry, 1958-1974

- Maser, Edward A.
- Masland, John W.
- Masselos, J.C.
- Matheny, Ray T.
- · Mathew, Mohan
- Mathur, J.C.
- Mathur, Raghuvansh Bahadur
- Matson, Jonathan, Cambridge University Press
- Matthews, George T.
- Mauldin, W. Parker
- Mayer, Philip
- Mazumdar, D.
- McAllister, Gilbert
- McCoy, Raymond
- McGrath, Earl J.
- McNeill, W.H.
- McSherry, William P.

#### **Box 20**

### Folder 2

Mehta-Mines, 1958-1975

- Mehta, Asoka
- Mehta, Surinder K.
- Meighan, Clement W.
- Meiklejohn, Donald
- Meister, Albert
- Meland, Bernard E.
- Mendelson E.M.
- Menon, Gopala
- Menon, Narayana
- Menon, R.R.
- Merchant, Whabiz D.
- Meredith, Georgette
- Merriam, Alan P.
- Merritt, C.B.
- Mervis, Leonard J.
- Meterling, Peter
- Metzl, Inez
- Meyer, Leonard B.
- Meyers, Marvin
- Michaelis, John U.

- Middleton, John
- Mikesell, Marvin
- Miller, Beatrice Diamond
- Miller, David M.
- Miller, James E.
- Miller, Robert J.
- Mines, Mattison

#### Folder 3

Monist-Motwani, 1956-1974

- Monist, An International Quarterly Journal of General Philosophical Inquiry
- Montgomery, John D.
- Montgomery, Warner M.
- Mooney, Anne
- Moore, Charles A.
- Moore, Frank J.
- Moore, John D.
- Morales, Alfredo
- Morearty, John E.
- Morgan, John Henry
- Morganthau, Hans J.
- Morgenstern, W.V.
- Morin, Alexander J., Aldine Publishing
- Morley, James William
- Morris, Charles
- Morris, Herbert
- Morris-Jones, W.H.
- Morrison, Barrie
- Morrison, Denton E.
- Morrison, Roy
- Motwani, Kewal

## **Box 20**

#### Folder 4

Mukhopadhyay-Mutatkar, 1957-1975

- Mukhopadhyay, K.L.
- Mukerji, Prafulla C.
- Mulligan, R.W.
- Mundale, Charles
- Murphey, Rhoads
- Murra, John
- Murray, James J., III
- Murthy, Avula Gopalakrishna
- Murty, K. Satchinanda
- Mutatkar, R.K.

#### **Box 20**

Naik, T.B., 1961-1968

**Box 20** 

Folder 6

Naim, C.M. 1985

**Box 20** 

Folder 7

Nandy, Ashis, 1969

**Box 20** 

Folder 8

Nash, Manning, 1962-1992

**Box 20** 

Folder 9

National Science Foundation, 1964-1972

**Box 20** 

Folder 10

Nelson, Benjamin, 1974-1977

**Box 20** 

Folder 11

Nicholas, Ralph, 1960-1974

**Box 20** 

Folder 12

Nicholas, Ralph W., 1974-1991 SEE ALSO Mayer, Albert

**Box 20** 

Folder 13

Nicholas, Ralph W., 1994

**Box 20** 

Folder 14

Nisra, Bhabagrahi, 1989

**Box 20** 

Folder 15

Non-Violent Acton against Nuclear Weapons, undated

**Box 20** 

Folder 16

Nottingham, Elizabeth, 1959-1966

**Box 20** 

Folder 17

Nyce, James M., Edward Sapir memorial, 1983-1984

**Box 20** 

Folder 18

Nye, James, 1984

**Box 20** 

Folder 19

Nagle-Nakane, 1959-1972

- Nagle, William J.
- Nagpaul, Hans
- Naidu, S.B.

- Naim, C.M.
- Nair, Kusum
- Nakane, Chie

#### Folder 1

Nandy-Nayar, 1960-1975

- Nandy, Ashis
- Narain, A.K.
- Narain, D.
- Narayan, Jayaprakash
- Nath, V.
- National Institute of Health
- National Institute of Mental Health
- Naval War College
- Nayagam, Xavier S. Thani
- Nayar, Baldev Raj
- Nayar, T. Balakrishnan

#### **Box 21**

#### Folder 2

Neale-Newell, 1959-1973

- Neale, Walter C.
- Neelakantan, Seethe
- Nef, John
- Nehru, Jawaharlal, Singer's statement regarding death
- Nehru Institute of National Integration
- Nelson, Claude G.
- Nelson, Donald Allen
- Nemirovsky, Ada
- Nepal Press Digest
- Neskill, John
- Netherton, John P.
- Neudling, Chester L.
- New Collegiate Division
- New Nations, Committee for the Comparative Study of
- Newell, William

#### **Box 21**

#### Folder 3

Niehoff-Nutini, 1961-1972

- Niehoff, Arthur
- Nieuwenhuijze, C.A.O. van
- Niles, Mary-Cushing
- Nimbark, A.
- Norbeck, Edward
- Noronha, Raymond
- Norton, James
- Norton, W.W. and Company, Inc.

- Nostrand, Howard Lee
- Nuesse, C. Joseph
- Nugent, Daniel
- Nutini, Hugo

## Folder 4

Orans, Martin, 1961-1969

### **Box 21**

#### Folder 5

Orans, Martin, 1961-1969

#### **Box 21**

#### Folder 6

Orbach, Harold L., 1984

#### **Box 21**

#### Folder 7

Osmundsen, Lita, Wenner-Gren Foundation, 1976-1979

#### **Box 21**

#### Folder 8

Ostör, Akos Anthony, 1968-1971

#### **Box 21**

## Folder 9

Owens, Ray 1978

## **Box 21**

#### Folder 10

Obeyesekere-Owens, 1961-1972

- Obeyesekere, G.
- O'Connell, Joseph T.
- Opler, Morris
- Oppenheim, A. Leo
- Orgel, Samuel Zachary
- Ormain, Haim
- Ortiz, Alfonso
- Osmundsen, Lita
- Osoinach, Kirkland
- Othman, Ali
- Otis, James
- Overseas Educational Service
- · Owens, Raymond

#### **Box 21**

## Folder 11

Pandey, Triloki Nath, 1963-1972

#### **Box 21**

## Folder 12

Pandey, Triloki Nath, 1972-1987

#### **Box 21**

Pandey, Trikoli Nath, 1986

**Box 21** 

Folder 14

Pandya, Vishvajit, 1983-1988

**Box 21** 

Folder 15

Papanek, Hanna, 1970

**Box 21** 

Folder 16

Park, Richard L., 1966-1968

**Box 21** 

Folder 17

Pathak, S.M., 1969

**Box 21** 

Folder 18

Patnaik, N., 1974

**Box 21** 

Folder 19

Patterson, Maureen, 1973-1991

**Box 22** 

Folder 1

Patterson, Maureen, 1959-1969

**Box 22** 

Folder 2

Paul, Robert A., 1983-1990

**Box 22** 

Folder 3

Pearce, Roy Harvey, 1975-1977

**Box 22** 

Folder 4

Peterson, Clifford, 1992

**Box 22** 

Folder 5

Peterson, Jacqueline, 1969-1970

**Box 22** 

Folder 6

Peterson, Jacqueline, 1969-1970

**Box 22** 

Folder 7

Philipson, Morris, University of Chicago Press, 1967-1970

**Box 22** 

Folder 8

Pingree, David, 1985-1993

**Box 22** 

Folder 9

Pingree, David, 1985-1993

#### Folder 10

Posner, Richard A., 1972-1986

## **Box 22**

#### Folder 11

Powers, Harold, 1961-1993

#### **Box 22**

## Folder 12

Preston, James, 1976

#### **Box 22**

#### Folder 13

Publishers, 1969

#### **Box 22**

## Folder 14

Putterson, Maureen L.P., 1989

#### **Box 22**

## Folder 15

Pye, Lucian W. 1959, 1984

## **Box 22**

## Folder 16

Pacific-Pattullo, 1959-1973

- Pacific Affairs
- Page, Charles H.
- Paideuma
- Palaniappan, M.
- Palm, James E.
- Palmer, Norman D.
- Pan Orient Arts Foundation
- Pandey, Lokki
- Pandey, S.M.
- Panjab University
- Pannasiha, Venerable Madihe, correspondence regarding
- Pannell, Anne G.
- Papanek, Hanna
- Paranjpe, A.C.
- Pareek, Udai
- Parmar, Shyam
- Parnaby, Owen W.
- Partin, Harry B.
- Pathak, Sushil Madhava
- · Patnaik, N.
- Patricia Mary, Sister
- Pattanayak, Debi Prasanna
- Pattullo, E.L.

#### **Box 22**

## Peace-Phillips, 1959-1972

- · Peace Corps, material regarding
- Pearce, Jane
- Peasdall, Marion
- Peattie, Lisa
- Peebles, David C.
- Pelcovits, N.A.
- Peter, Prince of Greece
- Permissions Department, U of C Press
- Pfaffenberger, Bryan
- Philips, C.H.
- Philippine Studies Program
- Phillips, William T.

#### **Box 23**

#### Folder 1

Piers-Piva, 1959-1971

- Piers, Gerhart
- Pillai, A.S. Narayana
- Pillai, J.M. Somasundaram
- Pillai, S.A.
- Pillai, Suresh
- · Pingree, David
- Piper, Don C.
- Pitchford, Kenneth
- Pitt-Rivers, Julian
- · Piva, Frances

## **Box 23**

## Folder 2

Plante-Potter, 1958-1973

- Plante, Lilian D.
- Plath, David W.
- Platt, John R.
- Platt, Robert Swanson
- Playe, George L.
- Poleman, Horace I.
- Polk, William R.
- Polish, Daniel F.
- Political Science, material regarding
- Pollack, George
- Pollock, Nancy
- Polome, Edgar C.
- Pool, Ithiel de Sola
- Pope, Liston
- Porter, Diane L.
- Potter, David C.
- Potter, Karl H.

## Folder 3

Pradhan-Pye, 1957-1975

- Pradhan, M.C.
- Praeger, Frederick A., Publishers
- Prasad, Nageshwar
- Preece, Warren E.
- Prentice-Hall, Inc.
- Presler, Henry H.
- Preston, James
- Price, Don K.
- Printing Department, U of C
- Pritchard, Earl
- Pritchett, C. Herman
- Public Interest
- Pugh, Marion
- Purani, A.B.
- · Purdy, Richard
- Putnam, John B.
- Pye, Lucian W.

#### **Box 23**

#### Folder 4

Rabinow, Paul, 1978

### **Box 23**

### Folder 5

Raghavan, V., 1959-1963

### **Box 23**

## Folder 6

Raghavan, V., 1964

## **Box 23**

#### Folder 7

Raghavan, V., 1966-1979

## **Box 23**

## Folder 8

Raghunathan, N., 1976-1977

### **Box 23**

## Folder 9

Ramanujan, A.K., undated

## **Box 23**

## Folder 10

Ramanujan, A.K., 1961-1964

## **Box 23**

#### Folder 11

Ramanujan, A. K., 1966-1972

#### **Box 23**

Ramanujan, A.K., 1980-1991

**Box 23** 

Folder 13

Ramanujan, A.K., undated

**Box 23** 

Folder 14

Ramanujan, Molly, undated

**Box 23** 

Folder 15

Rao, S.A., 1971

**Box 23** 

Folder 16

Reviews, undated

**Box 23** 

Folder 17

Redfield, James, 1988-1990

**Box 23** 

Folder 18

Riesman, David, 1940s-1950s

**Box 24** 

Folder 1

Riesman, David, 1950's

**Box 24** 

Folder 2

Riesman, David, 1976-1990

**Box 24** 

Folder 3

Riesman, David, 1970's

**Box 24** 

Folder 4

Riesman, David 1950-1970's

**Box 24** 

Folder 5

Rochberg-Halton, Gene, 1980-1986

**Box 24** 

Folder 6

Rockefeller Foundation, 1977-1978

**Box 24** 

Folder 7

Roland, Alan, 1983

**Box 24** 

Folder 8

Rosen, Louis, 1984-1988

**Box 24** 

Folder 9

Rubin, James A., Pan Orient Arts Foundation, 1963

#### Folder 10

Rudolph, Susanne and Lloyd, 1962-1970

## **Box 24**

#### Folder 11

Rudolph, Susanne and Lloyd, 1965-1990

#### **Box 24**

## Folder 12

Rudolph, Susanne and Lloyd, 1965-1990

#### **Box 25**

### Folder 1

Rudolph, Susanne and Lloyd, undated

## **Box 25**

## Folder 2

Ruggles Report on Library Support for Area Study Programs," correspondence regarding, 1960

## **Box 25**

#### Folder 3

Ryan, Bryce, 1960

## **Box 25**

## Folder 4

Rabinow-Rahul, 1957-1970

- Rabinow, Paul
- Rabinowitch, Eugene
- Radhakrishnan, R.
- Radhakrishnan, S.
- Rae, Norman T.
- Raghavan, V.
- Raghunathan, N.
- Rago, Henry
- Raha, Manis Kumar
- · Rahbar, Daud
- · Rahman, H.
- Rahul, R.

#### **Box 25**

### Folder 5

Raj-Ransom, 1958-1972

- · Raj, Hilda
- Rajagopal, V.
- Rajan, K. V. Soundara
- Rajasthan, University of
- Raju, P.T.
- Rakoff, Jan
- Ramakrishnan, K.
- Ramanathan, K.
- Ramsaran, J.A.

- Rangaramanujam, Sri R.
- Ranganayaki, V.
- Ransom, Harry

#### Folder 6

Rao, 1963-1974

- Rao, C.R. Prasad
- Rao, K. Ramakrishna
- Rao, M.S.A.
- Rao, M.S. Nagaraja
- Rao, P.R. Ramachandra
- Rao, R. Prakesh
- Rao, V.K.R.V.

#### **Box 25**

#### Folder 7

Rashid-Ray, 1959-1968

- Rashid, Abdur
- Ratcliffe, James M.
- Ratnam, L.K. Bala
- Ray, Niharranjan
- Ray, Punya Sloka
- Ray, Sibnarayan

### **Box 25**

#### Folder 8

Reddi-Retzlaff, 1958-1970

- Reddi, D.S.
- Reddy, B.V.
- Reddy, N.L.
- Reddy, N.Y.
- Reddy, V.M.
- Redfield, James
- Redfield, Robert, SEE Series III, Subseries 3 and 4
- Reed, Howard A.
- Reed, Wayne O.
- Reed College
- Rehage, Kenneth J.
- Reitzes,?
- Religions, Provisional Proposal for a Research Center for the Comparative Study of
- Reminick, Ronald
- Retzlaff, Ralph H.

## **Box 25**

#### Folder 9

de Ridder-Romney, 1960-1974

- de Ridder, P.
- Richter, Maurice
- Riedel, Johannes

- Riggs, Fred W.
- Roadarmel, Gordon C.
- Robbins, Kenneth
- Roberts, John
- Robinson, Denis M.
- Robinson, Richard
- Rochester, University of
- Rockefeller University
- Roe, Richard L.
- Roger, Juan
- Rolnick, Phyllis
- Romney, Kimball

## Folder 10

Rose-Ryerson, 1958-1975

- Rose, Daniel M.
- Rosen, George
- Rosenberg, David A.
- Rosenfield, John M
- Rosenthal, Donald
- · Rosenthal, Robert
- Ross, Malcolm
- Rossell, Idris
- Rossi, Peter
- Rossitto, Guy
- Rothstein, David
- Rothwell, C. Easton
- Rowan, Helen
- Rowe, William
- · Roy, Manisha
- Roy, Sourin
- Russell, Trusten W.
- Ryerson, Charles

## **Box 25**

#### Folder 11

Sahlins, Marshall, 1986-1991

## **Box 25**

## Folder 12

Saibaba, Sri, 1984

## **Box 25**

## Folder 13

Sarvashananda, Swami, 1986

#### **Box 25**

## Folder 14

Sarker, Aditi Nath, 1978-1979

## **Box 25**

Folder 15

Sastri, K.A.N., 1959-1964

**Box 25** 

Folder 16

Schieffelin, E.L., 1974-1979

**Box 25** 

Folder 17

Schneider, David M., 1965-1985

**Box 25** 

Folder 18

Schultz, Theodore W., 1959-1964

**Box 26** 

Folder 1

Schwartz, Jonathan, 1988

**Box 26** 

Folder 2

Seal, Anil, 1968-1969

**Box 26** 

Folder 3

Sebeok, Thomas, 1957-1988

**Box 26** 

Folder 4

Sebeok, Thomas, 1972-1981

**Box 26** 

Folder 5

Sebeok, Thomas, 1975

**Box 26** 

Folder 6

Sebeok, Thomas, 1975-1976

**Box 26** 

Folder 7

Sebeok, Thomas, 1975-1977

**Box 26** 

Folder 8

Sebeok, Thomas, 1976-1978

**Box 26** 

Folder 9

Sebeok, Thomas, 1977-1985

**Box 26** 

Folder 10

Sebeok, Thomas, 1977-1990

**Box 26** 

Folder 11

Sebeok, Thomas, 1977-1994

**Box 26** 

Sebeok, Thomas, 1981

**Box 26** 

Folder 13

Sebeok, Thomas, 1982-1985

**Box 27** 

Folder 1

Sebeok, Thomas, 1982-1988

**Box 27** 

Folder 2

Sebeok, Thomas, 1984-1990

**Box 27** 

Folder 3

Sebeok, Thomas, 1984-1990

**Box 27** 

Folder 4

Sebeok, Thomas, 1988-1991

**Box 27** 

Folder 5

Sebeok, Thomas, 1988-1992

**Box 27** 

Folder 6

Sebeok, Thomas, 1988-1994

**Box 27** 

Folder 7

Sebeok, Thomas, 1990-1992

**Box 27** 

Folder 8

Sebeok, Thomas. 1991

**Box 27** 

Folder 9

Sebeok, Thomas. 1991

**Box 27** 

Folder 10

Sebeok, Thomas. 1993

**Box 27** 

Folder 11

Sebeok, Thomas. 1998

**Box 27** 

Folder 12

Shah, A.M., 1957-1964

**Box 27** 

Folder 13

Shah, A.M., 1970-1991

**Box 27** 

Folder 14

Sharma, Miriam, 1967-1974

Folder 15

Sherbert, Paul, 1959-1962

**Box 28** 

Folder 1

Sherbert, Paul C., 1962-1966

**Box 28** 

Folder 2

Shils, Edward, 1958-1964

**Box 28** 

Folder 3

Shils, Edward, 1966-1990

**Box 28** 

Folder 4

Edward Shils, 1991

**Box 28** 

Folder 5

Shils, Edward, correspondence regarding Festschrift, 1985-1986

**Box 28** 

Folder 6

Shimony, Annemarie, 1986-1987

**Box 28** 

Folder 7

Silverstein, Michael, 1972-1982

**Box 28** 

Folder 8

Simons, Thomas W., 1961-1962

**Box 28** 

Folder 9

Simpson, Alan, 1959-1963

**Box 28** 

Folder 10

Singer, Philip, 1957-1961

**Box 28** 

Folder 11

Sinha, Surajit, 1959-1964

**Box 28** 

Folder 12

Sinha, Surajit, 1966-1988

**Box 28** 

Folder 13

Spindler, George D., 1965-1968

**Box 28** 

Folder 14

Spiro, Melford, 1966-1980

**Box 28** 

#### Folder 15

Spiro, Melford, correspondence regarding Festschrift, 1982-1987

#### **Box 28**

## Folder 16

Srinivas, M.N., 1956-1965

## **Box 28**

## Folder 17

Srinivas, M.N., 1960-1965

#### **Box 28**

## Folder 18

Srinivas, M.N., 1965-1969

#### **Box 29**

## Folder 1

Srinivas, M.N., 1970-1975

#### **Box 29**

#### Folder 2

Srinivas, M.N., 1970-1992

#### **Box 29**

## Folder 3

Srinivas, M.N., 1976-1983

## **Box 29**

#### Folder 4

Srinivas, M.N., 1984-1985

## **Box 29**

### Folder 5

Srinivas, M.N., 1986-1999

### **Box 29**

# Folder 6

Srinivas, M.N., 1989-1999

## **Box 29**

#### Folder 7

Srinivas, M.N., 1990

## **Box 29**

## Folder 8

Srinivas, M.N., undated

## **Box 29**

## Folder 9

Srinivas, M.N., correspondence regarding Festschrift, 1982-1992

#### **Box 29**

## Folder 10

Staal, J.F. (Frits), 1968-1991

## **Box 29**

## Folder 11

Stamets, William, 1976-1977

#### **Box 29**

Stein, Burton, 1957-1960

**Box 29** 

Folder 13

Stillman, Calvin, 1970

**Box 30** 

Folder 1

Stocking, George, 1968-1986

**Box 30** 

Folder 2

Stone, Marshall H., 1946

**Box 30** 

Folder 3

Streeter, Robert E., 1965-1985

**Box 30** 

Folder 4

Strodtbeck, Fred L., 1966

**Box 30** 

Folder 5

Swartz, Marc, 1970-1976

**Box 30** 

Folder 6

Sullivan, Richard H., Reed College, 1957-1959

**Box 30** 

Folder 7

Suttles, Gerald, 1993

**Box 30** 

Folder 8

Sahay-Severino, 1962

- Sahay, B.N.
- Sams, Henry W.
- Sankaracharya, Sri, transcript of interview
- Sankaran, B.
- Saran, A.K.
- Sarana, Gopala
- Sarma, J.
- Scalapino, Robert A.
- Schaetzel, J. Robert
- · Scholberg, Henry
- Schuman, Henry
- Scott, S.V.
- Sebeok, Thomas A.
- Seidman, Joel
- Sereno, Renzo
- Severino, D. Alexander

**Box 30** 

# Shapiro-Sills, 1959-1965

- Shapiro, Warren
- Sharma, O.P
- Shen-Yu Dai
- Shimm, Melvin G.
- Shively, Donald
- Shuster, George N.
- Sidhanta, N.K.
- Siegel, Bernard J.
- Sills, David L.

#### **Box 30**

#### Folder 10

Sinha-smith, 1958-1964

- Sinha, Amala P.
- Sinha, Bhupendra Chandra
- Sinha, D.P.
- Sinha, P.B.
- Sinaiko, Herman
- Singh, Kushwant
- Sjoberg, Andrée F.
- Smith, Bruce Lannes
- Smith, Donald E.
- Smith, G. Kerry
- Smith, H. Daniel
- Smith, Joel
- Smith, Murray Gregg
- Smith, Reuben W.
- Smith, Robert J.
- Smith, Ruth E.
- Smith, Wilfred Cantwell
- Smith, William C.

## **Box 30**

#### Folder 11

Soderlund-Stein, 1959-1964

- Soderlund, Dorothy
- Sokol, Robert
- Somasundaran, J.M.
- Sopher, David
- Southworth, Franklin C.
- Sovani
- Spafford, Allan L.
- Spate, O.H.K.
- Spellman, John W.
- Spink, Walter
- Spiro, Melford
- Spoehr, Alexander

- Sramanalogical Research, Tulasi Institute of
- Srivastava, R.P.
- Stanford University Press
- Stanley, Samuel
- Starr, Kenneth
- Stearns, Isabella
- Steed, Gitel
- Stein, Burton

### Folder 12

Stiernotte-Swayze, 1957-1964

- Stiernotte, Alfred
- Stillman, Cal
- Stratton, Morton B.
- Streeter, Robert E.
- Strodtbeck, Fred L.
- Stucky, Harley J.
- Subbiah, A.
- Subbaiya, S.
- Subbarayan, B.
- Sublett, Maizie
- Subramanian, C.
- Suri, Surindar
- Swayze, Cleon

### **Box 30**

## Folder 13

Talbot, Phillips, 1973-1977

## **Box 30**

#### Folder 14

Tambiah, Stanley, 1985-1986

#### **Box 30**

## Folder 15

Tax, Sol, 1946-1968

## **Box 30**

#### Folder 16

Tax, Sol, 1958-1964

## **Box 30**

## Folder 17

Tax, Sol, 1966-1976

## **Box 30**

## Folder 18

Tax, Sol, 185-1990

## **Box 31**

## Folder 1

Thakur, R.N., 1978

## **Box 31**

#### Folder 2

Thrupp, Sylvia, 1957-1970

#### **Box 31**

## Folder 3

Thurber, Clarence E., Ford Foundation, 1958

## **Box 31**

#### Folder 4

Thurber, Clarence E., Ford Foundation, 1959

#### **Box 31**

#### Folder 5

Thurber, Clarence E., Ford Foundation, 1960

#### **Box 31**

## Folder 6

Thurber, Clarence E., Ford Foundation, 1960

#### **Box 31**

#### Folder 7

Thurber, Clarence E., Ford Foundation, 1961

#### **Box 31**

#### Folder 8

Tinker, Irene, 1968-1969

## **Box 31**

#### Folder 9

Tuzin, Donald F., 1975-1978

### **Box 31**

### Folder 10

Tyler, Ralph, 1992

### **Box 31**

# Folder 11

T, 1958-1965

- Tagore, Rabindranath, Memorial Lectureship
- Talbott, Nathan M.
- Talbot, Phillips
- Tamil, notes on
- Tandon, P.L.
- Tardits, Claude
- Taylor, George E.
- Taylor, Richard, W.
- Teng, Ssu-yu
- Terman, F.E.
- Thomas, C.T.
- Thompson, John M.
- Thompson, Stephen J.
- Thorner, Daniel
- Thrupp, Sylvia
- Tiwari, U.N.
- Toulmin, Stephen

- Triandis, Harry C.
- Triandis, Leigh Minturn
- Trinkaus, Charles
- Tucci, Giuseppe
- Tucker, Donald
- Tumin, Melvin
- Turnbull, Murray
- Turner, Gordon
- Turner, Paul
- Tyler, Ralph W.
- Tylor, Sir E.B., notes on

## Folder 12

University of Chicago Library, 1972-1994

#### **Box 31**

#### Folder 13

University of Chicago Press, 1965-1994 SEE ALSO Brent, T. David

#### **Box 31**

## Folder 14

U-V, 1957-1963

- UNESCO
- Vaudeville, Charlotte
- Van Cleve, William J.
- Venkateswaran, T.K.
- Vakil, C.N.
- Van Mourick, Lawrence
- Vanderstappen, Harrie A.
- Varadacher, D.
- Varma, S.P.
- Venkataraman, K.R.
- Venkataswara Rao, Narla
- Viswanathan, T.
- Voegelin, C.F.
- · Volkart, Ed
- Vishwa Hindu Dharma Sammelan
- Vivekananda, Swami, Centenary, correspondence regarding

#### **Box 31**

### Folder 15

Van Buitenen, J.A.B., 1958-1967

## **Box 32**

## Folder 1

Van Buitenen, J.A.B., 1964-1982

#### **Box 32**

#### Folder 2

Van Buitenen, J.A.B., 1964-1982

## **Box 32**

#### Folder 3

Varenne, Herve, 1969-1970

**Box 32** 

## Folder 4

Varenne, Herve, 1970-1971

**Box 32** 

#### Folder 5

Varenne, Herve, 1970-1971

**Box 32** 

#### Folder 6

Varenne, Herve, 1970-1989

**Box 32** 

## Folder 7

Varenne, Herve, 1971-1974

**Box 32** 

#### Folder 8

Varenne, Herve, 1975-1983

**Box 32** 

#### Folder 9

Varenne, Herve, 1984-1990

**Box 32** 

#### Folder 10

Varenne, Herve, 1991-1993

**Box 32** 

### Folder 11

Venketaswaran, T.K., 1959-1973

**Box 32** 

## Folder 12

Vidyarthi, L.P. 1958-1985

**Box 32** 

#### Folder 13

Visitors, 1964

**Box 32** 

## Folder 14

Von Grunebaum, Gustave, 1952-1963

**Box 32** 

## Folder 15

Von Grunebaum, Gustave, 1964-1969

**Box 33** 

## Folder 1

Walkers, Millidge and Irene Tinker, 1958-1985

**Box 33** 

## Folder 2

Ward, Walter J., 1962-1964

**Box 33** 

Warner, Mrs. Mildred (Willima Lloyd Warner), 1975

**Box 33** 

Folder 4

Wax, Murray and Rosalie Hankey, 1960-1967, 1990

**Box 33** 

Folder 5

Weiner, Myron, 1960-1990

**Box 33** 

Folder 6

Weiner, Myron, 1963-1984

**Box 33** 

Folder 7

Weissbourd, Bernard, 1979-1987

**Box 33** 

Folder 8

Wenner-Gren Foundation, 1966-1976

**Box 33** 

Folder 9

Werblowsky, R.J. Zwi, 1977

**Box 33** 

Folder 10

Wheeler, Harvey Wheeler, 1985

**Box 33** 

Folder 11

Wheeler, Mary Jo, 1968

• Folder12: Wiebe, Paul D., 19661975

**Box 33** 

Folder 13

White, James Boyd, 1984

**Box 33** 

Folder 14

Wiley, Norbert, 1989

**Box 33** 

Folder 15

Winner, Irene Portis; Winner, Thomas G., American Journal of Semiotics, 1981-1982

**Box 33** 

Folder 16

Winner, Irene Portis; Winner, Thomas G., American Journal of Semiotics, 1983-1990

**Box 33** 

Folder 17

Women's Board of the University of Chicago, India trip, 1965

**Box 33** 

Folder 18

Wood, Ananda, 1969-1986

**Box 33** 

Wood, Evelyn, 1960

**Box 33** 

Folder 20

World Anthropology publishing project, 1977

**Box 33** 

Folder 21

Wright, Arthur F., 1962

**Box 34** 

Folder 1

W

**Box 34** 

Folder 2

Yalman, Nur, 1968-1973

**Box 34** 

Folder 3

Yengoyan, Aram, 1961-1991

**Box 34** 

Folder 4

Yinger, J. Milton, American Sociological Association, 1976-1977

**Box 34** 

Folder 5

Yngve, Victor H., 1982

**Box 34** 

Folder 6

Zamora, Mario D., 1966-1982

**Box 34** 

Folder 7

Zellwegger, Shea 1982-1989

**Box 34** 

Folder 8

Zellwegger, Shea 1989

**Box 34** 

Folder 9

Zellwegger, Shea 1990-1992

**Box 35** 

Folder 1

Zellwegger, Shea 1992

**Box 35** 

Folder 2

Zellwegger, Shea 1992

**Box 35** 

Folder 3

Zide, Arlene 1965

**Box 35** 

Folder 4

Zide, Norman, 1961

Folder 5

Zide, Norman, 1961-1968

**Box 35** 

Folder 6

Zilberman, David, 1974-1976

**Box 35** 

Folder 7

Zilberman, David, 1976-1977

**Box 35** 

Folder 8

Zilberman, David, 1977

**Box 35** 

Folder 9

Zilberman, David, 1978-1988

**Box 35** 

Folder 10

Zilberman, David, undated

**Box 35** 

Folder 11

Zwelebil, Kamil, 1970

**Box 35** 

Folder 12

X, Y, Z, 1960-1961

**Box 35** 

Folder 13

Bibliographic notes, undated

**Box 36** 

Folder 1

CVs, bibliographies, A-Z

**Box 36** 

Folder 2

CVs, bibliographies, A-Z

**Box 36** 

Folder 3

Unidentified correspondence

# **Subseries 2: Correspondence, 1953-1958**

**Box 36** 

Folder 4

Aberle, Kathleen Gough, 1954-1957

**Box 36** 

Folder 5

Anderson, Edgar, 1958

**Box 36** 

## A, 1955-1957

- Ablon, Joan
- Acharya, V. K. V.
- Aiyappan, A.
- Albert, Roy
- American Council of Learned Societies,
- Amyot, Jacques
- Anderson, Eugene N.
- Anderson, G. L.

### **Box 36**

## Folder 7

- B, 1955-1957
- Balasundaram, Palayam
- Barash, Bernard
- Beaver, R. Pierce
- Bell, Aaron
- · Bell, Daniel
- · Bendix, Reinhard
- Bershtein, Edward M.
- Bird
- Bisson, Jean
- Bodde, Derk
- Bose, Nirmal Kumar
- Bradbury
- Brandt, Richard
- Brotz, Howard,
- Brown, W. N.

#### **Box 36**

# Folder 8

- C, 1953-1957
- Callard, Keith
- Cammann, Schuyler V. R.
- Carstairs, Morris
- Carus, A.
- Chase, Frank
- Churchman, C. West
- Clark, Samuel I.
- Collier, Malcolm
- Conley, Dean
- Consul of Spain
- Cooper, Grosvenor
- Cotton, Albert F.
- Crane, Boert
- Creel, Herrlee G.

#### **Box 36**

California, University of, 1955-1956

#### **Box 36**

#### Folder 10

Cohn, Bernard S., 1954-1958

## **Box 36**

## Folder 11

Cutler, Preston, 1955-1957

## **Box 36**

## Folder 12

D, 1955-1957

- Damle, Y. B.
- Das, G. N.
- Denney, Reuel
- Dummer, Ethel S.

#### **Box 36**

#### Folder 13

Ehrenfels, U. R., 1955

#### **Box 36**

#### Folder 14

E, 1955-1957

- Eggan, Dorothy
- Eglar, Zekiye
- Eisenhart, L. P.
- Eisenstadt, S. N.
- Evans, Roger F.

# **Box 36**

### Folder 15

F, 1955-1957

- Fairbank, J. K.
- Finch, Henry A.
- Freidson, Eliot
- French, Thomas
- Friedmann, F. G.
- Fromm, Eric
- von Fürer-Haimendorf, C.

## **Box 36**

## Folder 16

Gilpatric, Chadbourne, 1954-1957

#### **Box 36**

## Folder 17

G, 1953-1957

- Goheen, John
- Goodall, Merrill R.
- · Goody, Jack
- Gopalakrishnan, M. S.
- Gough, Kathleen, SEE Aberle, Kathleen Gough

- · Graslund, Per
- Graves, Mortimer
- Grodzins, Morton
- Gross, Feliks
- von Grunebaum, Gustav
- Gundappa, V.
- Gupta, B. K.

## Folder 18

Harrison, Selig S.

### **Box 36**

### Folder 19

Hitchcock, John, 1957

## **Box 36**

#### Folder 20

H, 1954-1957

- Hansen, Millard
- Harper, Edward B.
- Harris, Chauncy D.
- Hein, Norvin
- Hill, Arthur W.
- Hodgson, Marshall
- Hoenigswald, Henry M.
- Holland, William L.
- Hoselitz, Bert F.
- Houle, Cyril O.

### **Box 36**

## Folder 21

I, 1954-1957

- Indian Sociological Society
- Ingalls, Daniel H. H.
- Isvaran, Manjeri S.
- Iwanaska, Alicia

## **Box 36**

#### Folder 22

Joga Rao, S. V., 1956

## **Box 36**

### Folder 23

K, 1954-1957

- Kaplan, Bert
- Karve, D. G.
- Katre, S. M.
- Keesing, Felix
- Kimpton, Lawrence A.
- Kramrisch, Stella
- Krueger, Anne

#### Folder 24

- L, 1954-1957
- Lamb, Helen B.
- Lambert, Richard D.
- Levine, Lewis
- Lewis, Oscar
- Leznoff, Morris
- Lipset, Seymour M.
- Lomax, Alan

# **Box 36**

## Folder 25

Mandelbaum, David, 1954-1957

#### **Box 37**

#### Folder 1

Marriott, McKim, 1954

## **Box 37**

#### Folder 2

McCormack, William, 1956-1957

#### **Box 37**

## Folder 3

Muruyama, Magorah

#### **Box 37**

#### Folder 4

M, 1954-1957

- Maceda, Jose
- Mahar, James M.
- Malasekera, G.P.
- Mann, Alexander
- Maron, Stanley
- Martin, Richard
- Marvel, William W.
- Maurer, E.
- McNeill, William
- McQuown, Norman
- Meier, R. L.
- Meyerson, Martin
- Miller, Robert
- Minder, Robert
- Miroglio, Abel
- Morin, Alex
- Murphy, Robert F.

#### **Box 37**

## Folder 5

Nolte, Dick, 1954

## **Box 37**

## Folder 6

N, 1955-1957

- Naik, T. B.
- Nair, B.N.
- Nakamura, Hajime
- Nef, John U.
- Nottingham, Elizabeth

## **Box 37**

## Folder 7

O, 1954-1957

- Oates, Whitney J.
- Opler, Morris
- Orans, Martin
- Orenstein, Henry

## **Box 37**

## Folder 8

Park, Richard L., 1955-1957

## **Box 37**

# Folder 9

Pickus, Robert, 1955-1957

# **Box 37**

# Folder 10

Raghavan, V., 1955

# **Box 37**

## Folder 11

Raghavan, V., 1956-1958

## **Box 37**

# Folder 12

P-R, 1954-1957

- Patterson, Maureen
- Persing, Pauline K.
- "The Peasant, " no. 8
- Perkins, Susan
- · Piers, Gerhart
- Powers, Harold S.
- Pandya, C. B.
- Pool, Ithiel
- Press, University of Chicago
- Price, Maurice T.
- Ray, Sibnarayan
- Rief, Philip
- Riesman, David
- Roberts, John M.
- Rodnick
- Roy, S. C.

## Folder 13

Srinivas, M.N., 1954-1955

## **Box 37**

# Folder 14

Steed, Gitel P., 1954-1956

# **Box 37**

## Folder 15

S, 1953-1957

- Sarma, Jyotimoyee
- Schinneer, Robert
- Schuman, Henry
- Sebeok, Thomas
- Secretary for Fellowships,
- Seeley, John R.
- · Shah, A. M.
- Sharp, Gene
- Sherbert, Paul
- Shugg, Roger W.
- von Simson, Otto
- Sinaiko, Herman
- Singh, Inden
- Singh,?
- Sinha, D. P.
- Smith, Jeanne M.
- Soderlund, Dorothy
- Spiro, Melford
- Stillman, Cal
- Surindar, Suri S.

### **Box 37**

# Folder 16

Tyler, Ralph, 1956-1957

# **Box 37**

## Folder 17

T, 1955-1957

- Academy of Tamil Culture
- Tada, M.
- Talbot, Phillips
- Thomas, Charles
- Thomas, William
- Thurber, Clarence
- Tinker, Irene
- Tjerandsen, Carl
- Tomashevich, George V.
- Totten, George O.

## **Box 37**

```
Vidyathi, L.P., 1956
```

### Folder 19

V, 1954-1955

- Varughese, M. Thomas
- Versluys, J. D. N.
- Vidyarthi, L.P.

## **Box 37**

## Folder 20

Whorf, Lee, Benjamin, notes on, undated

### **Box 37**

## Folder 21

Wright, Arthur, undated

## **Box 37**

## Folder 22

W, unidentified, 1955-1957

- Walker, Irene and Mil
- Watson, James B.
- Wilson, Camella D.
- Witman, Shepherd L.
- Wade, Ira O.
- Ward, F. Champion
- Wilcox, Clair
- Wilson, John A.
- Wolfson, Robert
- Unidentified

# **Subseries 3: Occasional Correspondence, 1960s-1990s**

# **Box 38**

# Folder 1

A-Ad, 1960s-1990s

**Box 38** 

Folder 2

Af-Am, 1960s-1990s

**Box 38** 

Folder 3

An-Ar, 1960s-1990s

**Box 38** 

Folder 4

As, 1960s-1990s

**Box 38** 

Folder 5

At-Az, 1960s-1990s

**Box 38** 

Folder 6

Ba-Bo, 1960s-1990s

Folder 7

Br-Bu, 1960s-1990s

**Box 38** 

Folder 8

Ca-Ce, 1960s-1990s

**Box 38** 

Folder 9

Ch-Cl, 1960s-1990s

**Box 38** 

Folder 10

Co-Cu, 1960s-1990s

**Box 38** 

Folder 11

Da-Dr, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 1

Du, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 2

E, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 3

Fa, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 4

Fe-Fu, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 5

Ga-Ge, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 6

Go-Gr, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 7

Ha-He, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 8

Hi, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 9

Ho-Hu, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 10

I, 1960s-1990s

Folder 11

J, 1960s-1990s

**Box 39** 

Folder 12

K-Kl, 1960s-1990s

**Box 40** 

Folder 1

Ko, 1960s-1990s

**Box 40** 

Folder 2

La-Li, 1960s-1990s

**Box 40** 

Folder 3

Lo-Ly, 1960s-1990s

**Box 40** 

Folder 4

Ma, 1960s-1990s

**Box 40** 

Folder 5

Ma, 1960s-1990s

**Box 40** 

Folder 6

Ma-Me, 1960s-1990s

**Box 40** 

Folder 7

Mi-My, 1960s-1990s

**Box 40** 

Folder 8

N, 1960s-1990s

**Box 40** 

Folder 9

O, 1960s-1990s

**Box 40** 

Folder 10

Pa-Pe, 1960s-1990s

**Box 41** 

Folder 1

Pi-Pr, 1960s-1990s

**Box 41** 

Folder 2

Q-R, 1960s-1990s

**Box 41** 

Folder 3

Sa, 1960s-1990s

**Box 41** 

Sc-Se, 1960s-1990s

**Box 41** 

Folder 5

Sh, 1960s-1990s

**Box 41** 

Folder 6

Si, 1960s-1990s

**Box 41** 

Folder 7

Sk-So, 1960s-1990s

**Box 41** 

Folder 8

Sp-St, 1960s-1990s

**Box 41** 

Folder 9

Su-Sz, 1960s-1990s

**Box 42** 

Folder 1

Ta-Th, 1960s-1990s

**Box 42** 

Folder 2

Th-Ty, 1960s-1990s

**Box 42** 

Folder 3

U, 1960s-1990s

**Box 42** 

Folder 4

Va, 1960s-1990s

**Box 42** 

Folder 5

Va-Vi, 1960s-1990s

**Box 42** 

Folder 6

Wa, 1960s-1990s

**Box 42** 

Folder 7

We, 1960s-1990s

**Box 42** 

Folder 8

Wh-Wi, 1960s-1990s

Box 42

Folder 9

Wi, 1960s-1990s

**Box 42** 

Folder 10

Y, 1960s-1990s

### Folder 11

Z, 1960s-1990s

## **Box 42**

### Folder 12

Unidentified, 1960s-1990s

# **Series II: Research and Writings**

# Subseries 1: Key Documents, 1930s-1990s

#### **Box 43**

# Folder 1-2

Singer's student notes, 1930s

## **Box 43**

## Folder 3

Singer's student transcript, University of Texas, 1936

### **Box 43**

## Folder 4

"George Herbert Mead's Social-Behavioristic Theory of Mind," MA thesis, University of Texas, 1934

### **Box 43**

### Folder 5

Singer's notes from courses taught by Richard P. McKeon, 1939-1940

#### **Box 43**

# Folder 6-11

Singer's student notes and writings on mathematics and logic, including courses taught by Rudolf Carnap, 1937-1939

### **Box 43**

# Folder 12

"On Formal Method in Mathematical Logic," dissertation by Milton Singer, typescript, with note from Kate Turabian, 1940

# **Box 44**

## Folder 1

"Culture in the Gilded Age," manuscript, notes, circa 1943

# **Box 44**

# Folder 2

Atomic energy, material collected by Singer, 1946-1947

## **Box 44**

## Folder 3-4

Writings by Singer on mathematics and symbolic logic, with comments by Reuben Frodin and F. Champion Ward, circa 1949

## **Box 44**

# Folder 5-6

"Hilbert's Theoretical Logic," translated text and notes by Singer, undated

## **Box 44**

Collected articles on mathematics and symbolic logic, 1950-1953

### **Box 44**

### Folder 8

Casmire Ajdukiewicz, Translated by John Wilkinson, 1951

### **Box 44**

## Folder 9-11

"War and Peace," lectures to University of Chicago Extension program, notes, 1940-1941

### **Box 45**

#### Folder 1-3

"Popular logic," lectures to University of Chicago Extension program, notes, 1940-1941

## **Box 45**

## Folder 4-5

"Are We Thinking Straight? A Popular Guide to Sound Reasoning," partial drafts and notes, undated

## **Box 45**

## Folder 6

Social Sciences curriculum at the University of Chicago, documents compiled by Singer, 1948-1953

### **Box 45**

### Folder 7

Social Sciences curriculum at the University of Chicago, documents compiled by Singer, 1955-1958

## **Box 45**

### Folder 8

Social Sciences curriculum at the University of Chicago, documents compiled by Singer, 1959-1962

## **Box 45**

## Folder 9

Social Sciences curriculum at the University of Chicago, documents compiled by Singer, 1959-1962

#### **Box 45**

## Folder 10

Social Sciences curriculum at the University of Chicago, documents compiled by Singer, 1959-1962

### **Box 45**

#### Folder 11

Social Sciences curriculum at the University of Chicago, documents compiled by Singer, 1964-1966

### **Box 45**

## Folder 12

Committee on Culture and Character, Rockefeller funding application, member research projects, 1951

# **Box 45**

## Folder 13

Committee on Culture and Character, Rockefeller funding application, member research projects, 1951

### **Folder 14-15**

Semiotics, files compiled by Singer to reflect his interest and research, notes and clippings, 1970-1980s

### **Box 46**

## Folder 1-3

Semiotics, files compiled by Singer to reflect his interest and research, notes and clippings, 1970-1980s

#### **Box 46**

## Folder 4

Semiotics, files compiled by Singer to reflect his interest and research, Ulysses S. Grant, 'I think I am a verb," discussion with Thomas Sebeok, 1985

## **Box 46**

### Folder 5

Documents compiled by Singer to represent his work, 1963-1993

### **Box 46**

# Folder 6

Documents compiled by Singer to reflect his work in the 1990s, 1992-1994

### **Box 46**

## Folder 7

Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton, correspondence with Clifford Geertz regarding a potential appointment for Singer, 1975-1976

## **Box 46**

### Folder 8-9

Biographical articles and testimonials, 1958-1990

## **Box 46**

### Folder 10

CVs and biographical statements, 1960s-1980s

### **Box 47**

## Folder 1

CVs and biographical statements, 1960s-1980s

## **Box 47**

### Folder 2

Biographical dictionaries, reference sources, notes and correspondence, 1960s-1990s

### **Box 47**

### Folder 3

Singer's Faculty Reports, funding requests, research plans and supporting materials, 1954-1969

### **Box 47**

# Folder 4

Singer's Faculty Reports, funding requests, research plans and supporting materials, 1970-1974

## **Box 47**

## Folder 5

Singer's Faculty Reports, funding requests, research plans and supporting materials, 1954-1979

# Subseries 2: General Writings, 1941-1994

## **Box 47**

### Folder 6

"Unifying Science in a Disunified World," Scientific Monthly January, 1941, offprint, galley, 1939-1941

## **Box 47**

### Folder 7

"The Development of Formal Method in Modern Logic," abstract of paper delivered to International Congress for the Unity of Science, September 3, 1941, photocopy, undated

### **Box 47**

# Folder 8

"Unity of Science Movement," The Humanist, magazine, Autumn, 1941

## **Box 47**

## Folder 9

"How a Scientist Thinks," Facts, magazine, July, 1943

### **Box 47**

## Folder 10

"The Integration of the Social Sciences," Seminar on the Integration of the Social Sciences, University of Puerto Rico, typescript, 1948

## **Box 47**

## Folder 11

"Total Culture Patterns," typescript, 1952

### **Box 47**

# Folder 12

"Total Culture Patterns," typescript, with marginal comments by A.L. Kroeber, 1952

## **Box 47**

### Folder 13

"Total Culture Patterns," correspondence, 1952-1958

- de Bary, William Theodore
- Kluckhohn, Clyde
- Morris, Charles
- Nash, Manning
- Redfield, Robert
- Riesman, David
- Simson, Otto
- Wright, Arthur F.

## **Box 47**

### **Folder 14-15**

"Total Culture Patterns," notes, 1952

### **Box 48**

## Folder 1

Shame and Guilt, correspondence, notes, reviews, 1953-1955, 1971

# **Box 48**

## Folder 2

Book reviews by Milton Singer, correspondence, 1959-1960

### Folder 3-4

"The Expansion of Society and its Cultural Implications," City Invincible: A Symposium on Urbanization and Cultural Development in the Ancient Near East," typescript, notes, related material, 1960

## **Box 48**

### Folder 5

"A Survey of Culture and Personality Theory and Research," Studying Personality Cross-Culturally, ed. Bert Kaplan, 1961, typescript and correspondence, 1960

## **Box 48**

# Folder 6

A.L. Kroeber, An Anthropologist Looks at History, typescript for Foreword, correspondence, notes, 1960-1963

### **Box 48**

## Folder 7

"The Social Sciences in Non-Western Studies," for symposium on "The Non-Western World in Higher Education," and Annals of the American Academy of Political and Social Sciences, typescripts, offprint, 1964

## **Box 48**

## Folder 8-9

Untitled lecture on social anthropology as a natural science, typescripts, notes, May 6, 1966

## **Box 48**

### Folder 10-11

"Social Anthropology and the Comparative Study of Civilizations," typescripts, photocopy, correspondence, 1966-1967, 1994

## **Box 48**

## Folder 12

"On Understanding Other's Cultures and One's Own," typescript, offprint, correspondence, 1966

### **Box 48**

# Folder 13

"Traditional Value Systems, Modern Science and Technology in South Asia: Some Suggestions for Research," typescript, photocopy, 1966

### **Box 49**

# Folder 1-2

"Culture," International Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences, typescripts, notes, correspondence, offprint, 1963-1966

## **Box 49**

## Folder 3

Readings in cultural and social anthropology, proposed volume, correspondence, 1969

## **Box 49**

# Folder 4-5

"Innovation in Tradition: a Review of Some Anthropological Theories of Culture Change," typescript, 1970

### Folder 6

"Modernization or Traditionalization?" typescript, offprint, circa 1971

### **Box 49**

## Folder 7

"An Anthropological Workshop in American Civilization," typescript, 1972

## **Box 49**

### Folder 8-10

"Culture Change: Some Convergences in Innovation and Tradition," typescript, correspondence, notes, 1973

## **Box 49**

### Folder 11

"The Cultural Displacement of Religion," Conference on the Changing Role of Religion in Contemporary Culture, Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions, typescript, notes and related material, 1974

## **Box 49**

#### Folder 12

"Religion and Traditional Values in Relation to Modernization," Hardy Chair Lecture, Hartwick College, typescript, offprint, 1975-1976

## **Box 50**

## Folder 1

"On the Symbolic and Historic Structure of an American Identity," presented at AAA meeting, December 4, 1975, typescript and related material, 1975

# **Box 50**

# Folder 2

"For a Semiotic Anthropology," typescript, galley (photocopy), 1976

## **Box 50**

# Folder 3-4

"For a Semiotic Anthropology," typescript with original title, "Culture Theory's Tilt to Semiotics," 1976

## **Box 50**

### Folder 5

"Urban Renewal and Urban Restoration as Cultural Performances," paper for The Association for the Anthropological Study of Play, abstract and conference material, April, 1977

### **Box 50**

# Folder 6

"Urban Renewal and Urban Restoration as Cultural Performances," paper for The Association for the Anthropological Study of Play, typescript draft, notes, 1975-1977

## **Box 50**

## Folder 7

"Culture as a Performing Art," typescript, notes, 197?

## **Box 50**

## Folder 8

"Signs of the Self: An Exploration in Semiotic Anthropology," notes, correspondence, 1978-1981

### Folder 9-10

"Signs of the Self: An Exploration in Semiotic Anthropology," typescripts, offprint, 1978-1980

## **Box 50**

### Folder 11

Comments on semiotic anthropology papers, correspondence with colleagues, 1980-1982

### **Box 50**

## Folder 12

"Personal and Social Identity in Dialogue," typescripts, 1982

## **Box 51**

## Folder 1-4

"Personal and Social Identity in Dialogue," typescripts, 1982

# **Box 51**

## Folder 5

"Emblems of Identity: a Semiotic Exploration," for On Symbols in Anthropology (1982), correspondence, 1979-1982

# **Box 51**

## Folder 6-7

"Emblems of Identity: a Semiotic Exploration," for On Symbols in Anthropology (1982), typescripts, notes, 1980

# **Box 51**

### Folder 8

Remarks, Performance and Patronage Conference Dinner, transcript, 1983

### **Box 51**

## Folder 9

"The Semiotics of Play: A Bridge Between Nature and Culture?" review of Sebeok, The Play of Musement, typescript, photocopy, 1983

## **Box 51**

### Folder 10

"The Semiotics of the Id," typescript, 1983

### **Box 51**

# Folder 11

"Some Suggestions for a Reader in Semiotics," memoranda by Singer, related correspondence, 1983

### **Box 51**

# Folder 12

Remarks at Association for Asian Studies award ceremony, typescript, correspondence, 1984

## **Box 51**

## Folder 13

"Meanings of the City" conference, correspondence and final report, 1984-1985

# **Box 51**

## Folder 14

"Meanings of the City" conference, notes, 1984

## **Box 52**

"Meanings of the City" conference, program, 1984

### **Box 52**

## Folder 2

"Meanings of the City" conference, "Semiotics of the City," paper by Singer, first draft, 1984

### **Box 52**

### Folder 3-5

"Meanings of the City" conference, "Semiotics of the City," paper by Singer, drafts, 1984

## **Box 52**

## Folder 6

"Meanings of the City" conference, "Semiotics of the City," paper by Singer, copy "as read," 1984

### **Box 52**

## Folder 7

"Meanings of the City" conference, "Semiotics of the City," paper by Singer, final revisions, 1985

## **Box 52**

### Folder 8

"Meanings of the City" conference, "Semiotics of the City," paper by Singer, illustrations, 1984

## **Box 52**

#### Folder 9

"Meanings of the City" conference, "Semiotics of the City," paper by Singer, notes, 1984

# Box 52

## Folder 10-11

"Meanings of the City" conference, "Semiotics of the City," paper by Singer, conference papers, 1984

# **Box 53**

### Folder 1-2

"Meanings of the City" conference, "Semiotics of the City," paper by Singer, conference papers, 1984

## **Box 53**

### Folder 3

Urbanism, notes and correspondence, gathered for "Semiotics of the City," 1979-1983

### **Box 53**

## Folder 4-11

Urbanism, notes and research materials, gathered for "Semiotics of the City," 1950s-1980s

# **Box 54**

## Folder 1-5

Urbanism, notes and research materials, gathered for "Semiotics of the City," 1950s-1980s

## **Box 54**

#### Folder 6

Urbanization Seminar, notes and papers, gathered for "Semiotics of the City," 1955

## **Box 54**

## Folder 7

"Cities and Urban Studies," lecture notes, gathered for "Semiotics of the City," 1965

### Folder 8

"Some Comments on Semiotic Anthropology," American Ethnologist 12:3, typescript, drafts, notes, offprint, 1985

### **Box 54**

### Folder 9

"'We Talk, Therefore We Are,' Some Remarks on the Semiotics of Identity," typescript, 1985

#### **Box 54**

## Folder 10

"Tradition and Modernity in Madras and in Yankee City," Luce Lecture, Wellesley College, typescripts, correspondence, 1986-1989

## **Box 54**

## Folder 11

"The Melting Pot: Symbolic Ritual or Total Social Fact," for Symbolizing America, ed. Herve Varenne, correspondence, typescripts, photocopies, circa 1986

## **Box 54**

### Folder 12

"David Mandelbaum on the Study of Complex Civilizations," typescript, undated

### **Box 54**

## Folder 13

"David Mandelbaum and the Rise of South Asian Studies: A Reminiscence," correspondence, typescript, offprint, 1986

## **Box 54**

### Folder 14

"David G. Mandelbaum," obituary for American Anthropologist, correspondence, notes, offprint, 1987-1988

# **Box 54**

### Folder 15

"A Changing American Image of India: The Palimpsest of a Civilization," Preface to Contemporary Indian Tradition, drafts, correspondence, offprint, 1985-1987

## **Box 55**

## Folder 1

"A Changing American Image of India: The Palimpsest of a Civilization," Preface, Contemporary Indian Tradition, drafts, correspondence, offprint, 1985-1987

### **Box 55**

## Folder 2-3

"Pronouns, Persons and the Semiotic Self," typescripts, notes, photocopy, 1987

### **Box 55**

# Folder 4

"Symbolism of the Center, the Periphery and the Middle: A Personal Reminiscence of the Hutchins College," Center: Ideas and Institutions, 1988 (Edward Shils Festschrift), typescript, correspondence, notes, 1986-1988

# **Box 55**

## Folder 5

Letter about essays of Tambiah Morgan, typescripts, 1988

### Folder 6

"Have the Semiotics and Semiology of Culture Revolutionized Anthropology?" typescript, conference materials, 1988-1989

## **Box 55**

## Folder 7-8

"Peirce and the Emergence of Semiotic Anthropology," typescript, correspondence, 1989

### **Box 55**

#### Folder 9

Semiotics of Cities, Selves and Cultures, Introduction, typescript, undated

### **Box 55**

## Folder 10

Semiotics of Cities, Selves and Cultures, "Pierce and the Emergence of Semiotic Anthropology," typescript, undated

## **Box 56**

### Folder 1-5

Semiotics of Cities, Selves and Cultures, correspondence, 1989-1993

### **Box 56**

## Folder 6

Semiotics of Cities, Selves and Cultures, correspondence regarding permissions, 1988-1991

#### **Box 56**

### Folder 7-9

Semiotics of Cities, Selves and Cultures, proofs, corrected pages, notes, undated

# **Box 56**

## Folder 10

Semiotics Self and Society, ed. Urban, Greg, Lee, Benjamin (1989), correspondence, 1990

## **Box 56**

### Folder 11

"Semiotics, Self and Society," conference talk, typescript, undated

#### **Box 56**

## Folder 12

"A Post Post-Modern Anthropological Theory?," review of Walter Goldschmidt, The Human Career: The Self in the Symbolic World, correspondence, edited typescripts, 1990-1992

### **Box 56**

## Folder 13

Review of M.N. Srinivas, The Cohesive Role of Sanskritization and Other Essays, typescript, with typescript of Srinivas, "Reply to Professor Chandrasekhar's Comments," 1991

# **Box 56**

## Folder 14

"Semiotic Anthropology: A Memoir," for Encyclopedia of Language and Linguistics, notes, correspondence, 1992

### **Box 56**

"Semiotic Anthropology: A Memoir," for Encyclopedia of Language and Linguistics, correspondence, 1992-1994

## **Box 57**

## Folder 1

"Semiotic Anthropology: A Memoir," for Encyclopedia of Language and Linguistics, notes, typescripts, 1992

### **Box 57**

# Folder 2

"Semiotic Anthropology: A Memoir," for Encyclopedia of Language and Linguistics, typescripts, 1992

### **Box 57**

## Folder 3

"Foreword," A.K. Ramanujan, Collected Essays, correspondence, drafts, 1993-1994

### **Box 57**

## Folder 4

"Modernization and Westernization," lecture at Reed College, typescripts, undated

## **Box 57**

### Folder 5

"Afro-American Studies and Non-Western Studies, Some Analogies and Suggestions," typescript, notes, undated

# **Box 57**

### Folder 6

"The Use of Learned Informants in the Study of Religion and Society," typescript, undated

# **Box 57**

## Folder 7

"Is Social Anthropology a Natural Science?" notes, undated

## **Box 57**

### Folder 8

"Text and Context in the Study of Contemporary Hinduism," typescript mimeograph master, offprint, undated

## **Box 57**

### Folder 9

"The Reversal of Roles: Drama and the Social Structure," typescripts, undated

### **Box 57**

# Folder 10

"A Civilization of Stories," typescript, undated

# **Box 57**

### Folder 11

"'You Can't Kill Your Grandfather' – Some Anthropological Reflections on the Meaning of Ethnicity in American Culture," typescripts, notes, undated

## **Box 57**

## Folder 12

"Comparative Studies of Religion and Society at the University of Chicago," typescript, undated

### Folder 13

"Some Problems in Developing an Introductory Course on Indian Civilization," notes, related materials, undated

**Box 57** 

Folder 14

Writings on National Character, typescript, undated

**Box 57** 

Folder 15

"Personal and Social Identity: A Semiotic Approach," partial typescript, undated

**Box 57** 

Folder 16

"A Brahman Image of India," manuscript, research materials, undated

**Box 58** 

Folder 1

"Dr. V. Raghavan, a Personal Reminiscence," typescripts, research materials, undated

**Box 58** 

Folder 2

"Dr. V. Raghavan: A Personal Reminiscence," typescript, undated

**Box 58** 

Folder 3

Requests for copies of books and articles, 1966-1978

# **Subseries 3: India, 1933-1988**

**Box 58** 

Folder 4-5

Research notes from India, 1954-1955

**Box 58** 

Folder 6

Seminar on Interdisciplinary Indian Studies, Poona, summary report, 1955

**Box 58** 

Folder 7

Bhajans, notes, correspondence, 1956

**Box 58** 

Folder 8

India in music and dance, clippings, 1950s

**Box 58** 

Folder 9

Indian literature, notes, circa 1954

**Box 58** 

Folder 10

Indian craftsman, notes, circa 1959

**Box 58** 

Folder 11

Craftsman in traditional society, notes, 1957

**Box 58** 

Industrial traditions, notes, undated

**Box 58** 

Folder 13

Handicrafts and cottage industries, notes, 1955

**Box 58** 

Folder 14

Tamil literature, notes, 1956-1957

**Box 58** 

Folder 15

Model Indian village, notes, 1950s

**Box 58** 

Folder 16

Notes on occupations in Indian censuses, undated

**Box 58** 

Folder 17

Cultural Swaraj, notes, undated

**Box 58** 

Folder 18

"Manual of the Administration of the Madras Presidency" (1885), photocopy, notes, undated

**Box 58** 

Folder 19

Modernization and tradition in India, notes and research materials, 1950s

**Box 59** 

Folder 1

Caste ranking, notes, 1950s

**Box 59** 

Folder 2

Great tradition in the city, notes, correspondence, 1957

**Box 59** 

Folder 3

Heroic poetry, notes, undated

**Box 59** 

Folder 4

Great and little traditions in India, notes, undated

**Box 59** 

Folder 5

Great and little traditions, 1950s

**Box 59** 

Folder 6

"Shankacharya," notes, undated

**Box 59** 

Folder 7

India, notes, undated

**Box 59** 

Cultural Traditions, notes, undated

**Box 59** 

Folder 9

Dravida movement, notes, undated

**Box 59** 

Folder 10

India, Madras, notes, undated

**Box 59** 

**Folder 11-12** 

India, notes, undated

**Box 59** 

**Folder 13-19** 

Notes and materials collected in or sent from Madras, 1950s

**Box 59** 

Folder 20

Interview notes (typed and edited), from India, 1950s

**Box 59** 

**Folder 21-26** 

Notes and draft writings on Madras, 1950s

**Box 60** 

Folder 1-5

Notes and draft writings on Madras, 1950s

**Box 60** 

Folder 6

"Language problem in Indian education," correspondence, reference materials, 1955

**Box 60** 

Folder 7

Reports from Berkeley projects in India and Pakistan, 1957

**Box 60** 

Folder 8

Donna Kasden, paper and notes on racial classification in India, 1957

**Box 60** 

Folder 9

Lalita P. Vidyarthi, "America and the American – A Preliminary Impression," typescript, undated

**Box 60** 

Folder 10

Caste, notes and reference materials, 1952-1957

**Box 60** 

Folder 11

V. Raghavan, offprints, typescripts, undated

**Box 60** 

Folder 12

Indus Valley civilization, notes, undated

**Box 60** 

Poona, notes and conference program, 1955

### **Box 60**

### Folder 14

Clippings and papers from and about India, 1950s

# **Box 60**

## Folder 15

Letter of introduction, contact lists, for India trip, 1960

## **Box 60**

#### Folder 16

"Programme of Bhajans," program and notes, January, 1961

### **Box 60**

## Folder 17

Social Interpretation of RK Bhajans, 1961

## **Box 60**

## Folder 18

Radha-Krishna Bhajans, notes, undated

# **Box 60**

### Folder 19

Radha-Krishna Bhajans, notes, correspondence with T.K. Venkateswaran, Sree Krishna Sadanam, T.S. Krishnaswami Iyer, 1960-1961

## **Box 60**

### **Folder 20-21**

Radha-Krishna Bhajans, interview notes, photographs, 1961

### **Box 61**

## Folder 1

Radha-Krishna Bhajans, interview notes, photographs, 1961

## **Box 61**

## Folder 2-3

Madras industrialists, interview notes, 1960s

## **Box 61**

## Folder 4

Madras, folk songs and dances, notes, undated

### **Box 61**

# Folder 5

Religion in India, notes, 1963

# **Box 61**

## Folder 6

"Epics and Puranas and Story Literature," lecture notes, February 1, 1960

## **Box 61**

# Folder 7

Role of cities, India, notes, undated

## **Box 61**

## Folder 8-10

Reports, correspondence, notes from Singer's trip to India, 1960-1961

## **Box 61**

# Folder 11-14

India, notes and research materials, 1960s

### **Box 61**

## **Folder 15-17**

Notes and materials collected in or sent from Madras, 1960s

# **Box 62**

## Folder 1

Notes and materials collected in or sent from Madras, 1960s

## **Box 62**

## Folder 2

Madras, industrial development, pamphlets, 1933-1964

### **Box 62**

## Folder 3-12

Research notes from India, 1960-1961

## **Box 62**

## Folder 13

Newsclippings sent from India, 1966

## **Box 62**

## Folder 14

Madras, industry, notes, undated

# **Box 62**

## Folder 15

Madras, industrial leadership, notes, undated

## **Box 62**

## Folder 16

Tradition and Traditionalism, notes, undated

### **Box 63**

## Folder 1

"Mantrika and Mental Healer," notes, undated

### **Box 63**

# Folder 2

"Culture Structure and Culture Change - India," notes, undated

# **Box 63**

## Folder 3

American and Indian identity, notes, undated

### **Box 63**

# Folder 4

Ethnicity in India, notes, undated

# **Box 63**

## Folder 5

Temple management, notes, undated

# **Box 63**

#### Folder 6

"Durga Slays the Buffalo Demon," notes, undated

## **Box 63**

## Folder 7

Notes on India, undated

### Folder 8-11

Notebooks, notes on India, undated

### **Box 63**

### Folder 12

"Cultural Values in India's Economic Development," typescript, notes, responses from Milton Friedman, John Goheen, M.N. Srinivas, D.G. Karve, A. Rahman, 1956-1959

## **Box 63**

### Folder 13

"Education and Social Mobility in South Asia: Some Suggestions for a Cultural Approach," COSAS, South Asia Research Seminar, October 15, 1959, typescript, 1959

## **Box 63**

# Folder 14

"From the Guest Editor," Journal of American Folklore, special issue on "Traditional India: Structure and Change," typescript, offprint, 1958

#### **Box 63**

# Folder 15

"Traditional India," preliminary notes, correspondence, 1958

### **Box 63**

### Folder 16

"The Great Tradition in a Metropolitan Center: Madras," Journal of American Folklore, galley, offprint, 1958

## **Box 64**

### Folder 1

"The Great Tradition in a Metropolitan Center: Madras," first draft, 195?

## **Box 64**

## Folder 2

"The Great Tradition in a Metropolitan Center: Madras," second draft, 1950's

### **Box 64**

### Folder 3

"The Great Tradition in a Metropolitan Center: Madras," second draft, 1950's

# **Box 64**

### Folder 4

Traditional India: Structure and Change, distribution, addresses and correspondence, 1959

### **Box 64**

# Folder 5

Traditional India: Structure and Change, correspondence, reviews, 1958-1963

# **Box 64**

#### Folder 6

Traditional India: Structure and Change, partial typescript, reviews, circa 1958, 1963

## **Box 64**

#### Folder 7

Traditional India: Structure and Change, plate for frontispiece, circa 1958

## **Box 64**

## Folder 8-9

"The Transition from Pre-Industrial to Industrial Traditions with Special Reference to India's Craftsmen," for Conference on the Commitment of the Industrial Labor Force in Newly Developed Areas, Chicago, correspondence, notes, draft, 1958

## **Box 64**

### Folder 10

"Changing European and American Images of India," typescript, undated

#### **Box 64**

## Folder 11

"The Classic Revival of South Indian Dance and Music, typescript, undated

## **Box 64**

### Folder 12

"Case Study: Industrial Leadership and Cultural Traditions in Madras City," summary, notes, undated

### **Box 65**

## Folder 1-5

"Industrial Leadership, Religion and Social Change in Madras City," drafts, fragments, notes,

### **Box 65**

## Folder 6

"II. The Family Network in Industrial Leadership," draft, typescript, undated

# **Box 65**

## Folder 7

"III. Caste in Industry," revised draft, typescript, undated

### **Box 65**

## Folder 8

"IV. Hindu Ritual and Belief in Industry," revised draft, typescript, undated

### **Box 65**

## Folder 9

"V. Max Weber's Burden Lifted," revised draft, typescript, undated

# **Box 65**

### Folder 10

"IV, B. Cultural Values in India's Economic Development," edited typescript, undated

### **Box 65**

# Folder 11

"Religion and Social Change in India: The Max Weber Thesis, Phase Three," typescript, correspondence, notes, offprint, 1963

## **Box 65**

# Folder 12

Review of Max Weber's "The Religion of India," correspondence, draft, proofs, offprint, and distribution list, 1961

# **Box 66**

## Folder 1

Review of Max Weber's "The Religion of India," correspondence, draft, proofs, offprint, and distribution list, 1961

## **Box 66**

"Modernization, Ritual, and Belief among Industrial Leaders in Madras City," typescripts, correspondence, 1969

### **Box 66**

## Folder 3

"Industrial Leadership, the Hindu Ethic and the Spirit of Socialism," typescript and notes, undated

### **Box 66**

# Folder 4

"Max Weber and the Modernization of India," typescript, correspondence, offprint, 1984-1985

### **Box 66**

## Folder 5-6

"The Social Organization of Indian Civilization," Diogenes 45, typescript, offprint, French version, notes, 1964-1965

## **Box 66**

### Folder 7

"The Modernization of Religious Belief," for Modernization, the Dynamics of Growth, ed M. Weiner (1966), typescript, correspondence, 1965

## **Box 66**

### Folder 8

"On the Modernization of Cultural Traditions, with Special Reference to India," abstract, typescript, circa 1965

## **Box 66**

### Folder 9

"Religion and Social Change in India," May 1, 1961, typescript and related material, 1961-1964

# **Box 66**

## Folder 10

Krishna: Myths, Rites and Attitudes, notes, drafts and related material, circa 1966

# **Box 66**

## Folder 11

Krishna: Myths, Rites and Attitudes, correspondence, 1963-1970

### **Box 66**

# Folder 12

Krishna: Myths, Rites and Attitudes, reviews and correspondence, 1966-1968

# **Box 67**

## Folder 1

"The Radha-Krishna Bhajanas of Madras City," typescript, offprint, 1962-1963

## **Box 67**

# Folder 2

"Tamil," Encyclopedia Britannica, typescript and correspondence, 1960-1964

## **Box 67**

## Folder 3

"Hindu Sacred Literature," and "Hindu Mythology," typescripts,undated

## **Box 67**

# Folder 4-6

"Passage to More than India," notes, typescripts, galleys, offprint, 1967

### **Box 67**

### Folder 7

Structure and Change in Indian Society, correspondence, reviews, 1967-1980

### **Box 67**

### Folder 8

"The Indian Joint Family in Modern Industry," Structure and Change in Indian Society, 1968, correspondence, typescript, galley, 1966

### **Box 67**

## Folder 9

"Beyond Tradition and Modernity in Madras," notes, correspondence, galley, offprint, 1970

### **Box 68**

### Folder 1-5

When a Great Tradition Modernizes, correspondence with publisher, 1969-1973

### **Box 68**

# Folder 6

When a Great Tradition Modernizes, correspondence with publisher, 1979-1994

### **Box 68**

### Folder 7

When a Great Tradition Modernizes, permissions for poetry, 1971-1972

### **Box 68**

### Folder 8

When a Great Tradition Modernizes, post-publication correspondence and reviews, 1972

### **Box 68**

## Folder 9

When a Great Tradition Modernizes, notes and fragments, undated

# Subseries 4: Yankee City, 1970-1980

## **Box 69**

### Folder 1

"A Sense of the Past and a Sense of Guilt," symposium, American Anthropological Association (1975), correspondence, correspondence, 1975-1977

# **Box 69**

### Folder 2

"A Sense of the Past and a Sense of Guilt," symposium, American Anthropological Association (1975), abstracts and papers, 1975

# **Box 69**

### Folder 3-4

"A Sense of the Past and a Sense of Guilt," symposium, American Anthropological Association (1975), "On the Symbolic and Historic Structure of an American Identity," Milton Singer, notes and typescripts, 1975

## **Box 69**

## Folder 5-8

"Exactly As It Happened: A Sense of the Past and a Sense of Guilt," Milton Singer, notes and typescripts, 1975

### Folder 9

"Can American Historic Cultures Survive?" symposium, American Anthropological Association (1976), correspondence, 1974-1977

### **Box 69**

# Folder 10

"Can American Historic Cultures Survive?" symposium, American Anthropological Association (1976), correspondence re publication of papers, 1976-1977

### **Box 69**

## **Folder 11-12**

"Can American Historic Cultures Survive?" symposium, American Anthropological Association (1976), papers, 1976

## **Box 70**

## Folder 1-5

"Can American Historic Cultures Survive?" symposium, American Anthropological Association (1976), "Yankee City in Renaissance," Milton Singer, notes and typescripts, 1976

## **Box 70**

## Folder 6

"Nostalgia and Yankee Ingenuity," Dialogue and Discussion Paper, Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions, notes and typescripts, 1975

### **Box 70**

## Folder 7-9

Yankee City research, grant applications and reports, 1977-1978

#### **Box 70**

## **Folder 10-16**

Notes and research materials, 1970s

## **Box 71**

### Folder 1-21

Notes and research materials, 1970s

## **Box 72**

# Folder 1-2

Notes and research materials, 1970s

# **Box 72**

### Folder 3-8

Research materials, urban development, 1970s

# **Box 72**

# Folder 9

Interview notes, 1976

# **Box 72**

# **Folder 10-12**

Interview notes, 1970s

## **Box 73**

## Folder 1

Interview notes, 1970s

## Folder 2

Correspondence, 1974-1980

**Box 73** 

# Folder 3

Correspondence, 1974

**Box 73** 

# Folder 4

Correspondence, 1976-1980

**Box 73** 

# Folder 5

Correspondence, 1975-1981

**Box 73** 

# Folder 6

Correspondence, 1986-1987

**Box 73** 

## Folder 7-8

Photos, 1970s

**Box 73** 

# Folder 9-17

Clippings, 1970s

**Box 73** 

# Folder 18

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- A, miscellaneous
- Abdullah-Rushdie
- Accident
- Acupuncture
- Afro-American Artists
- Ahavas Achim
- Almanac
- American Spirit
- Animals
- Antiques
- Arabs
- Archaeology
- Arnold Expedition
- Army

# **Box 73**

# Folder 19

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Art
- Art Association
- Artists
- Arts Council
- Arts and Crafts
- Attack

## Folder 20

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Baha'i
- Bankers
- Bar
- Barrel
- Bartlett Mall
- · Belly Dancing
- Benny, Jack

## **Box 73**

## **Folder 21-22**

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

• Bicentennial

## **Box 73**

# Folder 23

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Billboard
- Birthday
- Birthday Ball
- Black
- "Blacks and Ethnics"
- Boats
- Bombings- Courthouse on Mall
- Boston
- Bottle
- Boy Scouts

# **Box 73**

## Folder 24

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Bradshaw, John F.
- Brecht, Bertolt
- Burke, Joe
- Business and Industry

## **Box 73**

# Folder 25

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

• Bunker Hill

## **Box 73**

# Folder 26

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

Cabbages and Kings

## **Box 74**

# Folder 1

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

Cab

- Cairo
- Calendar
- Carriage Restorers
- Castle Hill
- Catholics
- CDA and Growth Committee

# Folder 2

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Cemeteries
- Cemetery Restoration

## **Box 74**

# Folder 3

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Centennial
- Chamber of Commerce
- Children
- Chinese
- Choral Workshop
- Christmas

# **Box 74**

# Folder 4

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Church
- Churches and Clubs

# **Box 74**

# Folder 5

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Circus
- City
- Civic Center
- Clam Festival
- Clubs
- Cobblestones
- Commune
- Communion

# **Box 74**

# Folder 6

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Concert Benefit
- Condominium
- Confirmation
- Continental Navy
- Continental Navy and Marine Militia
- Costume
- Country Doctor

- Country Store
- Crafts
- Creativity
- Custom House

# Folder 7

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Dance
- DAR
- Day Care Center
- De Molay
- Demonstration
- Development
- Dexter
- Disaster
- Drama
- Dramatist
- Dreadnought
- Drug Store

# **Box 74**

# Folder 8

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

Daughters of Isabella

# **Box 74**

# Folder 9

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Easter
- EIS
- Elections
- Elks
- Ethnic

# **Box 74**

# Folder 10

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

• Editorials

# **Box 74**

# Folder 11

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Fairs
- Family history
- Fiddler on the Roof
- Flag Day
- Flags

# **Box 74**

## Folder 12

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Film
- Fire
- Ford
- Forecast
- Friends
- Funerals

# Folder 13

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Gallery
- Garden Club
- Generations
- Good Old Days
- Graduation
- Gravestones
- Great Books
- Greek Orthodox
- Gulls

# **Box 74**

## Folder 14

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- · Hancock, Walker
- Handtub
- Hatch
- Hatemonger
- Headstart
- Hippocratic Oath
- Hitching Posts
- Halloween
- Hammond
- · Harnch, Dave
- Harvest Festival
- Heritage Tours
- High Street
- Historical Society
- Horse

# **Box 74**

# Folder 15

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

• Historic Houses

# **Box 74**

# Folder 16

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

• History

## **Box 75**

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

• History and Myth

# **Box 75**

# Folder 2

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Immaculate Conception
- Israel
- Indians (American)
- Inn Street
- Institution for Savings

## **Box 75**

## Folder 3

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

Industry

## **Box 75**

# Folder 4

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Jerusalem
- Judo
- Jews
- July 4th
- Keller, Helen
- Kennedy
- Knights of Columbus
- King, Martin Luther
- Lamps
- Liberty Trees
- Loft
- LWV

# **Box 75**

# Folder 5

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- M, general
- Marble
- Market Square
- Masons
- Mayor

# **Box 75**

# Folder 6

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Meditation
- Memorial Day
- Merrimack River Bridge
- Methodism
- Militia
- Museums

# • Musical Club

### **Box 75**

# Folder 7

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- N, general
- Newburyport High School
- Newcomers, Oldtimers, etc.
- Nuclear Plant
- Nuke

## **Box 75**

## Folder 8

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

Nostalgia

## **Box 75**

# Folder 9

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

NRA

### **Box 75**

# Folder 10

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- O, general
- Obituaries
- Old Buildings
- One Room School House
- Opportunity Workshop
- Oriental Evening

## **Box 75**

# Folder 11

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- P, general
- Page, Dr.
- Parcels
- Parking

# **Box 75**

## Folder 12

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Performing Arts
- Planners
- Play-Acting and Reenacting
- Preservation
- Public Library

# **Box 75**

# Folder 13

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

Port Watch

## Folder 14

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- R, general
- Reenactment
- Revival Ball
- Rites and Rituals
- Rotarians

# **Box 75**

# Folder 15

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

• S, general

## **Box 75**

# Folder 16

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Salem
- Santa
- Senior Citizens
- Signs
- Spring
- State Street
- Sturbridge
- Summer Classes

## **Box 75**

# Folder 17

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- T, general
- Thanksgiving
- Topics
- Town Flag
- Traffic
- Trees

# **Box 75**

# Folder 18

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

• Unitarian

# **Box 75**

# Folder 19

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- V, general
- Vandalism
- Vietnam

# **Box 75**

# Folder 20

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- W, general
- Watt's Cellar

- What's Going On in Newburyport?
- Whittier
- Williamsburg
- Women
- World Community

## Folder 21

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

- Y, general
- Yankee Homecoming
- YMCA

### **Box 75**

# Folder 22

Notes and clippings, 1974-1976

Yankee Ingenuity and Nostalgia

### **Box 76**

# Folder 1-13

Publications collected in and related to Newburyport and New England, 1970s

## **Box 77**

## Folder 1-9

Publications collected in and related to Newburyport and New England, 1970s

### **Box 78**

## Folder 1-9

Publications collected in and related to Newburyport and New England, 1970s

### **Box 79**

# Folder 1-7

Clippings

## **Box 80**

### Folder 1-7

Clippings

# Subseries 5: A. R. Radcliffe-Brown and Structuralism, 1932-1992

### **Box 81**

# Folder 1-3

"On the Semiotics of Ritual: Radcliffe-Brown's Legacy," for Essays in Honor of M.M. Srinivas (Oxford, 1992), typescripts, correspondence, 1992

## **Box 81**

# Folder 410

Notes and research materials on Radcliffe-Brown, undated

## **Box 81**

# Folder 11

Radcliffe-Brown lecture notes, by Edward Spicer, photocopy, 1934

## **Box 81**

## **Folder 12-13**

Radcliffe-Brown lecture notes, by Sol Tax, photocopy, 1932

Radcliffe-Brown lecture notes, by Fred Eggan, original and photocopy, 1933-1934

#### **Box 82**

## Folder 1

"The Nature of a Theoretical Natural Science of Society: Notes on the Discussion by A.R. Radcliffe-Brown," bound typescript, 1937

#### **Box 82**

## Folder 2

"The Development of Social Anthropology," A.R. Radcliffe Brown, signed copy given to Dorothy Harrington, 1936

#### **Box 82**

## Folder 3

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," related correspondence, 1973

- Ardener, Edwin
- Bateson, Gregory
- Bloch, Maurice
- Colson, Elizabeth
- Eggan, Fred
- Emmett, Dorothy
- Fortes, Meyer
- · Geertz, Clifford
- Gluckman, Max
- Kuper, Adam
- Levi, A.W.
- Levi Strauss, Claude
- Lowe, Victor

#### **Box 82**

# Folder 4

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," related correspondence, 1973

- Mead, Margaret
- Millet, Fred B.
- Robson, R.
- Schneider, David M.
- Spicer, Edward H.
- Srinivas, M.N.
- Stanner, W.H.
- Stocking, George W.
- Yalman, Nur

## **Box 82**

## Folder 5

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," correspondence relating to publication in Semiotica, 1982-1984

## **Box 82**

## Folder 6

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," Singer's "original work copy," undated

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," Singer's "work copy," undated

#### **Box 82**

## Folder 8

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," "original" typescript, undated

## **Box 82**

## Folder 9

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," preliminary draft, annotated by Murray Leaf, 1973

## **Box 82**

## Folder 10

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," revised pages, partial draft, undated

#### **Box 83**

## Folder 1

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," 1982 postscript, draft, undated

## **Box 83**

#### Folder 2

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," proofs for publication in Semiotica, offprint, 1984

#### **Box 83**

## Folder 3

"A Neglected Source of Structuralism," illustrations, undated

## **Box 83**

#### Folder 4

University of Chicago Faculty Seminar on Radcliffe-Brown, Singer's notes for session on "A Neglected Source of Structuralism," October 30, 1973

#### **Box 83**

## Folder 5

"Structural Principles of Kinship Systems: A Paradigm for Structural Analysis of Social Systems," typescript, undated

#### **Box 83**

#### Folder 6

"Radcliffe-Brown, etc." notebook, 1972-1973

## **Box 83**

#### Folder 7

"Radcliffe-Brown, Structuralism," notebook, undated

#### **Box 83**

# Folder 8

"Radcliffe-Brown, Structuralism and Totemism," notebook, undated

## **Box 83**

#### Folder 9

"Structuralism," notebook, undated

# Subseries 6: Man's Glassy Essence, 1968-1985

#### **Box 83**

## Folder 10

Man's Glassy Essence, historical material collected by Milton Singer, including prospectus, correspondence, 1968-1975

#### Folder 11

Man's Glassy Essence, correspondence with Indiana University Press, 1976-1994

#### **Box 84**

#### Folder 1

Man's Glassy Essence, correspondence with Indiana University Press, 1976-1994

#### **Box 84**

# Folder 2

Man's Glassy Essence, reviews and related correspondence, 1984-1985

## **Box 84**

## Folder 3

Man's Glassy Essence, review by Mark Mosko, correspondence, response by Singer, 1984-1985

#### **Box 84**

## Folder 4

Man's Glassy Essence, review by Mark Hobart in Man; "Ape or Essence," response by Singer, correspondence, typescript, 1986

#### **Box 84**

## Folder 5

Man's Glassy Essence, review by Richard Parmentier in Anthropological Linguistics, correspondence, typescript of response by Singer, 1985

#### **Box 84**

#### Folder 6

Man's Glassy Essence, post-publication correspondence, 1984

- Briggs, Charles L.
- Dumont, Louis
- Goldschmidt, Walter
- Levi Strauss, Claude

#### **Box 84**

## Folder 7-9

Man's Glassy Essence, first draft, August, 1982

## **Box 84**

#### Folder 10

Man's Glassy Essence, Chapter 1, draft, August, 1982

#### **Box 84**

## Folder 11

Man's Glassy Essence, Preface and Chapter 1, draft, undated

## **Box 84**

## Folder 12

Man's Glassy Essence, Preface and Chapter 1, draft, February 4, 1983

## **Box 84**

## Folder 13

Man's Glassy Essence, Preface and Chapter 1, draft, March 2, 1983

# **Box 84**

## Folder 14

Man's Glassy Essence, Preface and Chapter 1, draft, undated

#### Folder 1

Man's Glassy Essence, Chapter 4, draft, undated

#### **Box 85**

#### Folder 2

Man's Glassy Essence, Chapter 5, draft, undated

#### **Box 85**

## Folder 3

Man's Glassy Essence, Chapter 6, draft, undated

## **Box 85**

# Folder 4

Man's Glassy Essence, Chapter 7, draft, undated

## **Box 85**

#### Folder 5

Man's Glassy Essence, Chapter 8, draft, undated

#### **Box 85**

# Folder 6

Man's Glassy Essence, references, February 4, 1983

## **Box 85**

## Folder 7

Man's Glassy Essence, corrected pages and notes, undated

#### **Box 85**

## Folder 8

Man's Glassy Essence, page proofs, 1984

# Subseries 7: "A Tale of Two Amateurs Who Crossed Cultural Frontiers with Boole's Symbolical Algebra", 1930s-1994

## **Box 85**

# Folder 9

Bell, Daniel, correspondence, 1992-1993

#### **Box 85**

# Folder 10

Fernandez, James, correspondence about conference and paper, 1991-1994

# **Box 85**

#### Folder 11

Kauffman, Louis, correspondence, 1992-1994

## **Box 85**

## **Folder 12-13**

Sebeok, Thomas, and others, correspondence about publication in Semiotica, 1994

# **Box 85**

# Folder 14

Correspondence, 1992-1994

- Boon, James
- Denney, Reuel
- Doniger, Wendy
- Fisher, Roger

- Griffiths, Paul
- Kershen, Anne
- Levi Strauss, Claude

#### Folder 15

Correspondence, 1992-1994

- Nandy, Ashis
- Nicholas, Ralph
- Pingree, David
- Richards, Joan L.
- Rips, Lance
- Shils, Edward
- Staal, Frits
- Stocking, George
- Turner, Terry
- Tyler, Ralph
- Wilcox, Clifford
- Zellwegger, Shea

# **Box 85**

## Folder 16

Transcultura Conference, related materials, 1992

#### **Box 86**

# Folder 1-2

Transcultura Conference, papers by others, 1992

#### **Box 86**

# Folder 3

Transcultura Conference, notes, 1992

## **Box 86**

#### Folder 4-11

Notes, undated

## **Box 86**

# **Folder 12-15**

Draft manuscripts, fragmentary, undated

# **Box 87**

## Folder 1-2

Draft manuscripts, fragmentary, undated

# **Box 87**

## Folder 3

Correspondence with Ethel Dummer, notes on Mary Boole, 1946-1951

# **Box 87**

# Folder 4

Singer's student notes and papers, Philosophy 440, Professor Rudolf Carnap, Winter, 1937

• Folder5-6: Notes and research materials on Rudolf Carnap, 1930s-1960s

#### **Box 87**

## Folder 7-8

Singer's student papers from courses with Professor C.W. Morris, 1936-1937

#### **Box 87**

#### Folder 9

Singer's student notes and papers on Plato, 1934-1936

#### **Box 87**

## Folder 10-11

Singer's student notes and papers on A.N. Whitehead, 1934-1935

## **Box 87**

#### Folder 12

Singer's student notes and papers, Philosophy 29 and 381, Professor A. P. Brogan, 1934-1935

## **Box 87**

## Folder 13

Singer's student notes and papers on Descartes, 1935-1936

## **Box 87**

#### Folder 14

Singer's student paper on Gestalt Psychology, 1935-1936

#### **Box 87**

## Folder 15

Notes on logic and social science, 1938

## **Box 87**

#### **Folder 16-17**

"Mathematics and the Laws of Thought," public lecture, typescript, notes, 1945

#### **Box 87**

## Folder 18

Notes and correspondence, Fred Eggan, Sol Tax, undated

## **Subseries 8: Notes**

#### **Box 88**

# Folder 1-8

Study of National Character, notes and writings by Singer, 1950s

# **Box 88**

#### Folder 9

Characterization of culture, with conflicting norms, notes, 1950s

#### **Box 88**

# Folder 10

Social Science method and philosophy, notes, 1950s

## **Box 88**

## Folder 11

Values, Social Science and Social Policy, notes, 1950s

## **Box 88**

# Folder 12

Typescript transcriptions of articles from anthropological journals, 1914-1950

# **Box 88**

## Folder 13

Anti-Americanism, notes and clippings, 1950s

# Folder 14

National Character, lecture notes, 1954

## **Box 88**

#### Folder 15

Comparative Studies of National Cultural Identity, October, 1965

#### **Box 88**

# Folder 16

National Character, introductory notes and clippings, 1950s

## **Box 88**

# Folder 17

National Character, Consistent and Inconsistent, notes, 1950s

## **Box 88**

## Folder 18

Communal and Individual Ethos, notes, 1950s

## **Box 88**

# Folder 19

Fascism, notes, 1950s

## **Box 89**

## Folder 1

Kardiner-Dubois, "modal personality," notes, 1950s

#### **Box 89**

## Folder 2

Kardiner-Dubois, Personality Structure of the Alorese, notes, 1950s

#### **Box 89**

# Folder 3

Comparative Philosophy, notes, 1950s

## **Box 89**

#### Folder 4-9

Personality and culture, notes, 1950s

## **Box 89**

# Folder 10-11

Child-rearing and National Character, notes, correspondence, 1950

# **Box 89**

## Folder 12

Shame and guilt, notes and correspondence, 1952

# **Box 89**

# Folder 13

Shame and guilt, notes, 1950s

# **Box 89**

# Folder 14

Shame and guilt, lecture notes, Novembre 8, 1960

## **Box 89**

# Folder 15

Role theory, notes, 1950s

Culture types and personality types, notes, 1950s

**Box 89** 

# Folder 17

History of personality and culture, notes, 1950s

**Box 89** 

## Folder 18

Ethos of small communities, notes, 1950s

**Box 89** 

## Folder 19

National character, general discussions and methodology, 1950s

**Box 90** 

## Folder 1-3

National character, collected articles, 1947-1950

**Box 90** 

## Folder 4

Descriptions of contemporary culture and character, clippings, 1951

**Box 90** 

# Folder 5

Culture change and personality change, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

#### Folder 6

Modal personality, Wallace, notes, 1958

**Box 90** 

# Folder 7

Firth on Malinowski, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

## Folder 8

Psycholanalysis and culture, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

## Folder 9

Edward Sapir, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

# Folder 10

Southwest personality type, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

# Folder 11

Kwakiutl, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

# Folder 12

Whiting and Child, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

# Folder 13

Culture and human nature, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Basic and modal personality, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 15

Hindu character, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 16

G. Roheim, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 17

Rivers, genealogical method, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 18

Expansion

**Box 90** 

Folder 19

Theory of culture and culture change, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 20

Culture concept, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 21

Fortes, Meyer, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 22

Values and Ethos, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 23

Cultural identity, Israeli, etc, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 24

Canu, Outline on Inquiry into Western World, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 25

Kroeber, Seven Mojave Myths, notes, 1950s

**Box 90** 

Folder 26

Urbanization and Standard Language, notes, correspondence, 1958

**Box 90** 

Folder 27

Ideological communities, notes, undated

**Box 90** 

Folder 28

Life history, notes, undated

**Box 91** 

Folder 1

On the modernization of cultural traditions, notes, undated

#### Folder 2

Indianization of America, notes, undated

## **Box 91**

## Folder 3

Industrialization, modernization, notes, undated

#### **Box 91**

# Folder 4

Does P. A. imply rationality?, notes, undated

## **Box 91**

# Folder 5

Chesterfield's letters, excerpts, undated

# **Box 91**

## Folder 6

Ideological communities, notes and clippings, 1972

#### **Box 91**

# Folder 7

Culture of poverty, notes and clippings, 1966-1972

# **Box 91**

# Folder 8

Culture and area and community studies, notes, undated

#### **Box 91**

## Folder 9

Cultural traditions and culture change, notes, undated

## **Box 91**

# Folder 10-11

Urban anthropology, notes, undated

## **Box 91**

#### Folder 12

Urbaniztion, undated

## **Box 91**

# Folder 13

Utopias, notes, undated

# **Box 91**

## Folder 14

US civil liberties, notes, undated

## **Box 91**

# Folder 15

Culture as drama, notes, circa 1955

# **Box 91**

# Folder 16

Ethics of capitalism, notes, circa 1955

## **Box 91**

# Folder 17

Myths and history, notes, undated

Civilization and cultures, notes, undated

## **Box 91**

# Folder 19

Pygmalion, notes, undated

# **Box 91**

## Folder 20

Emblems, notes, undated

## **Box 91**

## Folder 21

Totemism, notes, undated

## **Box 91**

# Folder 22

Symbolism, Totemism, notes, undated

## **Box 91**

## Folder 23

Heraldry, notes, undated

## **Box 92**

# Folder 1

Semiotics of Emblems, notes, undated

# **Box 92**

## Folder 2

Durkheim on Totemism, notes, undated

# **Box 92**

## Folder 3

Collective and Individual Identity, notes, undated

## **Box 92**

# Folder 4

Warner, Yankee City, notes, 1980

# **Box 92**

## Folder 5

Guilt, notes, undated

## **Box 92**

# Folder 6

Ayurveda, notes, undated

# **Box 92**

# Folder 7

Ethnicity, why does it persist?, notes, undated

## **Box 92**

# Folder 8

Pragmatics, notes, undated

# **Box 92**

# Folder 9

Comparisons, notes, undated

## **Box 92**

Peirce, notes, 1977

**Box 92** 

Folder 11

India, USA, comparison, notes, undated

**Box 92** 

Folder 12

"Limits on Empirical Generalizations Predicting the Behavior of Man," notes, undated

**Box 92** 

Folder 13

Pointing gesture, notes, undated

**Box 92** 

Folder 14

"Why does the Buddha smile?" notes, undated

**Box 92** 

Folder 15

Tradition and change, notes, undated

**Box 92** 

Folder 16

Acculturation and assimilation, notes, undated

**Box 92** 

Folder 17

Acculturation and urbanization, notes, undated

• Folder18: Comparative methods, notes, undated

**Box 92** 

Folder 19

"How a civilization changes," notes, 1963

**Box 92** 

**Folder 20-22** 

"Anthropology notes," undated

**Box 92** 

Folder 23

Benedict, Ruth, notes and related correspondence, 1967

**Box 92** 

Folder 24

Ethnicity and nation building, undated

**Box 92** 

Folder 25

Cultural role of cities, notes, 1970s

**Box 92** 

Folder 26

Maturai, notes, 1977

**Box 93** 

Folder 1

Urban renewal and restoration, notes, 1970s

**Box 93** 

Chandigarh, illustrations, notes, 1984

**Box 93** 

Folder 3

Semiotics of Urban Architecture, notes, 1970s

**Box 93** 

Folder 4

Cultural heritage, notes, 1970s

**Box 93** 

Folder 5

Role theory, notes, undated

**Box 93** 

Folder 6

Levi-Strauss, notes, undated

**Box 93** 

Folder 7

Folk to Urban, notes, undated

**Box 93** 

Folder 8

Ritual, Myth and Social Change, notes, 1968

**Box 93** 

Folder 9

Peirce and Semiotic Anthropology, undated

**Box 93** 

Folder 10

Notes on Frits Staal, "The Search for Meaning...," notes, 1983

**Box 93** 

Folder 11-12

George H. Mead, notes, undated

**Box 93** 

Folder 13

Hindu temple renewal, notes, undated

**Box 93** 

Folder 14

Inequality, notes, undated

**Box 93** 

Folder 15

Indian culture and tradition, notes, undated

**Box 93** 

Folder 16

Myth and ritual, notes, readings, 1957

**Box 93** 

Folder 17

UNESCO, correspondence and bibliographies, 1957

**Box 93** 

Folder 18

Philosophical anthropology, bibliography, undated

# Folder 19

PhD theses on India, 1945-1955, bibliography, undated

# **Box 93**

#### Folder 20

Radcliffe-Brown, notes, articles, undated

#### **Box 93**

# Folder 21

Tiffany, notes, correspondence, 1974

## **Box 93**

## Folder 22

Symbolism of American identity, notes, undated

## **Box 93**

## Folder 23

Culture theory, notes, undated

#### **Box 93**

# Folder 24

Bateson, Gregory, notes, undated

# **Box 94**

# Folder 1

Semiotics and pragmatics, notes, undated

#### **Box 94**

## Folder 2

Culture and religion, notes, undated

# **Box 94**

# Folder 3

Culture theory, notes, 1975

## **Box 94**

#### Folder 4

Semiotic anthropology, notes, 1986

#### **Box 94**

# Folder 5

"What will modern mean in 2000?" notes, undated

# **Box 94**

## Folder 6

Semiotics of cultural performance and ritual, notes, 1976-1978

## **Box 94**

# Folder 7

Social anthropology of modernization, notes, undated

# **Box 94**

# Folder 8

"As American as Apple Pie," notes, undated

## **Box 94**

# Folder 9

Mead, Margaret, notes, undated

Newspaper and magazine clippings, 1968

**Box 94** 

# Folder 11-12

Newspaper and magazine clippings, 1969

**Box 94** 

## Folder 13

Newspaper and magazine clippings, 1970

**Box 94** 

## Folder 14

"Learned Informants," notes on readings, undated

**Box 95** 

# Folder 1

Notebook and loose notes, undated

**Box 95** 

## Folder 2

Notebook and loose notes, undated

**Box 95** 

## Folder 3

Notebook, circa 1988

**Box 95** 

#### Folder 4

Anthropological study of religion, notes, undated

**Box 95** 

## Folder 5

Social structure and equilibrium, notes, undated

**Box 95** 

## Folder 6

Philosophical Anthropology, notes, undated

**Box 95** 

## Folder 7

Philosophical Anthropology, notes, undated

**Box 95** 

# Folder 8

Persons, notes, undated

**Box 95** 

# Folder 9

Philosophical Anthropology, varieties of structuralism, notes, 1971

**Box 95** 

# Folder 10

Philosophical Anthropology, articles, 1972

**Box 95** 

# Folder 11

Philosophical Anthropology, Levi-Strauss, notes, undated

**Box 95** 

Myth and history, notes, 1963

**Box 95** 

Folder 13

Fieldwork and the empirical tradition, notes, undated

**Box 95** 

Folder 14

Philosophical Anthropology, validation and fieldwork, notes, undated

**Box 95** 

Folder 15

Civilizations studies, notes, undated

**Box 95** 

Folder 16

Civilizations studies, notes, undated

**Box 95** 

Folder 17

Civilizations studies, notes, undated

**Box 96** 

Folder 1

Models and metaphors, notes, undated

**Box 96** 

Folder 2

Models and metaphors, notes, undated

**Box 96** 

Folder 3

Community study, notes, undated

**Box 96** 

Folder 4

Comparison of civilizations, notes, undated

**Box 96** 

Folder 5

Classical culture in USA, notes, undated

**Box 96** 

Folder 6

The Ideological Community, notes, undated

**Box 96** 

Folder 7

Biblical culture, notes, undated

**Box 96** 

Folder 8

Comparative method, notes, 1966

**Box 96** 

Folder 9

Systems, notes, 1963

**Box 96** 

Folder 10

Neo-Hinduism, research materials, 1973

#### Folder 11

Kinship, notes, 1969

## **Box 96**

#### Folder 12

John Stuart Mill, notes, undated

## **Box 96**

## Folder 13

Anthropology and the study of Indian civilization, notes, undated

## **Box 96**

# **Folder 14-22**

Notes and fragments, unidentified, undated

## **Box 97**

## Folder 1-3

Notes and fragments, unidentified, undated

# **Series III: University of Chicago**

## **Subseries 1: General**

## **Box 97**

## Folder 4

University of Chicago, memoranda and notes, 1963-1967

# **Box 97**

## Folder 5

University of Chicago, memoranda and notes, 1968-1994

## **Box 97**

# Folder 6

University of Chicago, student affairs, including sit-ins, 1965-1969

# **Box 97**

## Folder 7

University of Chicago, Board of University Publications, 1955-1956

## **Box 97**

## Folder 8-9

University of Chicago, Committee for the Study of Mankind, Seminar on Science and Mankind, 1959

# **Box 97**

## Folder 10

University of Chicago, Committee for the Study of Mankind, Conference on Philosophy and Mankind, 1959

## **Box 97**

#### Folder 11

University of Chicago, Committee for the Study of Mankind, "Views and Ideas on Mankind," 1957-1960

#### **Box 97**

University of Chicago, Committee on Economic Development and Cultural Change, 1954

**Box 97** 

## Folder 13

University of Chicago, Committee on Patents, 1972-1976

**Box 98** 

## Folder 1

University of Chicago, Committee on Philanthropy and the University, 1973

**Box 98** 

## Folder 2

University of Chicago, Committee on Philanthropy and the University, 1974

**Box 98** 

## Folder 3-5

University of Chicago, Committee on Commissions of Inquiry, Sub-Committee on Social Sciences and Values, 1949

**Box 98** 

# Folder 6

University of Chicago, Faculty of the College, minutes, 1954-1955

**Box 98** 

## Folder 7-9

University of Chicago Library, correspondence, notes, 1972-1995

# **Subseries 2: Department of Anthropology**

**Box 98** 

#### Folder 10

List of MA and PhD degrees awarded (1897-1959), 1959

**Box 98** 

## Folder 11

"Anthropology Department report, historic documents," 1952-1953

**Box 98** 

#### Folder 12

Committee to Review Women in Anthropology, 1972

**Box 98** 

# Folder 13

"A Guide for Faculty and Students to Current Goals and Administrative Procedures in Department of Anthropology at the University of Chicago," 1974

**Box 98** 

# Folder 14

Memoranda and notes, 1955-1957

**Box 99** 

# Folder 1

Memoranda and notes, 1958-1959

**Box 99** 

## Folder 2

Memoranda and notes, 1959-1960

Memoranda and notes, 1960-1961

**Box 99** 

## Folder 4

Memoranda and notes, 1961-1962

**Box 99** 

## Folder 5

Memoranda and notes, 1962-1963

**Box 99** 

# Folder 6

Memoranda and notes, 1964-1965

**Box 99** 

# Folder 7

Memoranda and notes, 1966

**Box 99** 

## Folder 8

Memoranda and notes, 1967-1968

**Box 99** 

## Folder 9

Memoranda and notes, 1969-1970

**Box 99** 

## Folder 10

Memoranda and notes, 1971-1972

**Box 99** 

## **Folder 11-12**

Memoranda and notes, 1972-1973

**Box 100** 

## Folder 1

Memoranda and notes, 1972-1973

**Box 100** 

## Folder 2

Space and rooms, 1972

**Box 100** 

# Folder 3-4

Memoranda and notes, 1973-1974

**Box 100** 

## Folder 5

Procedures, 1973-1974

**Box 100** 

# Folder 6-8

Memoranda and notes, 1974-1975

**Box 100** 

# Folder 9

Memoranda and notes, 1975-1976

**Box 100** 

Memoranda and notes, 1976-1977

**Box 101** 

Folder 1

Memoranda and notes, 1978-1982

**Box 101** 

Folder 2

Memoranda and notes, 1983-1988

**Box 101** 

Folder 3

Memoranda and notes, 1990-1994

**Box 101** 

Folder 4

Time schedules, Spring and Summer, 1960

**Box 101** 

Folder 5

Committee on Undergraduate Studies in Anthropology, 1975-1976

**Box 101** 

Folder 6

Undergraduate curriculum, 1979

# **Subseries 3: Robert Redfield**

**Box 101** 

Folder 7

Robert Redfield, Singer, correspondence, 1949-1955

**Box 101** 

Folder 8

Robert Redfield, Singer, correspondence about Redfield's "Little Community" lectures, 1953

**Box 101** 

Folder 9

Robert Redfield, Singer and Gene Sharp, correspondence, 1955

**Box 101** 

Folder 10

Robert Redfield, Singer, correspondence, 1955

**Box 101** 

Folder 11

Robert Redfield, correspondence, primarily with Milton Singer, 1955-1958

**Box 101** 

Folder 12

Robert Redfield, correspondence, primarily with Milton Singer, 1957-1958, undated

**Box 101** 

Folder 13

Greta Redfield, Sol Tax, Singer, correspondence, 1959-1969

**Box 101** 

Folder 14

Robert Redfield, Arnold J. Toynbee, correspondence, 1956-1957

#### Folder 15

Japanese translations of Redfield's works, correspondence, 1956-1958

## **Box 101**

#### Folder 16

Robert Redfield, death of, correspondence, memorial texts, 1958-1961

#### **Box 101**

# Folder 17

Robert Redfield Papers, reproduced pages mounted for exhibit, undated

## **Box 101**

## Folder 18

Typed and photocopied excerpts from correspondence and papers of Robert Redfield, 1925-1958

#### **Box 102**

## Folder 1

Everett C. Hughes, Gene Sharp and Singer, correspondence about Robert Redfield, 1974

## **Box 102**

## Folder 2

Encyclopaedia Britannica, correspondence with Singer regarding pending articles by Redfield, 1958

## **Box 102**

#### Folder 3

Robert Redfield, notes, correspondence and biographical materials collected by Singer, 1952-1974

## **Box 102**

## Folder 4

Papers about Robert Redfield, 1957-1974

## **Box 102**

#### Folder 5-6

"The Peasant: A Symposium Concerning the Peasant Way and View of Life," Nos. 1-7, 1956-1958

# **Box 102**

#### Folder 7

Notes for publication of Redfield Papers, vol II

#### **Box 102**

#### Folder 8

Robert Redfield Papers, University of Chicago Library, notes regarding, 1972

## **Box 102**

## Folder 9-11

"Robert Redfield," Milton Singer and James Redfield, for American National Biography, drafts, notes, correspondence,

## **Box 102**

## **Folder 12-13**

"Robert Redfield, 1897-1958," Milton Singer, Remembering the University of Chicago, 1991, edited typescript, correspondence, circa 1991

#### Folder 1-2

"Robert Redfield: A Personal Recollection," Milton Singer, early draft for Remembering the University of Chicago, typescripts, undated

## **Box 103**

#### Folder 3

"Robert Redfield: Anthropologist," Milton Singer, for Science and Man in India, typescript, correspondence, offprints, 1959

# **Box 103**

#### Folder 4

"Robert Redfield's Development of a Social Anthropology of Civilizations," Milton Singer, typescript, circa 1976

## **Box 103**

## Folder 5

"Robert Redfield's Development of a Social Anthropology of Civilizations," Milton Singer, correspondence, partial draft, research material, photocopy, 1955-1976

#### **Box 103**

# Folder 6

"Robert Redfield on the Dialogue of Civilizations," Milton Singer, typescripts, 1974

#### **Box 103**

## Folder 7

"Robert Redfield," for International Dictionary of Anthropologists, Milton Singer, drafts, correspondence, 1988-1990

# **Box 103**

#### Folder 8

Quotations from Robert Redfield, compiled by Singer, 1988

## **Box 103**

## Folder 9-10

Robert Redfield and F.G. Friedmann, editorial correspondence, untitled typescript, undated

## **Box 103**

#### Folder 11

Writings by Robert Redfield

- "Anthropological Understanding of Man," typescript, July, 1958
- "Anthropology, A Natural Science?" offprint, 1926
- "Anthropology: Diversity and Unity," typescript, 1946
- "Anthropology: Unity and Diversity," typescript, 1946
- "Are All Men Created Equal?," typescript, undated
- "Area Programs in Education and Research," typescript, April 27, 1944
- "Civilization," for Collier's Encyclopedia, typescript, two copies, 1958
- "Civilization and the Moral Order," typescript, April, 1950
- "Civilizations as Cultural Structures?", typescript,1958
- "Civilizations as Societal Structures?" The Development of Community Studies, typescript, undated

## **Box 103**

#### Folder 12

Writings by Robert Redfield

- "Civilizations as Things Thought About," typescript, undated
- "Community Studies in Japan and China: A Symposium. Introduction," Far Eastern Quarterly, reprint, undated
- "Consequences of Atomic Energy," Phi Delta Kappan, reprint, April, 1946
- "Co-Operation and Conflict as Modes of Social Integration In Cultural Change," typescript, November 30, 1945
- "Culture and Education in the Midwestern Highlands of Guatemala," typescript, undated
- "The Defense of Academic Freedom," Illinois Institute of Technology, typescript, May 23, 1953
- "The Ear of America," Occidental College, typescript, October 24, 1952
- "The Educational Experience," reprint, April, 1955
- "The Folk Society," American Journal of Sociology, reprint, January, 1947
- "The Folk Society," typescript, undated

#### Folder 1

Writings by Robert Redfield

- "Folkways and City Ways," from Renascent Mexico, typescript, 1935
- "General Characteristics of Present-Day Meso-American Indian Society," typescript, undated
- "The Genius of the University," Charter Day Address, University of Oregon, reprint, October 17, 1956
- "History of Ethnology," typescript, two copies, 1940?
- "History of Social Anthropology," typescript with annotations, undated
- "The Humane Professions," Cook County School of Nursing, typescript, June 17, 1953
- Review of Penniman, A Hundred Years of Anthropology, typescript, undated
- "Introduction: Science and Culture," typescript, undated
- "Issues Faced in the Improvement of Upper-Division Curriculums in the Social Sciences," typescript, July 6, 1945
- "The Logic and the Functions of Social Sciences, typescript, undated
- "Man, Nature of (or) Human Nature," typescript, undated
- "The Maya and Modern Civilization," typescript, 1933

## **Box 104**

#### Folder 2

Writings by Robert Redfield

- "Memorandum for the Study of Acculturation," American Anthropologist, reprint, 1936
- "My Adventures as a Mexican," University of Chicago Magazine, reprint, March, 1928
- "The Natural History of the Folk Society," typescript, 1953
- "The Negro After the War," typescript, December 28, 1944
- "Peace as a Problem of Ethnology," typescript, February 2, 1944
- "The Peasant and Modern Civilization," typescript, undated
- "The Peasant's View of the Good Life," University College, typescript, May 14, 1954
- "The Place of the Social Sciences in a General Education," photocopy, undated
- "The Pressure to Conform," Occidental College, typescript, October 23, 1952

• "The Primitive World View," reprint, February, 1952

#### **Box 104**

## Folder 3

Writings by Robert Redfield

- "Race and Human Nature: An Anthropologist's View," typescript, undated
- "Race and Religion in Selective Admission," reprint, undated
- "Race and Religion in Selective Admission," typescript, undated
- "Race: Fact and Belief," University of Chicago Law School, typescript, July, 1952
- "Race in Human and Social Nature," typescript, February 4, 1944
- "The Regional Aspect of Culture," American Sociological Society, reprint, May, 1930
- "The Relations Between Indians and Ladinos in Agua Escondida, Guatemala," America Indigena, reprint, October, 1956
- "Remedial Plants of Tepoztlan: A Mexican Folk Herbal," reprint, April 19, 1928
- "Research in the Social Sciences: Its Significance for General Education," typescript, undated
- "The Second Epilogue to Maya History," The Hispanic American Historical Review, typescript, 1937
- "Social and Cultural Change," typescript, December 3, 1957

## **Box 104**

## Folder 4

Writings by Robert Redfield

- "Social Anthropology," typescript, undated
- "The Social Organization of Tradition," Far Eastern Quarterly, reprint, November, 1955
- "Social Science in the Atomic Age," Society for Social Research, typescript, August 9, 1946
- "Social Sciences," Standard Club, typescript, June 5, 1941
- "The Social Uses of Social Science," University of Colorado, reprint, April 24, 1947
- "Societies and Cultures as Natural Systems," Journal of the Royal Anthropological Institute of Great Britain and Ireland, reprint, Jan-Dec, 1955
- "The Study of Culture in General Education," typescript, October, 1947
- "Talk With a Stranger," typescript and reprint, 1958

#### **Box 104**

# Folder 5

Writings by Robert Redfield

- "Thinker and Intellectual in Primitive Society," typescript, undated
- "Tribe, Peasant and City," typescript,1953
- "The Universally Human and the Culturally Variable," reprint, 1957
- "Values in Action: A Comment," reprint,1957
- "The Wisdom of Huckleberry Finn," University of Chicago Laboratory School, typescript, June 16, 1950
- "World Government as Seen by a Social Scientist," typescript, March 5, 1951

## **Box 104**

## Folder 6

Mexican Folkways, with articles by Redfield, 1927-1929

**Bibliographies** 

# **Subseries 4: Comparison of Cultures Program**

**Box 104** 

Folder 8

"Letters of Christopher Dawson on the Dynamics of Culture Change," undated

**Box 104** 

Folder 9

"Nakamura Seminar," 1952

**Box 104** 

Folder 10-11

"Comparative Studies of Cultures and Civilizations," monograph series, notes and correspondence, 1954

**Box 105** 

Folder 1

Reports to Ford Foundation, 1950-1953

**Box 105** 

Folder 2

Reports to Ford Foundation, 1954-1960

**Box 105** 

Folder 3-4

Ford Foundation projects, correspondence, notes1953-1962

**Box 105** 

Folder 5

Robert Redfield, Milton Singer, correspondence, 1949-1952

**Box 105** 

Folder 6

Robert Redfield, Milton Singer, correspondence, 1951

**Box 105** 

Folder 7

Robert Redfield, Milton Singer, correspondence, 1952

**Box 105** 

Folder 8

Robert Redfield, Milton Singer, correspondence, 1954-1956

**Box 105** 

Folder 9

Robert Redfield, notes and bibliography, undated

**Box 105** 

Folder 10

Ford Foundation business, 1951

**Box 105** 

Folder 11

Redfield Project, administrative and financial correspondence, 1949-1960

**Box 105** 

Redfield Project, administrative and financial correspondence, 1954-1960

#### **Box 105**

#### Folder 13

Redfield Project, final report, 1962

#### **Box 105**

## Folder 14

Redfield Project, "unfinished," notes and correspondence, 1953, undated

## **Box 105**

#### Folder 15

Milton Singer, European trip, notes and correspondence, 1952

#### **Box 106**

## Folder 1-2

Milton Singer, report to Robert Redfield on cultural studies in Europe, 3

# **Box 106**

## Folder 3

Translation of "World Classics," proposed project, notes by Milton Singer and Robert Redfield, letters to Robert M. Hutchins, Mortimer Adler, 1952

#### **Box 106**

## Folder 4

Sylvia L. Thrupp, notes on projects, 1953

# **Box 106**

## Folder 5

G. E. von Grunebaum, correspondence with Milton Singer and Robert Redfield, 1952-1953

## **Box 106**

## Folder 6

Marshall Hodgson, correspondence with Milton Singer and Robert Redfield, 1953-1955

## **Box 106**

#### Folder 7-8

New Collegiate Division, Subcommittee on "Civilizations" Program, 1965-1966

#### **Box 106**

# Folder 9

Civilization Studies, proposal, notes, 1949-1954

# **Box 106**

#### Folder 10

Notes on discussion, "The Comparative Approach to the Study of Culture," typescript, November 11, 1955

# **Box 106**

#### Folder 11

"Values and Ethics in Anthropology," notes and texts, 1957-1958

# **Box 106**

## Folder 12

Methods of Comparison, articles, 1954-1957

# **Box 106**

## Folder 13

Bibliographies, undated

## Folder 14

Bibliographies, comparative studies, undated

## **Box 106**

#### Folder 15

Cultural analysis, notes, undated

#### **Box 106**

## Folder 16

Proposal to Carnegie Corporation, 1960

## **Box 106**

## Folder 17

Milton Singer report to Redfield Seminar on Ethos, 1950

# **Box 106**

## Folder 18

Comparison of Cultures courses, student papers, 1950

## **Box 107**

# Folder 1-2

Comparison of Cultures courses, student papers, 1950

## **Box 107**

## Folder 3-4

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1951

#### **Box 107**

## Folder 5

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, "Ethos and World View," notes, 1951

## **Box 107**

## Folder 6

Robert Redfield, correspondence and notes on "world view," 1949-1951

## **Box 107**

#### Folder 7

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, notes, 1951

## **Box 107**

# Folder 8

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Robert Redfield's notes and comments, 1952

# **Box 107**

#### Folder 9

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Spring 1952

## **Box 107**

## Folder 10-11

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Autumn 1952

# **Box 107**

# Folder 12

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, notes on Ethos and correspondence with Gustave von Grunebaum, 1953

# **Box 107**

## Folder 13

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, calendars and summaries, 1953-1957

#### Folder 14

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Spring 1953

## **Box 107**

#### **Folder 15-16**

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Summer 1953

#### **Box 108**

## Folder 1-2

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Spring 1954

## **Box 108**

## Folder 3

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Fall 1954

# **Box 108**

#### Folder 4

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Spring 1955

#### **Box 108**

# Folder 5-7

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Spring 1956

## **Box 108**

## Folder 8

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Summer 1956

#### **Box 108**

#### Folder 9-10

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Spring 1957

# **Box 108**

## Folder 11

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, Spring 1958

## **Box 108**

#### Folder 12

Seminar on Islam and the West, notes by McKim Marriott, undated

# **Subseries 5: Civilization Course Materials Project**

#### **Box 108**

# Folder 13

Civilizations Course Materials Project, Handbook, drafts, 1979

#### **Box 108**

## Folder 14

College Council, Curriculum Committee, memoranda, 1965-1966

## **Box 109**

# Folder 1

College Council, Curriculum Committee, memoranda, 1965-1966

# **Box 109**

## Folder 2

College Committee on Tradition and Innovation, and Singer's work on innovation and tradition in India and the USA, collected materials, 1972-1974

#### Folder 3-4

Introduction to Islamic Civilization, 1957-1959

#### **Box 109**

## Folder 5

Study of Non-Western Civilizations as part of the University curriculum, collected materials, 1955-1956

#### **Box 109**

## Folder 6-7

Education in other cultures at the University of Chicago, collected materials, 1959-1970

## **Box 109**

## Folder 8

Inter-University and International programs in South Asian Studies, collected materials, 1967

## **Box 109**

## Folder 9

Lecture series "The Idea of Mankind," College, the University of Chicago, undated

## **Box 110**

#### Folder 1

Interuniversity Project for Behavioral Science Training in Yucatan, reports, 1965-1968

#### **Box 110**

## Folder 2

Non-western studies beyond the University of Chicago, collected materials, 1956-1965

## **Box 110**

#### Folder 3

Carnegie Corporation grants for courses in non-Western civilization, 1955-1960

## **Box 110**

## Folder 4

Carnegie Corporation grants for courses in non-Western civilization, 1963-1966

#### **Box 110**

## Folder 5-7

Carnegie Corporation grants for courses in non-Western civilization, Conference on Undergraduate Courses in Indian Civilization, May 17-18, 1957, 1956-1957

#### **Box 110**

# Folder 8

Carnegie Corporation grants for courses in non-Western civilization, Conference on the Teaching of World Geography, World History and Foreign Language, October 1959

## **Box 110**

## Folder 9

New Collegiate Division, Civilizational Studies Program, 1965

## **Box 110**

## Folder 10

New Collegiate Division, Civilizational Studies Program, 1966-1967

## **Box 110**

## Folder 11

New Collegiate Division, Civilizational Studies Program, 1967-1968

New Collegiate Division, Civilizational Studies Program, 1968

**Box 110** 

Folder 13

New Collegiate Division, Civilizational Studies Program, 1969-1970

**Box 111** 

Folder 1

New Collegiate Division, Civilizational Studies Program, 1971-1973

**Box 111** 

Folder 2-4

Collected materials on Non-Western studies at Chicago and elsewhere, 1950s-1970s

# **Subseries 6: South Asian Studies**

**Box 111** 

Folder 5-6

American Committee on South Asian Languages, 1955-1956

**Box 111** 

Folder 7

Area Studies courses and faculty, notes, 1964

**Box 111** 

Folder 8

Asia Society, 1962-1963

**Box 111** 

Folder 9

Asia Society, India Council, 1965-1966

**Box 111** 

Folder 10

Asia Society, Performances, 1961-1964

**Box 111** 

Folder 11

Asian Arts, 1973

**Box 111** 

Folder 12

Asian Arts Series, Balasarasvati, 1965

**Box 111** 

Folder 13

"The Asian Civilization Program at the University of Chicago," tyepescrips, notes, 1958-1959

**Box 111** 

Folder 14

Asian Survey, 1961-1963

**Box 111** 

Folder 15

Association for Asian Studies, 1955-1957

**Box 111** 

Association for Asian Studies, 1962

**Box 112** 

Folder 1

Association for Asian Studies, 1963-1964

**Box 112** 

Folder 2-3

Association for Asian Studies, 1963 Annual conference, 1962-1963

**Box 112** 

Folder 4

Association for Asian Studies, Board of Directors, 1959-1960

**Box 112** 

Folder 5

Association for Asian Studies, Board of Directors, 1960

**Box 112** 

Folder 6

Association for Asian Studies, Board of Directors, 1961

**Box 112** 

Folder 7

Association for Asian Studies, Board of Directors, 1962-1963

**Box 112** 

Folder 8

Association for Asian Studies, Board of Directors meeting, April 1, 1962

**Box 112** 

Folder 9

Association for Asian Studies, Committee on South Asian Studies, 1955-1956

**Box 112** 

Folder 10

Association for Asian Studies, Committee on South Asian Studies, 1961

**Box 112** 

Folder 11

Association for Asian Studies, Committee on South Asian Studies, 1961-1962

**Box 113** 

Folder 1

Association for Asian Studies, Inter-University Planning Committee on Southeast Asia, 1968-1969

**Box 113** 

Folder 2

Association for Asian Studies, Papers, 1958

**Box 113** 

Folder 3

Association for Asian Studies, Papers, 1959

**Box 113** 

Folder 4

Association for Asian Studies, Symposium on urban politics in India, April, 1960

**Box 113** 

Bengali Studies, proposals, 1958

**Box 113** 

Folder 6

Bibliographies, 1962

**Box 113** 

Folder 7

Bibliography, undated

**Box 113** 

Folder 8

Book summaries, 1962

**Box 113** 

Folder 9

Brochure, materials for and correspondence, 1957

**Box 113** 

Folder 10

Brochure, materials for, 1967

**Box 113** 

Folder 11

Brochure, text for, 1976

**Box 113** 

Folder 12

Carnegie Corporation, 1959-1960

**Box 113** 

Folder 13

Center for Comparative Education, 1957-1959

**Box 114** 

Folder 1

Central States Anthropological Society, meeting, 1960

**Box 114** 

Folder 2

Committee on "Civilizations" Courses, 1957-1959

**Box 114** 

Folder 3

Committee on Foreign Area Studies

**Box 114** 

Folder 4-5

Conference on Indian Literatures, 1986

**Box 114** 

Folder 6

Conference on Performance and Patronage in India, 1982

**Box 114** 

Folder 7

Conference on the Teaching of World Geography, World History and Foreign Languages, 1959

**Box 114** 

Conference on South Asian History, 1962

**Box 114** 

# Folder 9-14 A Conversation of Cultures

The United States and Southern Asia, notes, correspondence, 1976-1985

**Box 114** 

Folder 15

Correspondence, Milton Singer and Richard Park, 1957-1964

**Box 115** 

Folder 1

Correspondence, Milton Singer and W. Norman Brown, 1958-1962

**Box 115** 

Folder 2

Correspondence, Milton Singer and David Mandelbaum, 1963-1974

**Box 115** 

Folder 3

COSAS, 1955-1961

**Box 115** 

Folder 4

COSAS, 1958-1959

**Box 115** 

Folder 5

COSAS, 1960-1961

**Box 115** 

Folder 6

COSAS, 1960-1969

**Box 115** 

Folder 7

COSAS, 1961-1966

**Box 115** 

Folder 8

COSAS, 1966-1967

**Box 115** 

Folder 9

COSAS, 1968

**Box 115** 

Folder 10

COSAS, 1969

**Box 115** 

Folder 11

COSAS, 1970

**Box 115** 

Folder 12

COSAS, 1970-1979

**Box 116** 

Folder 1

COSAS, 1971-1972

Folder 2

COSAS, 1973-1974

**Box 116** 

Folder 3

COSAS, 1975

**Box 116** 

Folder 4

COSAS, 1976-1979

**Box 116** 

Folder 5

COSAS, 1980-1987

**Box 116** 

Folder 6

COSAS, early history, 1955

**Box 116** 

Folder 7

COSAS, office space, 1961-1962

**Box 116** 

Folder 8

COSAS, research proposals by members, undated

**Box 116** 

Folder 9

COSAS, visitors file, 1961-1963

**Box 116** 

Folder 10

COSAS, visitors file, 1962, 1977

**Box 116** 

Folder 11

Courses and enrollment, 1970-1975

**Box 116** 

Folder 12

Danfourth Foundation, 1962

**Box 116** 

Folder 13

Entrepeneurship Conference, 1971-1973

**Box 116** 

Folder 14

"Flying Carpet," seminar on India at Swarthmore College, 1962-1963

**Box 117** 

Folder 1

"Flying Carpet," seminar on India at Swarthmore College, 1962-1963

**Box 117** 

Folder 2

Ford Foundation, 1969

Ford Foundation, fellowships, 1957-1966

## **Box 117**

## Folder 4

Ford Foundation, project proposals, 1968

## **Box 117**

## Folder 5

Harris, Chauncy, Committee on International Studies, 1965

#### **Box 117**

## Folder 6

Harris, Chauncy, correspondence regarding South Asian programs, 1976-1977

## **Box 117**

## Folder 7

Harris Institute (31st), India's Role in Asia, 1955

## **Box 117**

## Folder 8

Historians of Asia, names and addresses, undated

#### **Box 117**

## Folder 9

History of South Asia program from 1958 to 1992, 1992

# **Box 117**

#### Folder 10

"Images of Asia," notes, undated

## **Box 117**

## Folder 11

India, notes from Jaipur, Lloyd and Suzanne Rudolph, undated

## **Box 117**

## Folder 12

Indian contacts, notes and correspondence, 1953-1955

# **Box 117**

#### Folder 13

International Congress of Orientalists, 1963-1964

#### **Box 117**

# **Folder 14-15**

"Introducing India in Liberal Education," conference and publication, 1957-1965

# **Box 117**

## Folder 16

Language and Urbanization Conference, 1958

## **Box 118**

# Folder 1

Language Lab, 1959-1965

# **Box 118**

## Folder 2

Library collections, South Asian Studies, 1960, 1976

## **Box 118**

Library collections, South Asian Studies,

• 1968

**Box 118** 

# Folder 4

Linguistics equipment, 1960

**Box 118** 

## Folder 5

Myrdal, Gunnar, "Religion and Modernization," notes on, undated

**Box 118** 

## Folder 6

NDEA projects, 1959-1960

**Box 118** 

# Folder 7

"Operational Plan for an Area Training and Research Program

**Box 118** 

## Folder 8

Person in South Asia Project, Workshop on Life Courses and Family Relationships in Alternative Psychologies of South Asia, 1981

**Box 118** 

## Folder 9

Photographs of campus events, 1962, undated

**Box 118** 

#### Folder 10

"Pongal, a Harvest Festival," typescript, undated

**Box 118** 

# Folder 11

SALAC, 1967-1969

**Box 118** 

#### Folder 12

SALAC, technical report, 1967-1968

**Box 119** 

# Folder 1

South Asian languages at University of Chicago, reports, 1960, undated

**Box 119** 

#### Folder 2

South Asia Colloquium, "Myth, History and Invented Tradition," 1985

**Box 119** 

# Folder 3

South Asia Seminar, 1971

**Box 119** 

# Folder 4

South Asia program, University of Chicago, 1959-1965

**Box 119** 

## Folder 5

UNESCO Center, Calcutta, 1959

University of Virginia, South Asia Seminar, 1976

**Box 119** 

Folder 7

COSAS, Grants, 1952-1977

**Box 119** 

Folder 8

Employment inquiries, 1965

**Box 119** 

Folder 9

COSAS, Personnel, 1961-1962

**Box 119** 

Folder 10

COSAS, Personnel, 1953-1955

**Box 119** 

**Folder 11-12** 

COSAS, Personnel, 1957

# **Subseries 7: Introduction to the Civilization of India**

**Box 120** 

Folder 1

Introduction to the Civilization of India, "The Second Five-Year Plan," 1955

**Box 120** 

Folder 2

Introduction to the Civilization of India, memoranda, 1957

**Box 120** 

Folder 3

Introduction to the Civilization of India, memoranda, 1959-1964

**Box 120** 

Folder 4

"A New Design in the Indian Civilization Course, 1966-68" McKim Marriott, 1968

**Box 120** 

Folder 5-6

Introduction to the Civilization of India, calendars, exams, and other course materials, 1956-1962

**Box 120** 

Folder 7

Introduction to the Civilization of India, course materials and notes, 1957

**Box 120** 

Folder 8-9

Introduction to the Civilization of India, syllabi, reading lists and other course materials, 1958-1959

**Box 120** 

Folder 10

"Indian Civilization: A Progressive Manual," 1958-1959

## Folder 1-3

"Indian Civilization: A Progressive Manual," 1958-1959

#### **Box 121**

# Folder 4-6

Introduction to the Civilization of India, readings, 1957-1962

# **Box 121**

# Folder 7-8

"Indian Civilization: A Progressive Manual," 1959-1960

#### **Box 122**

# Folder 1-2

Introduction to the Civilization of India, bibliographies, 1960-1961

# **Box 122**

# Folder 3-4

Introduction to the Civilization of India, readings, 1960-1961

# **Box 122**

# Folder 5

Introduction to the Civilization of India, calendars and syllabus, 1960-1961

#### **Box 122**

# Folder 6

"Handbook of Indian Civilization," Syllabus Division, University of Chicago Press, 1961

# **Box 122**

## Folder 7

Introduction to the Civilization of India, calendars and syllabus, 1961-1962

## **Box 122**

# Folder 8

Introduction to the Civilization of India, notes, calendars and syllabus, 1962-1963

# **Box 122**

# Folder 9

"Selected Materials for the Study of Indian Civilization," Vol 1, Autumn, 1962

# **Box 123**

#### Folder 1-2

Introduction to the Civilization of India, course materials, including planning materials and correspondence, 1963-1964

# **Box 123**

#### Folder 3-7

Introduction to the Civilization of India, syllabi, reading lists and other course materials, 1963-1964

# **Box 123**

#### Folder 8

Introduction to the Civilization of India, readings, 1963-1964

# **Box 124**

# Folder 1-2

Introduction to the Civilization of India, readings, 1963-1964

# **Box 124**

# Folder 3

Introduction to the Civilization of India, course materials and readings, 1964-1965

#### Folder 4-5

Introduction to the Civilization of India, readings, 1964-1965

#### **Box 124**

#### Folder 6

Introduction to the Civilization of India, "Legal Materials for the Study of Modern India," 1965

#### **Box 124**

#### Folder 7

Introduction to the Civilization of India, course materials, 1966

#### **Box 124**

# Folder 8

Introduction to the Civilization of India, course materials, 1965-1968

#### **Box 125**

# Folder 1

Introduction to the Civilization of India, course materials, 1968-1969

# **Box 125**

#### Folder 2-4

Introduction to the Civilization of India, course materials, 1965-1973

#### **Box 125**

# Folder 5

Introduction to the Civilization of India, course materials and notes, 1972

# **Box 125**

## Folder 6

Introduction to the Civilization of India, course materials and notes, 1973-1974

#### **Box 125**

# Folder 7

Introduction to the Civilization of India, course materials, undated

# **Subseries 8: Seminar and Colloquia on International Communication and Nuclear Discourse**

# **Box 125**

#### Folder 8-9

Colloquium on Nuclear Policy, Culture and History ("Dyson Colloquium"), correspondence, 1986-1988

## **Box 125**

# Folder 10

Colloquium on Nuclear Policy, Culture and History ("Dyson Colloquium"), readings, 1987

# **Box 126**

#### Folder 1-4

Colloquium on Nuclear Policy, Culture and History ("Dyson Colloquium"), readings, 1987

# **Box 126**

# Folder 5-8

Colloquium on Nuclear Policy, Culture and History ("Dyson Colloquium"), transcriptions, 1987

#### **Box 126**

# Folder 9-11

Colloquium on Nuclear Policy, Culture and History ("Dyson Colloquium"), report, drafts, 1987

# **Box 127**

# Folder 1

Colloquium on Nuclear Policy, Culture and History ("Dyson Colloquium"), early proofs, 1987

#### **Box 127**

# Folder 2-4

Colloquium on Nuclear Policy, Culture and History ("Dyson Colloquium"), edited proofs, 1988

# **Box 127**

# Folder 5

Colloquium on Nuclear Policy, Culture and History ("Dyson Colloquium"), final report, 1988

# **Box 127**

# Folder 6-7

Anthropology 319, Workshop on Nuclear Policy, Culture and History, course materials, Spring, 1988

# **Box 127**

## Folder 8

Anthropology 319, Workshop on Gender, Reason and Nuclear Policy, course materials, Winter, 1989

## **Box 128**

# Folder 1-3

Anthropology 319, Workshop on Gender, Reason and Nuclear Policy, course materials, Winter, 1989

#### **Box 128**

# Folder 4-5

Colloquium on Gender and Nuclear Policy Discourse, correspondence, readings, 1989

# **Box 128**

#### Folder 6

Anthropology 319, Workshop on Professional Dialogue and Colloquial Discourse about International Relations, course materials, 1990

# **Box 129**

# Folder 1

Anthropology 319, Workshop on Professional Dialogue and Colloquial Discourse about International Relations, course materials, 1990

# **Box 129**

# Folder 2

Colloquium on Boundaries of Power, Boundaries of Communication, correspondence and materials, 1990

## Folder 3-6

Anthropology 319, Workshop on Crossing Cultural Frontiers in International Communications, course materials, 1993

**Box 129** 

#### Folder 7

Anthropology 319, Workshop on Crossing Cultural Frontiers in International Communications, materials for lecture by Singer, 1993

**Box 129** 

#### Folder 8

International Communications and Nuclear Discourse, program funding proposals, 1987-1988

**Box 130** 

Folder 1

MacArthur Proposal/Coatsworth, 1987-1988

**Box 130** 

Folder 2

Center for Psychological Studies in the Nuclear Age, publications, 1987-1988

**Box 130** 

Folder 3-7

Anthropology 319, Workshops on International Communication and Nuclear Discourse, readings, undated

# **Subseries 9: Courses**

**Box 131** 

Folder 1

Anthropology 240, Social Anthropology, 1948-1957

**Box 131** 

Folder 2

Anthropology 241-242, Personality and Culture, 1957

**Box 131** 

Folder 3-4

Anthropology 241, Social and Cultural Change, 1959

**Box 132** 

Folder 1

Anthropology 242, Personality and Culture, 1959

**Box 132** 

Folder 2

Anthropology 342, Social and Cultural Change in India, 1957

**Box 132** 

Folder 3

Anthropology 340-342, Systems, 1962-1963

**Box 132** 

Folder 4

Anthropology 340-342, Systems, 1963-1964

**Box 132** 

Folder 5

Anthropology 340, Systems, 1964

**Box 132** 

Folder 6-8

Anthropology 340-342, Systems, 1963-1965

**Box 132** 

Folder 9

Anthropology 340-342, Systems, 1965-1967

**Box 132** 

Folder 10

Anthropology 342, Systems, 1968

**Box 132** 

Folder 11

Anthropology 340-342, Systems, 1968-1969

**Box 132** 

Folder 12

Anthropology 348, Theory of Culture and Cultural Change, 1960

**Box 132** 

**Folder 13-15** 

Anthropology 348, Theory of Culture and Cultural Change, 1960-1

**Box 132** 

Folder 16

Anthropology 355, Urbanization and Cultural Change, 1955

**Box 132** 

Folder 17

Anthropology 435, Workshop on American Culture, 1970-1971

**Box 132** 

Folder 18

Anthropology 435, Workshop on American Culture, 1971

**Box 132** 

Folder 19

Anthropology 435, Workshop on American Culture, 1972

**Box 133** 

Folder 1

Anthropology 435, Workshop on American Culture, 1973

**Box 133** 

Folder 2

Anthropology 435, Workshop on American Culture, maps collected for, undated

**Box 133** 

Folder 3

Anthropology 442, History of Social and Cultural Anthropology, 1966

**Box 133** 

Folder 4-5

Anthropology 442, Theory of Culture and Cultural Change, 1975

**Box 133** 

Folder 6

Anthropology 448, Analysis of Social and Cultural Change, 1962

# Folder 7

Anthropology 448, Theory of Culture and Culture Change, 1963

#### **Box 133**

#### Folder 8

Anthropology 448, Theory of Culture and Culture Change, 1964

#### **Box 133**

# Folder 9

Anthropology 448, Theory of Culture and Culture Change, 1966, 1970

# **Box 133**

# Folder 10

Anthropology 448, Theories of Culture Change, 1970

# **Box 133**

# Folder 11

Anthropology 449, Semiotic Anthropology, 1976

#### **Box 133**

# Folder 12

Anthropology 449, Semiotic Anthropology, 1978

# **Box 133**

# Folder 13

Anthropology 544, Problems in the Culture and Social Organization of India, 1966-1969

## **Box 133**

## Folder 14

Anthropology 547, Philosophical Anthropology, 1963

## **Box 134**

# Folder 1

Anthropology 547, Philosophical Anthropology, 1964

# **Box 134**

## Folder 2-5

Anthropology 547, 342, Philosophical Anthropology, 1969-1972

#### **Box 134**

# Folder 6-8

Seminar on Comparative Urbanism, 1973

# **Box 134**

#### Folder 9

ProSeminar on Social Anthropology of South Asia, undated

# **Box 134**

# Folder 10

Cross-cultural aesthetics, reading course, undated

# **Box 134**

# Folder 11

Social and Cultural Change, notes and materials for various courses, 1959-1961

# **Box 134**

# Folder 12

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1961

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1962-1963

**Box 134** 

# Folder 14

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1964

**Box 135** 

# Folder 1

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1965

**Box 135** 

# Folder 2

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1966

**Box 135** 

# Folder 3

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1967

**Box 135** 

# Folder 4

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1968

**Box 135** 

# Folder 5

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1969

**Box 135** 

#### Folder 6

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1969-1970

**Box 135** 

# Folder 7

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, UCSD, 1971

**Box 135** 

# Folder 8

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1972

**Box 135** 

# Folder 9

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1973

**Box 135** 

# Folder 10

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1974

**Box 135** 

# Folder 11

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1976

**Box 135** 

# Folder 12

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1977

**Box 136** 

# Folder 1

Comparison of Cultures Seminar, 1979

**Box 136** 

# Folder 2-9

# Courses taught by others

# **Series IV: General Files**

# Subseries 1: Center for the Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, Stanford University, 1957-1958

#### **Box 136**

#### **Folder 10-12**

Correspondence, notes, and personal materials, 1957-1958

# **Box 137**

#### Folder 1

Role Analysis Seminar, transcripts, 1957

#### **Box 137**

# Folder 2

International Studies Seminar, notes and discussion papers, 1958

#### **Box 137**

#### Folder 3

Comparative Civilizations Seminar, syllabus, 1958

#### **Box 137**

#### Folder 4

Alfred Kroeber, "History and Anthropology in the Study of Civilizations," notes and discussion materials, February 11, 1958

# **Box 137**

#### Folder 5

Hanssen, "Peasantry and Gentry in Sweden," notes and discussion materials, February, 18-20, 1958

# **Box 137**

#### Folder 6

Charles Wagley, "The Brazilian Kinship Circle, Ideal Pattern, Values, and Behavior," notes and discussion materials, February 27, 1958

# **Box 137**

# Folder 7

Arthur Wright, "The Study of Chinese Civilization," notes and discussion materials, March 4, 1958

# **Box 137**

# Folder 8

Arthur Wright, "The Confucian Tradition in Action," notes and discussion materials, March 6, 1958

#### **Box 137**

## Folder 9

Comparative Civilizations Seminar, 1958

# **Box 137**

# Folder 10

Nirmal Kumal Bose, "East and West in Bengal," notes and discussion materials, March 10, 1958

# Folder 11-12

G. E. von Grunebaum, "Analysis of Islamic Civilization and Cultural Anthropology," notes and discussion materials, March 20, 1958

# **Box 137**

#### Folder 13

Comparative Civilizations Seminar, Nirmal K. Bose, 1958

#### **Box 137**

# Folder 14

Comparative Civilizations Seminar, Singer, 1958

# **Box 138**

# Folder 1

"Concluding Discussion, Part Two," notes and discussion materials, March 27, 1958

# **Box 138**

#### Folder 2

Abelson, Robert P., readings for seminar, circa 1958

#### **Box 138**

# Folder 3-6

Albert, Ethel, readings for seminar, circa 1958

# **Box 138**

# Folder 7

Albert, Ethel and Jacques J. Maquet, readings for seminar, circa 1958

#### **Box 138**

#### Folder 8

Albert, Ethel and Harrison White, readings for seminar, 1957

## **Box 138**

# Folder 9

Barker, Roger G. and Louise S. Barker, readings for seminar, circa 1958

# **Box 138**

## Folder 10

Bell, Daniel, readings for seminar, circa 1958

#### **Box 138**

# Folder 11-12

Ben-David, Joseph, readings for seminar, circa 1958

# **Box 138**

# Folder 13

Bose, Nirmal Kumar, readings for seminar, circa 1958

# **Box 138**

# Folder 14

Easton, David, readings for seminar, circa 1958

# **Box 138**

# Folder 15

Eulau, Heinz, readings for seminar, circa 1958

# **Box 138**

# Folder 16

Fels, Eberhard, readings for seminar, circa 1958

Fried, Morton H., readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

# Folder 2

Glock, Charles Y., readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

#### Folder 3-4

Goodenough, Ward H., readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

# Folder 5-6

Hymes, Dell, readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

# Folder 7

Knoll, Samson B., readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

# Folder 8

Kluckholm, Clyde, readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

# Folder 9

Landes, David, readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

#### Folder 10

Leighton, Alexander H., readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

## **Folder 11-14**

Parson, Talcott, readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

# Folder 15

Pool, Ithiel de Sola, readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

#### Folder 16

Solow, Robert M., readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 139** 

# Folder 17

Tukey, John W., readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 140** 

# Folder 1

Wagley, Charles, readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 140** 

# Folder 2

Wax, Murray and Rosalie Hankey Wax, readings for seminar, circa 1958

**Box 140** 

# Folder 3

Wright, Arthur F., readings for seminar, circa 1958

# Subseries 2: Education and World Affairs, 1950s-1960s

#### Folder 4

Education and World Affairs, Committee on International Education, 1963-1964

# **Box 140**

#### Folder 5

Education and World Affairs, Committee on International Education, 1965

# **Box 140**

# Folder 6

Education and World Affairs, Committee on International Education, 1966-1968

# **Box 140**

# Folder 7

Area Studies, reference materials, A, 1950s-1960s

# **Box 140**

# Folder 8

Area Studies, reference materials, A, 1950s-1960s

#### **Box 140**

# Folder 9

Area Studies, reference materials, B, 1950s-1960s

# **Box 141**

# Folder 1

Area Studies, reference materials, B, 1950s-1960s

#### **Box 141**

#### Folder 2

Area Studies, reference materials, Bigelow, Donald, 1950s-1960s

## **Box 141**

# Folder 3

Area Studies, reference materials, C, 1950s-1960s

# **Box 141**

## Folder 4

Area Studies, reference materials, C, 1950s-1960s

#### **Box 141**

# Folder 5

Area Studies, reference materials, D, 1950s-1960s

# **Box 141**

#### Folder 6

Area Studies, reference materials, East-West Center, 1950s-1960s

# **Box 141**

# Folder 7

Area Studies, reference materials, Educational Resources Center, 1950s-1960s

# **Box 141**

# Folder 8

Area Studies, reference materials, Education and World Affairs, 1950s-1960s

# **Box 142**

# Folder 1

Area Studies, reference materials, Education and World Affairs, 1950s-1960s

Area Studies, reference materials, F, 1950s-1960s

**Box 142** 

Folder 3

Area Studies, reference materials, Gumperz, Ellen, 1950s-1960s

**Box 142** 

Folder 4

Area Studies, reference materials, H, 1950s-1960s

**Box 142** 

Folder 5

Area Studies, reference materials, Harvard, 1950s-1960s

**Box 142** 

Folder 6

Area Studies, reference materials, I-K, 1950s-1960s

**Box 142** 

Folder 7

Area Studies, reference materials, London, 1950s-1960s

**Box 143** 

Folder 1

Area Studies, reference materials, M, 1950s-1960s

**Box 143** 

Folder 2

Area Studies, reference materials, N-R, 1950s-1960s

**Box 143** 

Folder 3

Area Studies, reference materials, S-U, 1950s-1960s

**Box 143** 

Folder 4

Area Studies, reference materials, W, 1950s-1960s

# **Subseries 3: Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1973-1992**

**Box 143** 

Folder 5

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1973-1976

**Box 143** 

Folder 6

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1977-1978

**Box 143** 

Folder 7

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1979

**Box 143** 

Folder 8

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1979

**Box 143** 

Folder 9

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1979

Folder 10

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1980

**Box 144** 

Folder 1

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1980

**Box 144** 

Folder 2

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1980

**Box 144** 

Folder 3

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1980

**Box 144** 

Folder 4

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1981

**Box 144** 

Folder 5

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1981

**Box 144** 

Folder 6

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1981

**Box 144** 

Folder 7

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1981

**Box 144** 

Folder 8

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1982

**Box 144** 

Folder 9

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1982

**Box 145** 

Folder 1

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1982

**Box 145** 

Folder 2

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1983

**Box 145** 

Folder 3

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1983

**Box 145** 

Folder 4

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1984

**Box 145** 

Folder 5

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1984

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1985

**Box 145** 

Folder 7

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1985

**Box 145** 

Folder 8

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1985

**Box 146** 

Folder 1

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1986

**Box 146** 

Folder 2

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1986

**Box 146** 

Folder 3

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1986

**Box 146** 

Folder 4

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1986

**Box 146** 

Folder 5

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1987-1988

**Box 146** 

Folder 6

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1989-1990

**Box 146** 

Folder 7

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1991

**Box 146** 

Folder 8

Center for Psychosocial Studies, 1992

# Subseries 4: Organizations and Conferences, 1939-1994

#### **Box 146**

# Folder 9

American Anthropological Association, Symposium on Urbanization and Culture Change, Mexico City, 1959-1960

**Box 146** 

Folder 10

American Anthropological Association, Annual Meeting, "Semiotics, Self and Society," in honor of Milton Singer, 1986

**Box 147** 

Folder 1

American Anthropological Association, Annual Meeting, 1987

#### Folder 2-3

American Council of Learned Societies, 1958-1963

#### **Box 147**

# Folder 4

American Council of Learned Societies, Conference on Studies in American Civilization, 1948

# **Box 147**

# Folder 5

American Council on Education, 1959

# **Box 147**

#### Folder 6

American Folklore Society, 1958

# **Box 147**

#### Folder 7

American Institute for Indian Studies, 1963-1966

#### **Box 147**

# Folder 8

American Society for the Study of Religion, 1962-1964

# **Box 147**

#### Folder 9

Central States Anthropological Society, Symposium on Area Courses in the Undergraduate Anthropology Curriculum, Indiana University, 1960

# **Box 147**

# Folder 10

Central States Anthropological Society, Symposium on the Fox Indian Project, 1955

# **Box 147**

# Folder 11

Conference on Liberal Arts Colleges and the American Institute of Indian Studies, Oberlin College, 1962

# **Box 147**

#### Folder 12

Conference on Performance and Patronage in India, 1982

#### **Box 148**

# Folder 1-2

Conference on Value Problems and Social Science Research, Princeton, 1949

## **Box 148**

# Folder 3-4

Ford Foundation Conference on Training Americans for Overseas Technical Assistance, 1960

# **Box 148**

# Folder 5-6

Foreign Area and International Relations Training Fellowship Programs, Asia and Near East Studies Committee, January 5, 1957

# **Box 148**

## Folder 7

International Congress of Anthropological and Ethnological Sciences, 1973

#### Folder 8

Oriental Institute, Symposium on the Expansion of Society in the Ancient Near East and its Cultural Implications, December, 1958

#### **Box 148**

# Folder 9

Society for South Indian Studies, Association for Asian Studies, 1982

# **Box 148**

#### Folder 10

South Asia Association, 1955

#### **Box 148**

# Folder 11

University of Chicago Conference on Occupational Cultures in Changing South Asia, May 1970, 1969-1971

# **Box 148**

# Folder 12

University of Chicago Law School, Symposium on Federalism in the New Nations, With Special Reference to Africa, 1962

# **Box 149**

#### Folder 1

University of Chicago Law School, Symposium on Federalism in the New Nations, With Special Reference to Africa, 1962

# **Box 149**

# Folder 2

Weil Institute, Symposium on Text and Context in the Study of Religion and Social Change in India, 1960-1961

# **Box 149**

# Folder 3

23rd International Congress of Orientalists, 1954-1955

# **Box 149**

# Folder 4-6

Miscellaneous conference programs and materials, 1939-1994

# **Series V: Writings by Others**

# **Subseries 1: General**

#### **Box 149**

# Folder 7

Ajdukiewicz, Casimer, 1950

# **Box 149**

#### Folder 8

Albert, Ethel, 1957

# Box 149

## Folder 9

# AB-AD

• Aberle-Adams, 1960

Folder 1

AG-AZ

**Box 150** 

Folder 2

Babb, Lawrence, 1970

**Box 150** 

Folder 3

Babcock, Barbara, 1985

**Box 150** 

Folder 4

Babcock, Barbara, 1989

**Box 150** 

Folder 5

Bahl, Kali, 1981

**Box 150** 

Folder 6

Barnett, H.G. 1961

**Box 150** 

Folder 7

Barnett, Marguerite Ross and Steve, 1971

**Box 150** 

Folder 8

Basu, Susan, 1982

**Box 150** 

Folder 9

Bate, J. Bernard, 1990

**Box 150** 

Folder 10

Beeman, William, 1977

**Box 150** 

Folder 11

Bell, Daniel, 1957

**Box 150** 

Folder 12

Bell, Daniel, undated

**Box 151** 

Folder 1

Bellah, Robert, undated

**Box 151** 

Folder 2

Bendix, Reinhard, 1967

**Box 151** 

Folder 3

Benedict, Ruth, 1943

Beteulle, André, 2006

**Box 151** 

Folder 5

Bettelheim, Bruno, 1958

**Box 151** 

Folder 6

Bharati, A., undated

**Box 151** 

Folder 7

Blank, Judith, 1972

**Box 151** 

Folder 8

Blank, Judith, undated

**Box 151** 

Folder 9

Blank, Judith, undated

**Box 151** 

Folder 10

Blank, Judith, undated

**Box 151** 

Folder 11

Boddle, Derek, undated

**Box 151** 

Folder 12

Bonney, N.L., 1967

**Box 151** 

Folder 13

Boon, James A., 1968-1973

**Box 152** 

Folder 1

Bose, Nirmal Kumar, 1957

**Box 152** 

Folder 2

Bouez, M. Carrin, undated

**Box 152** 

Folder 3

Bourdieu, P., 1987

**Box 152** 

Folder 4

Bowlby, John, 1957

**Box 152** 

Folder 5

Braidwood, Robert, 1957

**Box 152** 

Folder 6

Briggs, Charles, 1983

**Box 152** 

Folder 7

Brown, W. Norman, 1950

**Box 152** 

Folder 8

Brunschwig, Jacques, undated

**Box 152** 

Folder 9

Buchanan, James M., 1985

**Box 152** 

Folder 10

Buchdahl, D. undated

**Box 152** 

Folder 11

Bunzel, Ruth, 1950

**Box 152** 

Folder 12

Burman, B.K. Roy, undated

**Box 152** 

Folder 13

Burroughs, Carola, 1971

**Box 153** 

Folder 1

Burson, Anne, 1971

**Box 153** 

Folder 2

Babb-Berry, 1960's

**Box 153** 

Folder 3

Bharati-Booth

**Box 153** 

Folder 4

Bramson-Buchanan, 1970's

**Box 153** 

Folder 5

Caanan, Joyce,

**Box 153** 

Folder 6

Chandrasekhar, S., 1987

Box 153

Folder 7

Chatterjee, Ranjit, (Partha), 1989

**Box 154** 

Folder 1

Chatterjee, Ranjit, undated

Folder 2

Chattopadhyay, Gouranga and Dan Chekki, 1969

**Box 154** 

Folder 3

Chayes, Toni, 1987

**Box 154** 

Folder 4

Chie, Nakane, undated

**Box 154** 

Folder 5

Church, Alonzo, 1945

**Box 154** 

Folder 6

Clark, Terry, 1990

**Box 154** 

Folder 7

Clausen, John A., 1957

**Box 154** 

Folder 8

Cohn, Bernard, 1978

**Box 154** 

Folder 9

Cohn, Bernard, 1985

**Box 154** 

Folder 10

Cohn, Bernard, undated

**Box 154** 

Folder 11

Comaroff, Jean and John, 1980-1986

**Box 154** 

Folder 12

Comaroff, Jean and John, 1985

**Box 154** 

Folder 13

Creel, H.G., undated

**Box 154** 

Folder 14

Creppo, undated

**Box 155** 

Folder 1

Caldicott-Curry, 1939

**Box 155** 

Folder 2

Daniel, E. Valentine, undated

Davis, Natalie Zemon, 1972

**Box 155** 

Folder 4

Davis, Richard, 1985

**Box 155** 

Folder 5

De, S.K., undated

**Box 155** 

Folder 6

Dening, Greg, undated

**Box 155** 

Folder 7

Denny, R., 1993

**Box 155** 

Folder 8

Derrrett, J. Duncan M., 1969

**Box 155** 

Folder 9

Dimock, Edward, 1967

**Box 155** 

Folder 10

Dimock, Edward, 1986

**Box 155** 

Folder 11

Driver, Becky, 1975

**Box 155** 

Folder 12

Dummett, M.A.E, undated

**Box 155** 

Folder 13

Dumont, Louis, 1977-1983

**Box 155** 

Folder 14

Dusenbery, Verne A., 1982-1983

**Box 156** 

Folder 1

D'Andrade-Daniels, 1970's

**Box 156** 

Folder 2

Dasgupta-Dworkin, 1970's

**Box 156** 

Folder 3

Eder, Milton, undated

**Box 156** 

Folder 4

Eggan, Dorothy, undated

**Box 156** 

Folder 5

Eggan, Dorothy, 1942-1955

**Box 156** 

Folder 6

Eggan, Fred, undated

**Box 156** 

Folder 7

Eggan, Fred, 1941-1978

**Box 156** 

Folder 8

Egnor, Margret, undated

**Box 156** 

Folder 9

Ehrich, Robert, 1958

**Box 157** 

Folder 1

Eisenstadt, S.N. 1990

**Box 157** 

Folder 2

Eisenstadt, S.N, undated

**Box 157** 

Folder 3

Eisenstadt, S.N, 1957

**Box 157** 

Folder 4

Eisenstadt, S.N., 1989

Box 157

Folder 5

Emeneau, M. 1974

**Box 157** 

Folder 6

Emerson, Alfred, 1945

**Box 157** 

Folder 7

Erdman, Joan, 1983-1986

**Box 158** 

Folder 1

Eberhard-Elder, 1958-1978

**Box 158** 

Folder 2

Fabian, H. Ilona, 1971

**Box 158** 

Folder 3

Fair, Janet, 1988

Folder 4

Fajans, Jane, undated

**Box 158** 

Folder 5

Faur, José, 1989

**Box 158** 

Folder 6

Feinberg, Richard, 1978

**Box 158** 

Folder 7

Fernandez, James (Jim), 1971

**Box 158** 

Folder 8

Fischer, Michael, undated

**Box 158** 

Folder 9

Fogelson, Raymond, 1987

**Box 158** 

Folder 10

Fogelson, Raymond, undated

**Box 158** 

Folder 11

Forte, Tania, 1984

**Box 158** 

Folder 12

Fortes, Meyer, 1983

**Box 159** 

Folder 1

Fox, Richard, 1981

Box 159

Folder 2

Fox, Richard, undated

**Box 159** 

Folder 3

Franklin, John Hope, 1980

**Box 159** 

Folder 4

Freeman, C.G., undated

**Box 159** 

Folder 5

Freedman, Maurice, 1973-1974

**Box 159** 

Folder 6

Friedman, Marilyn, undated

Friedrich, Paul, undated

**Box 159** 

Folder 8

Fritz, John, 1982

**Box 159** 

Folder 9

Firth-Fuller, 1955-1977

**Box 160** 

Folder 1

Galanter, Marc, 1960's

**Box 160** 

Folder 2

Galanter, Marc, undated

**Box 160** 

Folder 3

Geertz, Clifford, 1970's

**Box 160** 

Folder 4

Geertz, Clifford, 1970's

**Box 160** 

Folder 5

Gerow, Edwin, 1981-1986

**Box 160** 

Folder 6

Ghosh, Oroon K., 1971

**Box 160** 

Folder 7

Godoy, Ricardo, 1975

**Box 160** 

Folder 8

Gokale, Balkrishna Govind, 1974

**Box 161** 

Folder 1

Gold, Ann Grodzins, 1983

**Box 161** 

Folder 2

Gold, Ann Grodzins, 1984

**Box 161** 

Folder 3

Gold, Daniel, undated

**Box 161** 

Folder 4

Goodfriend, Douglas E., 1977

**Box 161** 

Folder 5

Goodfriend, Douglas E., 1977-1981

**Box 161** 

Folder 6

Gough, Kathleen, undated

**Box 161** 

Folder 7

Gould, Harold A., 1971

**Box 161** 

Folder 8

Graham, Laura, 1993

**Box 161** 

Folder 9

Grodzins, Morton, 1956

**Box 162** 

Folder 1

Gullestad, Marianne, 1989

**Box 162** 

Folder 2

Gusfield, Joseph R., 1971

**Box 162** 

Folder 3

Gustafson, Hugh, 1987

**Box 162** 

Folder 4

Gabriel-Gronhaug, 1948-1988

**Box 162** 

Folder 5

Gumperz-Guy, 1958-1984'

**Box 162** 

Folder 6

Habermas, Jurgen, undated

**Box 162** 

Folder 7

Hallowell, A. Irving, 1962

**Box 162** 

Folder 8

Halpin, Marjorie M., 1978

**Box 162** 

Folder 9

Hamp, Eric, undated

**Box 162** 

Folder 10

Hanks, William F., 1989

**Box 162** 

Folder 11

Hanks, William F., undated

Folder 1

Hannerz, Ulf, 1990

**Box 163** 

Folder 2

Hardin, Russell, 1988

**Box 163** 

Folder 3

Harris, Chauncey, 1943

**Box 163** 

Folder 4

Hazelhurst, Leighton W., undated

**Box 163** 

Folder 5

Heckman, James J., 1987

**Box 163** 

Folder 6

Heidegger, undated

**Box 163** 

Folder 7

Held, Virginia, 1988

**Box 163** 

Folder 8

Hendrickson, Carol Elaine, 1985

**Box 163** 

Folder 9

Hendrickson, Carol Elaine, 1985

**Box 163** 

Folder 10

Hendrickson, Carol Elaine, undated

**Box 163** 

Folder 11

Herskovitz, Melville, 1985

**Box 163** 

Folder 12

Hickman, Maya, 1975

**Box 163** 

Folder 13

Hitchcock, John T., undated

**Box 163** 

Folder 14

Hsu, F.L.K, 1971

**Box 163** 

Folder 15

Hunter, Albert, 1980

Haas- HO, 1956-1971

**Box 164** 

Folder 2

Hockings-Hylander, 1964-1970

**Box 164** 

Folder 3

Inden, Ronald, 1965-1982

**Box 164** 

Folder 4

Ingham, John M., undated

**Box 164** 

Folder 5

Inkeles, Alex, 1966

**Box 164** 

Folder 6

Inoue, Kyoko, undated

**Box 164** 

Folder 7

Iwanska, Alicja, 1971

**Box 164** 

Folder 8

Isomura-Issacs, 1956-1971

**Box 164** 

Folder 9

Jordon, David K., undated

**Box 164** 

Folder 10

Joseph, Roger, undated

**Box 164** 

Folder 11

Jay-Jones, 1925-1973

**Box 165** 

Folder 1

Kahane, Reven, 1975

**Box 165** 

Folder 2

Kain, John F., 1982

**Box 165** 

Folder 3

Kakar, Sudhir, 1985

**Box 165** 

Folder 4

Kaplan, Abraham, undated

**Box 165** 

Folder 5

Kantowsky, D. undated

**Box 165** 

Folder 6

Kasarda, John D., 1982

**Box 165** 

Folder 7

Kauffman, Louis, 1985

**Box 165** 

Folder 8

Kelly, John D., 1991

**Box 165** 

Folder 9

Kelly, Lawrence, undated

**Box 165** 

Folder 10

Khare, R.S., 1967-1979

**Box 165** 

Folder 11

Kluckholn, Clyde, 1955

**Box 165** 

Folder 12

Kolenda, Pauline M. 1965

**Box 165** 

Folder 13

Kroeber, A.L, 1954

**Box 166** 

Folder 1

Kroeber, A.L., 1955-1957

**Box 166** 

Folder 2

Kroeber, A.L., 1960

**Box 166** 

Folder 3

Kurland, Philip B. undated

**Box 166** 

Folder 4

Kaplan-Kawashima, 1963-1969

**Box 166** 

Folder 5

Keat-Klein, 1961-1971

**Box 166** 

Folder 6

Koepping-Kusnerz, 1973

**Box 166** 

Folder 7

Leach, Edmund, 1967

Folder 8

Lee, Benjamin, 1976

**Box 167** 

Folder 1

Lee, Benjamin, 1984

**Box 167** 

Folder 2

Lee, Benjamin, undated

**Box 167** 

Folder 3

Leaf, Murray, undated

**Box 167** 

Folder 4

Leslie, Charles, 1969

**Box 167** 

Folder 5

Levine, Donald, 1977

**Box 167** 

Folder 6

Levine, Donald, undated

**Box 167** 

Folder 7

Levine, Robert, 1965

**Box 167** 

Folder 8

Levine, Robert, 1965

**Box 167** 

Folder 9

Levine, Robert, 1977

**Box 167** 

Folder 10

Levine, Robert, undated

**Box 168** 

Folder 1

Levi-Strauss, Claude, 1959-1968

**Box 168** 

Folder 2

Levitt, John, 1984

**Box 168** 

Folder 3

Levy, Robert I. 1966-1977

**Box 168** 

Folder 4

Levy, Robert I. 1966-1983

Levy, Robert I. undated

**Box 168** 

Folder 6

Lewandowski, Susan, undated

**Box 168** 

Folder 7

Lewis, Oscar, 1970

**Box 168** 

Folder 8

Lomax, Alan, 1962

**Box 168** 

Folder 9

Lowie, Robert H., 1965

**Box 169** 

Folder 1

Lounsbury, Floyd, 1956

**Box 169** 

Folder 2

Lowie, Robert, 1951

**Box 169** 

Folder 3

Lach-Layng, undated

**Box 169** 

Folder 4

Lebra-Lutz, 1956-1985

**Box 169** 

Folder 5

MacAloon, John J., 1983

**Box 169** 

Folder 6

MacAloon, John J., undated

**Box 169** 

Folder 7

MacDougall, John, 1971-1975

**Box 169** 

Folder 8

Madan, T.N., 1989

**Box 169** 

Folder 9

Mahar, Paulinw Mollwe, undated

**Box 170** 

Folder 1

Mandelbaum, David, 1941-1945

**Box 170** 

Folder 2

Mandelbaum, David, 1956

**Box 170** 

Folder 3

Marriott, McKim, 1952

**Box 170** 

Folder 4

Marriott, McKim, 1977

**Box 170** 

Folder 5

Marriott, McKIm, undated

**Box 170** 

Folder 6

Malamud, Charles, 1972

**Box 170** 

Folder 7

Maruyama, Magorah, 1979

**Box 170** 

Folder 8

Mathur, P.R.G., undated

**Box 170** 

Folder 9

McCormack, William, 1959

**Box 170** 

Folder 10

McQwon, Norman, 1951

**Box 170** 

Folder 11

Mead, George Herbert, 1925

**Box 171** 

Folder 1

Mead, George Herbert, 1936

**Box 171** 

Folder 2

Mead, Margaret, 1951-1964

**Box 171** 

Folder 3

Mehan, Hugh, 1988

**Box 171** 

Folder 4

Mendelson, E.M., 1952

**Box 171** 

Folder 5

Mendelson, E.M., 1952

**Box 171** 

Folder 6

Merlan, Francesca, 1989

Folder 7

Milke, Wilhelm, 1938-1961

**Box 171** 

Folder 8

Mims, Helen, 1939

**Box 171** 

Folder 9

Mines, Diane Paull, 1991

**Box 171** 

Folder 10

Mitchell, W.J.T., undated

**Box 171** 

Folder 11

Moffat, Michael, 1973

**Box 171** 

Folder 12

Moore, Melinda A., undated

**Box 171** 

Folder 13

Morris, Morris David, 1967

**Box 172** 

Folder 1

Mullikin, R.S., 1976

**Box 172** 

Folder 2

Murphey, George G.S. and Arnold Zellner, 1958

**Box 172** 

Folder 3

Myers, Sarah K., 1968

**Box 172** 

Folder 4

MacCannell-Mac Lane, 1967-1992

**Box 172** 

Folder 5

Maestro-Marr, 1969-1974

**Box 172** 

Folder 6

Martinek-Maxwell, 1984-1989

**Box 172** 

Folder 7

McCaughey-McGilvray, 1977

**Box 172** 

Folder 8

Mednick-Metzger, 1946-1982

Miller-Mitter, 1966-1973

**Box 172** 

Folder 10

Moore-Mukhopadhyay, 1978-1989

**Box 173** 

Folder 1

Mühlmann-Murray, 1947-1970

**Box 173** 

Folder 2

Nadel, S.F., undated

**Box 173** 

Folder 3

Nagarajan, K., 1955

**Box 173** 

Folder 4

Najjar, Fauzi M., undated

**Box 173** 

Folder 5

Nandy, Ahis, undated

**Box 173** 

Folder 6

Nash, Manning, 1959

**Box 173** 

Folder 7

Nash, Manning, 1965

**Box 173** 

Folder 8

Nelson, Benjamin, undated

**Box 173** 

Folder 9

Neuman, Daniel M, undated

**Box 173** 

Folder 10

Nicholas, Ralph, 1970-1975

**Box 173** 

Folder 11

Nicholas, Ralph, 1980

**Box 173** 

Folder 12

Nugent, Daniel, 1987

**Box 173** 

Folder 13

Nutini, Hugo G., undated

**Box 173** 

Folder 14

Nadaham-Neild, 1969

**Box 173** 

Folder 15

Obeyesekere, Gananth, undated

**Box 174** 

Folder 1

O'Flaherty, Wendy Doniger, undated

**Box 174** 

Folder 2

Olsen, Steve, 1985

**Box 174** 

Folder 3

Opler, Marvin, 1956

**Box 174** 

Folder 4

Opler, Morris E., undated

**Box 174** 

Folder 5

Opler, Morris E., undated

**Box 174** 

Folder 6

Orans, Martin, 1981

**Box 174** 

Folder 7

Orenstein, Henry, 1965

**Box 174** 

Folder 8

Orlinsky, David E., 1982

**Box 174** 

Folder 9

Owens, Raymond, 1970

**Box 174** 

Folder 10

Owens, Raymond, 1979

**Box 175** 

Folder 1

Owens, Raymond, 1981

**Box 175** 

Folder 2

Ohnuki-Okin, 1994

**Box 175** 

Folder 3

Pandey, S.M. 1971

**Box 175** 

Folder 4

Pandya, V., 1986-1987

Folder 5

Panini, M.N., undated

**Box 175** 

Folder 6

Parker, Sam, 1989

**Box 175** 

Folder 7

Parmentier, Richard J., undated

**Box 175** 

Folder 8

Parpan, Mariflor G., 1972

**Box 175** 

Folder 9

Patterson, Maureen, L.P. 1988

**Box 176** 

Folder 1

Patterson, Maureen, L.P. 1994

**Box 176** 

Folder 2

Perin, Constance, undated

**Box 176** 

Folder 3

Peterson, Clifford, undated

**Box 176** 

Folder 4

Pikeles, Ann, 1970

**Box 176** 

Folder 5

Pitt-Rivers, Julian, undated

Box 176

Folder 6

Pitt-Rivers, Julian, undated

**Box 176** 

Folder 7

Plumis, Adriadne, undated

**Box 176** 

Folder 8

Possedhl, Gregory, undated

**Box 176** 

Folder 9

Potter, Karl H., 1982

• Fodler 10: Powers, Harold, 1993

**Box 176** 

Folder 11

Prosnitz, David, undated

Folder 1

Quinlan, Shiela, 1989

**Box 177** 

Folder 2

Park-Pugh, 1971-1983

**Box 177** 

Folder 3

Radcliffe-Brown, A.R., 1985

**Box 177** 

Folder 4

Raghavan, V., 1956

**Box 177** 

Folder 5

Raheja, Gloria Goodewin, 1994-1998

**Box 177** 

Folder 6

Ramanujam, B.K., undated

**Box 177** 

Folder 7

Ramanujan, A.K., 1968

**Box 177** 

Folder 8

Ramanujan, A.K., 1969-1989

**Box 177** 

Folder 9

Ramanujan, A.K., 1985

**Box 177** 

Folder 10

Ramanujan, A.K., 1991-1993

**Box 178** 

Folder 1

Ramanujan, A.K., undated

**Box 178** 

Folder 2

Ramanujan, A.K., undated

**Box 178** 

Folder 3

Ramanujan, A.K., undated

**Box 178** 

Folder 4

Rao, B. Kautumba, 1969

**Box 178** 

Folder 5

Rao, M.S.A., undated

Rao, Prasad, 1968

**Box 178** 

Folder 7

Redfield, James, 1966-1981

**Box 178** 

Folder 8

Richards, Robert J., undated

**Box 178** 

Folder 9

Richie, Donald, 1940

**Box 178** 

Folder 10

Rieff, Philip, undated

**Box 178** 

Folder 11

Riegel, Klaus F., 1972

**Box 178** 

Folder 12

Riesman, David, 1950

**Box 179** 

Folder 1

Riesman, Paul, undated

**Box 179** 

Folder 2

Roberts, John, 1957

**Box 179** 

Folder 3

Rochberg-Halton, Eugene, 1982-1988

**Box 179** 

Folder 4

Roheim, Geza, 1950

**Box 179** 

Folder 5

Rosaldo, Michelle Z., 1981

**Box 179** 

Folder 6

Roseman, undated

**Box 179** 

Folder 7

Rosen, Lawrence, 1970

**Box 179** 

Folder 8

Roy, Manisha, 1980

**Box 179** 

Royce, Josiah, undated

**Box 179** 

Folder 10

Rubinstein, Robert A., 1988

**Box 179** 

Folder 11

Rudolph, Lloyd, 1976

**Box 179** 

Folder 12

Rudolph, Lloyd and Susan Rudolph, undated

**Box 179** 

Folder 13

Rudolph, Susan Hoeber, 1990

**Box 179** 

Folder 14

Rudyansjah, Tony, 1992

**Box 179** 

Folder 15

Rumsey, Alan, undated

**Box 179** 

Folder 16

Rupen, Robert A., 1958

**Box 179** 

Folder 17

Rykwert, Joseph, 1984

**Box 180** 

Folder 1

Rago-Rao, 1935-1971

**Box 180** 

Folder 2

Roadarmel-Rubin, 1970

**Box 180** 

Folder 3

Sahlins, Marshall, 1985

**Box 180** 

Folder 4

Sahlins, Marshall, 1990

**Box 180** 

Folder 5

Sahlins, Marshall, undated

**Box 180** 

Folder 6

Sahlins, Marshall, undated

**Box 180** 

Folder 7

Sahlins, Marshall, undated

Folder 8

Sapir, Edward, undated

**Box 180** 

Folder 9

Sarkar, Aditi Nath, 1983

**Box 181** 

Folder 1

Savage, Charles, undated Sax, William S., 1987

**Box 181** 

Folder 2

Sax, William S., 1987

**Box 181** 

Folder 3

Schechner, Richard, undated

**Box 181** 

Folder 4

Schieffelin, Edward L., 1969

**Box 181** 

Folder 5

Schneider, David M., "Critique," manuscript, pages 1-175, undated

**Box 181** 

Folder 6

Schneider, David M., "Critique," manuscript, pages 176-appedix, 1956-1965

**Box 181** 

Folder 7

Schneider, David M., undated

**Box 181** 

Folder 8

Schneider, David M., undated

**Box 181** 

Folder 9

Schneider, David M., 1965

**Box 182** 

Folder 1

Schremp, Gregory, undated

**Box 182** 

Folder 2

Schubert, William H., 1989

**Box 182** 

Folder 3

Schwartz, Gary, 1975

**Box 182** 

Folder 4

Schwartz, Gary, 1975

Schwartz, Gary, undated

**Box 182** 

Folder 6

Schwartz, Gary, undated

**Box 182** 

Folder 7

Schwartz, Gary, undated

**Box 182** 

Folder 8

Schwartz, Jonathan, 1988

**Box 182** 

Folder 9

Schwartz, Theodore, 1968

**Box 182** 

Folder 10

Schwartz, Lola Romanucci, 1969

**Box 182** 

Folder 11

Schwimmer, Eric, undated

**Box 183** 

Folder 1

Sebeok, Thomas A., 1977-1998

**Box 183** 

Folder 2

Segal, Daniel, undated

**Box 183** 

Folder 3

Seizer, Susan, 1991

**Box 183** 

Folder 4

Selisman, C.G., 1932

**Box 183** 

Folder 5

Semeka, E., 1974

**Box 183** 

Folder 6

Sereno, Renzo, undated

**Box 183** 

Folder 7

Sesonske, Alexander, undated

**Box 183** 

Folder 8

Sesonske, Alexander, undated

**Box 183** 

Shah, A.M., 1964-1972

**Box 183** 

Folder 10

Shambaugh, Cynthia, 1976

**Box 183** 

Folder 11

Sherzer, Dina, undated

**Box 184** 

Folder 1

Shils, Edward, 1959

**Box 184** 

Folder 2

Shils, Edward, 1959

**Box 184** 

Folder 3

Shils, Edward, undated

**Box 184** 

Folder 4

Shorter, Frederic D., 1963

**Box 184** 

Folder 5

Shweder, Richard A., 1984

**Box 184** 

Folder 6

Siddiqui, undated

**Box 184** 

Folder 7

Siegel, Bernard J., 1948

**Box 184** 

Folder 8

Silverstein, Michael, 1972-1977

**Box 184** 

Folder 9

Silverstein, Michael, 1984

**Box 184** 

Folder 10

Silverstein, Michael, 1986

**Box 185** 

Folder 1

Silverstein, Michael, 1994

**Box 185** 

Folder 2

Silverstein, Michael, undated

**Box 185** 

Folder 3

Sinclair, Lisler, 1952

Folder 4

Singer, Paul, undated

**Box 185** 

Folder 5

Sinha, Surajit, 1959

**Box 185** 

Folder 6

Slotkin, J.S.

**Box 185** 

Folder 7

Smith, David Horton, undated

**Box 185** 

Folder 8

Smith, DeWitt, 1988

**Box 185** 

Folder 9

Smith, Raymond T., undated

**Box 185** 

Folder 10

Smithsonian Symposium, 1985

**Box 185** 

Folder 11

Solow, undated

**Box 186** 

Folder 1

Southall, Aidan, undated

**Box 186** 

Folder 2

Spence, Jonathan, 1988

**Box 186** 

Folder 3

Spiro, Melford, 1966-1968

**Box 186** 

Folder 4

Spiro, Melford, 1966-1977

**Box 186** 

Folder 5

Spiro, Melford, undated

**Box 186** 

Folder 6

Spodek, Howard, 1984

**Box 186** 

Folder 7

Srinivas, M.N., 1959-1994

Staal, Fritz, 1961-1976

**Box 186** 

Folder 9

Staal, Fritz, 1962

**Box 186** 

Folder 10

Staal, Fritz, 1972

**Box 187** 

Folder 1

Staal, Fritz, 1984

**Box 187** 

Folder 2

Staal, Fritz, 1986

**Box 187** 

Folder 3

Staal, Fritz, 1992

**Box 187** 

Folder 4

Staal, Fritz, undated

**Box 187** 

Folder 5

Staal, Fritz, undated

**Box 187** 

Folder 6

Stafford, Barbara Maria, 1987

**Box 187** 

Folder 7

State Department Memos, 1965-1968

**Box 187** 

Folder 8

State Department Memos, 1965-1968

**Box 188** 

Folder 1

Stephens, Sharon, undated

**Box 188** 

Folder 2

Stern, Jeffrey, undated

**Box 188** 

Folder 3

Stocking, Jr., George W., 1967-1976

**Box 188** 

Folder 4

Stocking, Jr., George W., undated

**Box 188** 

Stohler, Jacques, 1967

**Box 188** 

Folder 6

Straus, Terry, undated

**Box 188** 

Folder 7

Strodtbeck, Fred L., 1966

**Box 188** 

Folder 8

Subramaniam, V., undated

**Box 188** 

Folder 9

Sunstein, Cass R., 1988

**Box 188** 

Folder 10

Sutton, Douglas G., 1987

**Box 188** 

Folder 11

Szanton, David, 1985

**Box 188** 

Folder 12

Saberwall-Sax, 1988

**Box 188** 

Folder 13

Scheffler-Semeka, 1967-1979

**Box 189** 

Folder 1

Sibley-Simoons, 1970-1979

**Box 189** 

Folder 2

Sjoberg-Szombati-Fabian, 1964-1976

**Box 189** 

Folder 3

Tambiah, Stanley J., undated

**Box 189** 

Folder 4

Tax, Sol, 1956-1977

**Box 189** 

Folder 5

Tax, Sol, 1950-1962

**Box 189** 

Folder 6

Tax, Sol, 1959-1988

**Box 189** 

Folder 7

Tentori, Tullio, 1953

Folder 8

Thaper, Romila, undated

**Box 190** 

Folder 1

Thompson, Manley, 1981

**Box 190** 

Folder 2

Tiryakian, Edward A., 1975

**Box 190** 

Folder 3

Trawick, Margaret, undated

**Box 190** 

Folder 4

Turner, Terence, and Victor Turner, 1969

**Box 190** 

Folder 5

Turner, Terence, 1984

**Box 190** 

Folder 6

Turner, Terence, 1984

**Box 190** 

Folder 7

Turner, Terence, 1990

**Box 190** 

Folder 8

Turner, Terence, undated

**Box 190** 

Folder 9

Turner, Terence, undated

**Box 191** 

Folder 1

Turner, Terence, undated

**Box 191** 

Folder 2

Turner, Victor, 1964

**Box 191** 

Folder 3

Turner, Victor, 1971

**Box 191** 

Folder 4

Tana-Tylor, 1859-1973

**Box 191** 

Folder 5

Umiker-Sebeok, Jean, 1977

Urban, Gregory, 1974

**Box 191** 

Folder 7

Urban, Gregory, 1976

**Box 191** 

Folder 8

Urban, Gregory, 1987

**Box 191** 

Folder 9

Valeri, Valerio, 1982

**Box 191** 

Folder 10

Varenne, Hervé, 1972-1985

**Box 192** 

Folder 1

Varenne, Hervé, 1976

**Box 192** 

Folder 2

Varenne, Hervé, 1978-1984

**Box 192** 

Folder 3

Varenne, Hervé, 1981-1982

**Box 192** 

Folder 4

Varenne, Hervé, 1983

**Box 192** 

Folder 5

Varenne, Hervé, 1984

**Box 192** 

Folder 6

Varenne, Hervé, 1988

**Box 192** 

Folder 7

Varenne, Hervé, 1989

**Box 192** 

Folder 8

Velez-I., Carlos G., 1978

**Box 192** 

Folder 9

Velez-I., Carlos G., 1980

**Box 193** 

Folder 1

Vernant, Jean-Pierre, 1986

**Box 193** 

Viether, George C., undated

**Box 193** 

Folder 3

Virgil, Donald, 1987

**Box 193** 

Folder 4

Vitebsky, Piers, 1981

**Box 193** 

Folder 5

Vogt, Evon, 1956

**Box 193** 

Folder 6

Von Grunebaum, Gustave, 1955

**Box 193** 

Folder 7

Varadacher-Von Meier, 1958-1974

**Box 193** 

Folder 8

Wagner, Roy, undated

**Box 193** 

Folder 9

Ward, Walter J., 1979

**Box 193** 

Folder 10

Warner, Lloyd, 1946-1947

**Box 193** 

Folder 11

Washburn, S.L., undated

**Box 193** 

Folder 12

Wax, Murray L and Rosalie, undated

**Box 194** 

Folder 1

Wax, Murray L. undated

**Box 194** 

Folder 2

Wax, Rosalie, undated

**Box 194** 

Folder 3

Weber, Max, undated

**Box 194** 

Folder 4

Weissbourd, Bernard, undated

**Box 194** 

Folder 5

Werblowsky, R.J.Z., 1973

Folder 6

Wertsch, James V., 19986

**Box 194** 

Folder 7

Wessing, Robert, 1977

**Box 194** 

Folder 8

Wheatley, Paul, 1973

**Box 194** 

Folder 9

Wheatley, Paul, undated

**Box 194** 

Folder 10

Wheatley, Paul, undated

**Box 195** 

Folder 1

Wheeler, Harvey, 1985

**Box 195** 

Folder 2

White, Leslie A., 1949

**Box 195** 

Folder 3

Whitehall, Harolod, 1951

Box 195

Folder 4

Wiercinski, Andrzei, 1980

**Box 195** 

Folder 5

Wiley, Norbert, 1887

Box 195

Folder 6

Wilner, Dorothy, undated

**Box 195** 

Folder 7

Wilson, Phyllis, 1970

**Box 195** 

Folder 8

Wilson, William Julius, undated

**Box 195** 

Folder 9

Wimberley, Howard, undated

**Box 195** 

Folder 10

Wohl, R. Richard, 1964

Wolf, L. 1964

**Box 195** 

Folder 12

Wright, Arthur F., 1960

**Box 195** 

Folder 13

Wright, Sewell, 1945

**Box 195** 

Folder 14

Wright, Theodore, 1945

**Box 196** 

Folder 1

WA, 1973

**Box 196** 

Folder 2

WE, 1981

**Box 196** 

Folder 3

WH, 1958-1984

**Box 196** 

Folder 4

WI, 1956

**Box 196** 

Folder 5

WO, 1961

**Box 196** 

Folder 6

Yalman, Nur, 1961

**Box 196** 

Folder 7

Yalman, Nur, 1972

**Box 196** 

Folder 8

Yang, Martin, 1966

**Box 197** 

Folder 1

Yengoyan, Aram A., 1978-1990

**Box 197** 

Folder 2

Yengoyan, Aram A., 1984

**Box 197** 

Folder 3

Yngve, Victor H., 1987

**Box 197** 

Young, Frank W., 1965

**Box 197** 

Folder 5

Young, Iris Marion, 1988

**Box 197** 

Folder 6

Zellweger, Shea, 1983

**Box 197** 

Folder 7

Zide, Arlene and Norman, undated

**Box 197** 

Folder 8

Zilberman, David, 1972

**Box 197** 

Folder 9

Zilberman, David, undated

**Box 197** 

Folder 10

Zimmerman, Francis, 1979

**Box 197** 

Folder 11

Zipf, George, 1950

**Box 197** 

Folder 12

Zolberg, Aristide R., undated

**Box 197** 

Folder 13

Appendix, Greek, undated

**Box 197** 

Folder 14

Bibliography of South Asia, undated

**Box 197** 

Folder 15

Journal notes, 1972

**Box 197** 

Folder 16

Unidentified, essay, undated

**Box 197** 

Folder 17

Unidentified, essay, undated

**Box 198** 

Folder 1

Unidentified, essays, undated

**Box 198** 

Folder 2

Unidentified, essays, undated

# **Subseries 2: Math and Philosophy**

**Box 198** 

Folder 3

A, 1951

**Box 198** 

Folder 4

B, 1929-1955

**Box 198** 

Folder 5

Carnap, Rudolf, 1935-1955

**Box 198** 

Folder 6

Carnap, Rudolf, 1922-1955

**Box 198** 

Folder 7

Carnap, Rudolf, 19325-1936

**Box 198** 

Folder 8

C, 1938-1948

**Box 199** 

Folder 1

Curry, H.B. 1941

**Box 199** 

Folder 2

D-E, 1968

**Box 199** 

Folder 3

F, 1959

**Box 199** 

Folder 4

G, 1939-1975

**Box 199** 

Folder 5

H, 1930

Box 199

Folder 6

H, 1928

**Box 199** 

Folder 7

H, 1937-1949

**Box 199** 

Folder 8

J-K, 1939-1956

Box 200

K, 1948

**Box 200** 

Folder 2

L, 1970

**Box 200** 

Folder 3

Martin, RM, 1951-1954

**Box 200** 

Folder 4

Morris, Club, 1935

**Box 200** 

Folder 5

M, 1938-1967

**Box 200** 

Folder 6

M, 1955

**Box 200** 

Folder 7

M, 1948

**Box 200** 

Folder 8

N, 1939

**Box 201** 

Folder 1

O-P, 1944

**Box 201** 

Folder 2

R, 1947

Box 201

Folder 3

R, 1963

**Box 201** 

Folder 4

S, 1968

**Box 201** 

Folder 5

S, 1938

Box 201

Folder 6

T, 1933

Box 201

Folder 7

V-W, 1934

**Box 202** 

Folder 1

W-Z, 1977

## **Subseries 3: Psychology**

**Box 202** 

Folder 2

A, 1918-1950

**Box 202** 

Folder 3

Bettelheim, Bruno, 1955-1966

**Box 202** 

Folder 4

B, 1951-1876

**Box 202** 

Folder 5

B, 1949-1979

**Box 202** 

Folder 6

Caudill, William, 1968

**Box 202** 

Folder 7

C, 1952-1972

**Box 202** 

Folder 8

D, 1949-1950

**Box 203** 

Folder 1

E, 1942-1959

**Box 203** 

Folder 2

F, 1944-1971

**Box 203** 

Folder 3

Gottschalk, Louis, 1968

**Box 203** 

Folder 4

Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry, 1950-1957

**Box 203** 

Folder 5

G, 1959

**Box 203** 

Folder 6

Heiman, B., undated

**Box 203** 

Folder 7

H, 1935-1949

**Box 203** 

I, 1943

**Box 203** 

Folder 9

Kluver, Heinrich, 1926-1937

**Box 204** 

Folder 1

K, 1979

**Box 204** 

Folder 2

L, 1956

**Box 204** 

Folder 3

L, 1949-1977

**Box 204** 

DOX 20-

Folder 4

M, 1946-1948

Box 204

Folder 5

M, 1948-1957 **Box 204** 

Folder 6

N-O, 1949-1971

**Box 204** 

Folder 7

P, 1943-1965

**Box 205** 

Folder 1

R, 1953-1955

**Box 205** 

Folder 2

S, 1951

Box 205

Folder 3

T-V, 1945

**Box 205** 

Folder 4

W, 1946

### **Subseries 4: General Education**

**Box 205** 

Folder 5

Albert, undated

**Box 205** 

Folder 6

Albert, 1958

Albert, undated

**Box 205** 

Folder 8

Aberle-Abu Lughod, 1966-1973

**Box 206** 

Folder 1

Abu-Lughod, Janet, 1938-1964

**Box 206** 

Folder 2

Adams-Albert, 1968-1971

**Box 206** 

Folder 3

American Indian-Antoun, 1956-1976

**Box 206** 

Folder 4

Antoun-Apter, 1959-1977

**Box 206** 

Folder 5

Area-Ayrout, 1946-1962

**Box 206** 

Folder 6

Bahl, undated

**Box 206** 

Folder 7

Bendix, undated

**Box 207** 

Folder 1

Bendix, undated

**Box 207** 

Folder 2

Benedict, 1946

**Box 207** 

Folder 3

Banfield-Bell, 1951-1966

**Box 207** 

Folder 4

Bellah-Bender, 1968

**Box 207** 

Folder 5

Bendix-Berger, 1946-1975

**Box 207** 

Folder 6

Bendix-Berger, 1968-1975

**Box 207** 

Berkhofer-Bluhan, 1952-1972

**Box 207** 

Folder 8

Blackman-Bohannan, 1965-1974

**Box 207** 

Folder 9

Bomback-Boon, 1965-1972

**Box 208** 

Folder 1

Bomback-Boon, 1965-1972

**Box 208** 

Folder 2

Boon-Braidwood 1938-1977

**Box 208** 

Folder 3

Braidwood-Buchdahl, 1957-1970

**Box 208** 

Folder 4

Braidwood-Buchdahl, 1971-1972

**Box 208** 

Folder 5

Bullen-Burrow, 1963

**Box 208** 

Folder 6

Caldwell-Caso, 1958-1975

**Box 208** 

Folder 7

Castenada-Clotney, 1950-1979

**Box 209** 

Folder 1

Cohn-Collier, 1958-1980

**Box 209** 

Folder 2

Coronil-Conklin, 1943-1974

**Box 209** 

Folder 3

Conkling-Curtain, 1947-1961

**Box 209** 

Folder 4

D'Andrade-Derrett, 1945-1960

**Box 209** 

Folder 5

Dessaint-Devos, 1960-1975

**Box 209** 

Folder 6

Diesfeld-Dominguez, 1952-1977

Folder 1

Donoghue-Dunders, 1955-1972

**Box 210** 

Folder 2

Durkeim-Dusenbery, 1971-1980

**Box 210** 

Folder 3

Eggan, 1954-1974

**Box 210** 

Folder 4

Early-Eggan, 1955-1973

**Box 210** 

Folder 5

Ehrenfels-Foster, 1959

**Box 210** 

Folder 6

Freidson, 1960s

**Box 210** 

Folder 7

Friedrich, 1960s

**Box 211** 

Folder 1

Fersh-Freeman, 1950s-1960s

**Box 211** 

Folder 2

French-Friedrich, 1960s

**Box 211** 

Folder 3

Friedrich-Fürer-Haimendorf, 1970s

**Box 211** 

Folder 4

Geertz, 1960's-1970s

**Box 211** 

Folder 5

Geertz, 1960s-1970s

**Box 211** 

Folder 6

Goldschmidt, 1964

**Box 212** 

Folder 1

Gonzales, 1979

**Box 212** 

Folder 2

Gardner-Gearing, undated

Gelb-Gerstein, 1979

**Box 212** 

Folder 4

Gladwin-Goldschmidt, 1960-1972

**Box 212** 

Folder 5

Goodenough-Goodfriend, 1956-1981

**Box 212** 

Folder 6

Goodfriend-Gough, 1977

**Box 212** 

Folder 7

Goody-Growes, 1970

**Box 212** 

Folder 8

Griaule-Guttman, 1950s

**Box 213** 

Folder 1

Gusfield-Guzman, 1974

**Box 213** 

Folder 2

Halecki, Oscar, undated

**Box 213** 

Folder 3

Hamlin, Richard, 1973

**Box 213** 

Folder 4

Hanson, F. Allan, 1978

**Box 213** 

Folder 5

Hanssen, B., undated

**Box 213** 

Folder 6

Hardin, Margaret Ann, undated

**Box 213** 

Folder 7

Harper, Edward B., undated

**Box 213** 

Folder 8

Harris, Chuancy D., 1957

**Box 213** 

Folder 9

Harris, David R. 1972

**Box 213** 

Harris, Marvin, and Charles Wagley, 1955

**Box 213** 

Folder 11

Hart, Donn V., 1960

**Box 213** 

Folder 12

Haugen, Einar, 1964

**Box 213** 

Folder 13

Hauser, Philip M., 1956

**Box 213** 

Folder 14

Heider, Karl G., 1972

**Box 213** 

Folder 15

Hiene-Geldern, Robert, 1962

**Box 213** 

Folder 16

Hendrickson, Carol, 1979

**Box 213** 

Folder 17

Henry, Jules, 1948

**Box 214** 

Folder 1

Henry, Jules, undated

**Box 214** 

Folder 2

Henry, William E., 1947

**Box 214** 

Folder 3

Hill, Wilhelm, undated

**Box 214** 

Folder 4

Hoenigwald, Henry M., undated

**Box 214** 

Folder 5

Horton, Robin, 1967

**Box 214** 

Folder 6

Hoselitz, Bert F., 1956-1957

**Box 214** 

Folder 7

Hotchkiss, John C., 1966

**Box 214** 

Folder 8

Howe, Irving, 1948

Folder 9

Hsiao, Kung-Chuan, 1970

**Box 214** 

Folder 10

Hsu, Francis K., 1949

**Box 214** 

Folder 11

Hubert, Henri, 1927

**Box 214** 

Folder 12

Hunt, Eva, 1967

**Box 214** 

Folder 13

Huxley, Julian, 1957

**Box 214** 

Folder 14

Huxley, Thomas H., undated

**Box 214** 

Folder 15

Hymes, Dell, 1965

**Box 215** 

Folder 1

International Cooperation in Asian Studies, 1962

**Box 215** 

Folder 2

International Evaluation of Educational Achievement, 1977

**Box 215** 

Folder 3

Japan Society, undated

**Box 215** 

Folder 4

University of Kansas/University of Kentucky, undated

**Box 215** 

Folder 5

Langlois, Walter G., 1962

**Box 215** 

Folder 6

Leestma, Robert, 1969

**Box 215** 

Folder 7

Legters, Lyman H., undated

**Box 215** 

Folder 8

Linton, Howard P., 1964

Mehlinger, Howard, 1965

**Box 215** 

Folder 10

Miller, Roy Andrew, 1964

**Box 215** 

Folder 11

Mills College, undated

**Box 215** 

Folder 12

MIT, 1953

**Box 215** 

Folder 13

Modern Language Associations of America, undated

**Box 215** 

Folder 15

Morehouse, Ward, 1965

**Box 215** 

Folder 16

University of Michigan, undated

**Box 215** 

Folder 17

Institute of Islamic Studies, undated

**Box 215** 

Folder 18

National Defense Language Development Program, 1963

**Box 216** 

Folder 1

National Defense Language Development Program, 1950s-1960s

**Box 216** 

Folder 2

National Defense Language Development Program, 1960s

**Box 216** 

Folder 3

New York State's Middle East summer seminar, undated

**Box 216** 

Folder 4

The Neon-Western World in New York State Higher Education, 1961

**Box 216** 

Folder 5

Organization of American States, undated

**Box 216** 

Folder 6

Pehrson, Robert, 1959

**Box 216** 

Perkins, James A., 1971

**Box 216** 

Folder 8

Princeton International Honors Program, undated

**Box 216** 

Folder 9

Peace Corps, undated

**Box 216** 

Folder 10

Phi Delta Kappan, 1967

**Box 216** 

Folder 11

Committee on Regional Studies Annual Report, 1963-1964

**Box 216** 

Folder 12

Princeton Introduction, undergrad, 1964-1966

**Box 216** 

Folder 13

University of the State of New York, 1963-1964

**Box 217** 

Folder 1

AAA New Orleans, 1973

**Box 217** 

Folder 2

Naim, C.M., n.d

**Box 217** 

Folder 3

Nash, undated

**Box 217** 

Folder 4

Nash, Manning, undated

**Box 217** 

Folder 5

Nelson, Benjamin, undated

**Box 217** 

Folder 6

Nobaree, Diane Drollinger, 1974

**Box 217** 

Folder 7

Obayashi, F., undated

**Box 217** 

Folder 8

Obeyesekere, Gananath, 1970?

**Box 217** 

Folder 9

O'Brien, Conor Cruise, undated

Folder 10

Ogburn, William F. and Nirmak K. Bose, 1959

**Box 217** 

Folder 11

Oppenheimer, J. Robert, 1962

**Box 217** 

Folder 12

Orans, Martin, 1964

**Box 217** 

Folder 13

Orenstein, Henry, 1951

**Box 217** 

Folder 14

Otten, Charlotte, undated

**Box 217** 

Folder 15

Owens, Raymond, 1970s

**Box 218** 

Folder 1

Palmier, Leslie H., 1960

**Box 218** 

Folder 2

Pandey, Trikoli Nath, 1974

**Box 218** 

Folder 3

Parson, Anne, undated

**Box 218** 

Folder 4

Parsons, Talcott, 1957

**Box 218** 

Folder 5

Pearce, James C., 1927

**Box 218** 

Folder 6

Peattie, Lisa R., 1966-7

**Box 218** 

Folder 7

Pehrson, Robert, 1953-1954

**Box 218** 

Folder 8

Pei, 1956

**Box 218** 

Folder 9

Perin, Constance, 1975

Prince Peter, 1959

**Box 218** 

Folder 12

Peters, Emry, 1959

**Box 218** 

Folder 13

Peterson, Len, 1952

**Box 218** 

Folder 14

Pettazzoni, R., 1949

**Box 218** 

Folder 15

Pieris, Ralph, 1963

**Box 218** 

Folder 16

Pitt-Rivers, Julian, 1967

**Box 219** 

Folder 1

Pospisi, Leopold undated

**Box 219** 

Folder 2

"Progress and on Values," 1956

**Box 219** 

Folder 3

Peacock, James L., 1977

**Box 219** 

Folder 4

Pottery, Nicholas David, 1972

**Box 219** 

Folder 5

Race Relations, conference in Honolulu, undated

**Box 219** 

Folder 6

Radcliffe-Brown, A.R., 1923

**Box 219** 

Folder 7

Rahman, Fazlur, 1972

**Box 219** 

Folder 8

Ramser, Hans-Jurgen, 1970

**Box 219** 

Folder 9

Rau, Von Heimo, 1969

**Box 219** 

Ray, Verne F., 1958

**Box 219** 

Folder 11

Ray, Punja S., undated

**Box 219** 

Folder 12

Rieger, Hans Christoph, 1970

**Box 219** 

Folder 13

Richards, A.I., undated

**Box 219** 

Folder 14

Riesman, David, 1952

**Box 219** 

Folder 15

Riesman, Paul, 1977

**Box 219** 

Folder 16

Rinaldo, John B., 1956

**Box 219** 

Folder 17

Rivers, H.R., undated

**Box 219** 

Folder 18

Roberts, John M., 1975

**Box 219** 

Folder 19

Rohlen, Thomas P., 1976

**Box 219** 

Folder 20

Roloff, Otto, 1970

**Box 219** 

Folder 21

Rosen, Laurence, 1977

**Box 220** 

Folder 1

Rothermund, Dietmar, 1970-1971

**Box 220** 

Folder 2

Rudolph, Lloyd I., 1977

**Box 220** 

Folder 3

Sahlins, Marshall D., 1963

**Box 220** 

Folder 4

Sakala, Carol, 1971

Folder 5

Sangrees, Walter H., 1957

**Box 220** 

Folder 6

Sapir, J. David, undated

**Box 220** 

Folder 7

Sapir, Edward, 1922-1929

**Box 220** 

Folder 8

Saran, A.K., 1961

**Box 220** 

Folder 9

Sarana, Gopala, 1967

**Box 220** 

Folder 10

Schesinger, Lee I., undated

**Box 220** 

Folder 11

Sawyer, Jack, 1966

**Box 220** 

Folder 12

Scheider, David, 1969

**Box 220** 

Folder 13

Scheider, David, 1969

**Box 220** 

Folder 14

Scheider, David, 1956

**Box 220** 

Folder 15

Scarritt, James R., undated

**Box 220** 

Folder 16

Edward L., Schieffelin, 1979

**Box 220** 

Folder 17

Schmitter, Philippe C., undated

**Box 220** 

Folder 18

Schwartz, Theodore, 1969-1972

**Box 221** 

Folder 1

Harry L. Shapiro, 1968

Warren Shapiro, 1963

**Box 221** 

Folder 3

Thomas A. Sebok, 1905s-1960s

**Box 221** 

Folder 4

Thomas A. Sebok, 1970's

**Box 221** 

Folder 5

Erik Schwimmer, 1978

**Box 221** 

Folder 6

Elaine M. Sciog, undated

**Box 221** 

Folder 7

Tony Seeger, 1969

**Box 221** 

Folder 8

A.M. Shah, undated

**Box 221** 

Folder 9

Cynthia Shambaugh, 1978

**Box 221** 

Folder 10

Tamil Studies, 1968

**Box 221** 

Folder 11

Task Force, 1967

## **Subseries 5: Social Science**

**Box 221** 

Folder 12

Ackerman, Edward A., undated

**Box 221** 

Folder 13

Agricultural Development Council, 1974

**Box 221** 

Folder 14

Alexander, Franz, 1948

**Box 221** 

Folder 15

Alighieri, Date, 1949

**Box 221** 

Folder 16

Alisjahbana, S. Takdir, undated

Folder 17

Allee, Warder Clyde, undated

**Box 221** 

Folder 18

Almond, Gabriel A., undated

**Box 222** 

Folder 1

American Friends Service Committee, undated

**Box 222** 

Folder 2

American Universities, undated

**Box 222** 

Folder 3

American Values, 1955

**Box 222** 

Folder 4

Anderson, Robert S., 1972-1973

**Box 222** 

Folder 5

Assembly of Captive European Nations News, 1956

**Box 222** 

Folder 6

Assembly of Captive European Nations, 1958

**Box 222** 

Folder 7

Aubert, Vilhelm, undated

**Box 222** 

Folder 8

Avineri, Shlomo, undated

**Box 222** 

Folder 9

Ayers, C.E., 1933

**Box 222** 

Folder 10

Barnett, Steve, undated

**Box 222** 

Folder 11

Beadle, George W., 1964

**Box 222** 

Folder 12

Becker, Gary, 1970

**Box 222** 

Folder 13

Bales, Robert F., 1948

Barr, Stringfellow, undated

**Box 222** 

Folder 15

Barker, James D., undated

**Box 222** 

Folder 16

Becker, Howard S., 1951

**Box 222** 

Folder 17

Bell, Daniel, 1966-1967

**Box 223** 

Folder 1

Bell, Daniel, undated

**Box 223** 

Folder 2

Bell, Daniel, 1960

**Box 223** 

Folder 3

Ben-David, Joseph, undated

**Box 223** 

Folder 4

Bennett, J.A.W., undated

**Box 223** 

Folder 5

Berele, A.A. Jr., undated

**Box 223** 

Folder 6

Berelson, Bernard, 1955

**Box 223** 

Folder 7

Bergstrasser, Arnold, 1947

**Box 223** 

Folder 8

Betteridge, Anne, 1974

**Box 223** 

Folder 9

Bharti, Agehanada, 1962

**Box 223** 

Folder 10

Binder, Leonard, 1965

**Box 223** 

Folder 11

Birdwhistell, Ray L., 1952

**Box 223** 

Bittner, Tgon, 1973

**Box 223** 

Folder 13

Bloch, Bernard, 1950

**Box 223** 

Folder 14

Bloomberg, W., 1952

• Folder15: Blum, Walter J., 1975

**Box 223** 

Folder 16

Bock, Philip, 1971

**Box 223** 

Folder 17

Bogue, Donald J., 1967

**Box 223** 

Folder 18

Bondurant, Joan V., 1964

**Box 223** 

Folder 19

Boon, Francoise, 1967

**Box 224** 

Folder 1

Brodbeck, Arthur J., 1956

**Box 224** 

Folder 2

Brodbeck, May, 1953

**Box 224** 

Folder 3

Bruner, Edward M., 1974

**Box 224** 

Folder 4

Bryson, Lyman, 1951

**Box 224** 

Folder 5

Buchanan, Scott, 1958

**Box 224** 

Folder 6

Burger, Henry G., 1969

**Box 224** 

Folder 7

Burgin, Alfred, 1967

**Box 224** 

Folder 8

Burrell, Sidney A., 1959

**Box 224** 

Burrow, Trigant, 1950

**Box 224** 

Folder 10

Casteneda, Carlos, n.d

**Box 224** 

Folder 11

University of California, 1951

**Box 224** 

Folder 12

Caudill, William, 1958

**Box 224** 

Folder 13

Chadwick, John, 1963

**Box 224** 

Folder 14

Chafe, Wallace L., undated

**Box 224** 

Folder 15

Chalasinski, Jozef, undated

**Box 224** 

Folder 16

Chamberlin, T.C., undated

**Box 224** 

Folder 17

Chapman, John W., 1964

**Box 224** 

Folder 18

Chatterji, Suniti Kumar, 1953

**Box 224** 

Folder 19

Child, Arthur, 1950

**Box 224** 

Folder 20

Christensen, Raymond P., 1948

**Box 224** 

Folder 21

Citrin, Jack, 1965-1966

**Box 224** 

Folder 22

Clark, Colin 1945

**Box 224** 

Folder 23

Clausen, John A., 1958

**Box 224** 

Folder 24

Cohen, Felix S., 1948

Folder 25

Cole, Taylor, 1947-1965

**Box 224** 

Folder 26

Comparative Sociologica, 1967

**Box 224** 

Folder 27

Conference on Economic Progress, 1962

**Box 224** 

Folder 28

Cooper, undated

**Box 224** 

Folder 29

Coser, Rose Lamb, 1951

**Box 224** 

Folder 30

Costonis, Anthony F., undated

**Box 224** 

Folder 31

Cunliffe, Marcus, undated

**Box 224** 

Folder 32

Cressey, Paul Frederick 1938

**Box 224** 

Folder 33

Dahrendorf, R., undated

**Box 224** 

Folder 34

Danhof, Clarence H., 1946

**Box 225** 

Folder 1

Darwin Centennial Papers, 1960

**Box 225** 

Folder 2

Davenport, John, 1967

**Box 225** 

Folder 3

Davis, Kingsley, 1936-1959

**Box 225** 

Folder 4

Davis, Vincent, 1966-1967

**Box 225** 

Folder 5

De Smith, S.A., undated

Deutsch, Karl W., 1953

**Box 225** 

Folder 7

Deutsch, Karl W., 1961-1965

**Box 225** 

Folder 8

Dillion, William S., 1974

**Box 225** 

Folder 9

Dorson, Richard M., 1968

**Box 225** 

Folder 10

Draft, 1968

**Box 225** 

Folder 11

Drell, Bernard, 1938

**Box 225** 

Folder 12

Drummond, Lee 1974

**Box 225** 

Folder 13

Dubreuil, H., 1930

**Box 225** 

Folder 14

Du Bois, Cora, 1964

**Box 225** 

Folder 15

Duerr, Hans Peter, 1981

**Box 225** 

Folder 16

Duncan, Otis Dudley, 1959

**Box 225** 

Folder 17

Durkeim, E.1973

**Box 225** 

Folder 18

Dusenberry, Verne, 1977

**Box 225** 

Folder 19

Eastman, Nicholson J., undated

**Box 225** 

Folder 20

Eisenstadt, S.N., 1956-1964

**Box 225** 

Eisenstadt, S.N., 1961

**Box 225** 

Folder 22

Ekvall, Robert B., 1964

**Box 226** 

Folder 1

Eliade, Mircea, 1963

**Box 226** 

Folder 2

Ellison, Ralph, undated

**Box 226** 

Folder 3

Emeny, Brooks, 1943

**Box 226** 

Folder 4

Emerson, Alfred E., 1939-1943

**Box 226** 

Folder 5

Emerson, Rupert, 1959-1963

**Box 226** 

Folder 6

Engler, Hermann, 1969

**Box 226** 

Folder 7

English, undated

**Box 226** 

Folder 8

Erixon, Sigurd, 1938-1950

**Box 226** 

Folder 9

Eskerö, Albert, 1951

**Box 226** 

Folder 10

Esslin, Martin, 1968

**Box 226** 

Folder 11

Ethics, 1969

**Box 226** 

Folder 12

Eulau, Heinz, 1949

**Box 226** 

Folder 13

Evans-Prichard, E.E., 1965-1971

**Box 226** 

Folder 14

Hans Dieter-Evers, 1964-1966

Folder 15

Fabian, Ilona, 1969-1972

**Box 226** 

Folder 16

Fallers, Lloyd A., 1955-1974

**Box 227** 

Folder 1

Fallers, Lloyd, undated

**Box 227** 

Folder 2

Farber, Maurice, 1950-1951

**Box 227** 

Folder 3

Faulkner, William, 1964

**Box 227** 

Folder 4

Edit Fél, 1973

**Box 227** 

Folder 5

Feldman, Kerry, 1970

**Box 227** 

Folder 6

Fersch, Seymour H., 1958-1959

**Box 227** 

Folder 7

Fesler, James W., 1965

**Box 227** 

Folder 8

Feuer, Lewis S., 1966

**Box 227** 

Folder 9

Finas, Lkuttc, undated

**Box 227** 

Folder 10

Fischel, Walter J., 1953-1955

**Box 227** 

Folder 11

Fishman, Joshua A., undated

**Box 227** 

Folder 12

Foa, Uriel G., 1950

**Box 227** 

Folder 13

Fogelson, Raymond D., 1963-1979

Ford, James A., 1962

**Box 227** 

Folder 15

Fortes, Meyer, undated

**Box 227** 

Folder 16

Fortis, Abe, 1968

**Box 227** 

Folder 17

Fortune, 1942-1947

**Box 227** 

Folder 18

Foster, George M., 1956

**Box 227** 

Folder 19

Frank, 1967

**Box 227** 

Folder 20

John Hope Franklin, 1974

**Box 227** 

Folder 21

French Grammar, 1952

**Box 227** 

Folder 22

Frenkel-Bruswik, Else, 1952

**Box 227** 

Folder 23

Frey, René L., 1968-1969

**Box 227** 

Folder 24

Freidman, Milton, 1946-1949

**Box 228** 

Folder 1

Freidson, Eliot, 1960

**Box 228** 

Folder 2

Gabriel, Ralph H., 1960

**Box 228** 

Folder 3

Galanter, Marc, 1963-1974

**Box 228** 

Folder 4

Gans, Herbert J., 1955

**Box 228** 

Gardner, John W., 1965

**Box 228** 

Folder 6

Gareau, Frederick H., 1968

**Box 228** 

Folder 7

Gewirth, Alan, 1948-1949

**Box 228** 

Folder 8

Gibb, H.A.R., 1952

**Box 228** 

Folder 9

Ginsbury, Morton, undated

**Box 228** 

Folder 10

Giles, O.C., 1940

**Box 228** 

Folder 11

Gideonese, Harry D., 1936

**Box 228** 

Folder 12

Glick, Philip M., 1959

**Box 228** 

Folder 13

Goldberg, Arthur S., 1959

**Box 228** 

Folder 14

Goldhamer, Herbert 1950

**Box 228** 

Folder 15

Goode, William J., 1957

**Box 228** 

Folder 16

Goodwing, Crawford, 1964

**Box 228** 

Folder 17

Gordis, Robert, undated

**Box 228** 

Folder 18

Gorer, Geoffrey, undated

**Box 228** 

Folder 19

Gottschalk, Lewis, 1948

**Box 228** 

Folder 20

Gould, Kenneth M., 1942

Folder 21

Edward H. Graham, 1946

**Box 228** 

Folder 22

Gray, Charles Edward, 1958

**Box 228** 

Folder 23

de Grazia, Sebastian, 1947

**Box 228** 

Folder 24

Greenberg, Bernard, 1963

**Box 228** 

Folder 25

Greenstein, Fred I., 1963-1965

**Box 228** 

Folder 26

Greer, Guy, undated

**Box 228** 

Folder 27

Grimshaw, Allen D., 1960

**Box 228** 

Folder 28

Guetzkow, Harold, 1957

**Box 228** 

Folder 29

Guran, Waldemar, 1944

**Box 228** 

Folder 30

Gusfield, Joseph R., 1950-1975

**Box 228** 

Folder 31

Haavelmo, Trygve, 1950

**Box 229** 

Folder 1

Hacker, Louis M., undated

**Box 229** 

Folder 2

Hall, Edward T., 1964

**Box 229** 

Folder 3

Halperin, John, 1938

**Box 229** 

Folder 4

Halpert, Harold P., 1963

Hamilton, Charles V., 1968

**Box 229** 

Folder 6

Hancock, M. Donald, 1967-1968

**Box 229** 

Folder 7

Handlin, Oscar, 1942-1947

**Box 229** 

Folder 8

Sylvius Handman, Max, 1931

**Box 229** 

Folder 9

Hansen, Alvin H., 1942

**Box 229** 

Folder 10

Harberger, Arnold C., 1963

**Box 229** 

Folder 11

Harbison, Frederick H., 1953

**Box 229** 

Folder 12

Hardin, Charles M., 1958-1959

**Box 229** 

Folder 13

Harkavy, Oscar, 1964

**Box 229** 

Folder 14

Harris, Abram L., 1951-1962

**Box 229** 

Folder 15

Harris, Seymour E., undated

**Box 229** 

Folder 16

Harrod, R.F., undated

**Box 229** 

Folder 17

Hartman, Robert, 1963

**Box 229** 

Folder 18

Hartt, Julian N., n.d

**Box 229** 

Folder 19

Hass, Ernst B., 1967-1968

**Box 229** 

Hauser, Phiip M., undated

**Box 229** 

Folder 21

Hayek, F.A., 1955

**Box 229** 

Folder 22

Hemer, Olaf, 1964-1965

**Box 229** 

Folder 23

Henry, Jules, 1968

**Box 229** 

Folder 24

Hermassi, Elbaki, undated

**Box 229** 

Folder 25

Hermes, F.A., 1940

**Box 230** 

Folder 1

Hilliard, John F., 1967

**Box 230** 

Folder 2

Hodgeson, Marshall, 1955-1960

**Box 230** 

Folder 3

Hemer, Olaf, 1960

**Box 230** 

Folder 4

Chandra, Harish, 1961

**Box 230** 

Folder 5

Hofstater, Richard and Beatrice, 1950

**Box 230** 

Folder 6

Honishem, Paul, 1947

**Box 230** 

Folder 7

Horinouchi, Isao, 1967

**Box 230** 

Folder 8

Hoselitz, Bert F., 1947

**Box 230** 

Folder 9

Hoyt, Edwin C., 1966-1967

**Box 230** 

Folder 10

Hymes, Dell, undated

Folder 11

Ichheiser, Gustave, 1943

**Box 230** 

Folder 12

Inkeles, Alex, 1979-1980

**Box 230** 

Folder 13

International, 1964

**Box 230** 

Folder 14

Janowitz, Morris, undated

**Box 230** 

Folder 15

Johnson, D. Gale, 1945

**Box 230** 

Folder 16

Johnson, Earl S., 1942

**Box 230** 

Folder 17

Johnson, Harry G., 1975

**Box 230** 

Folder 18

Johnson, Walter, 1950

**Box 230** 

Folder 19

Jones, Howard Mumford ,1957

**Box 230** 

Folder 20

Jones, Leroi, 1964

**Box 230** 

Folder 21

Jwanska, Alicja, 1958

**Box 231** 

Folder 1

Kallen, H.M., 1941

**Box 231** 

Folder 2

Kaplan, A., 1950

**Box 231** 

Folder 3

Kaplan, Morton A., 1954

**Box 231** 

Folder 4

Kapp, K. William, 1965-1973

Katz, Elihu, 1957

**Box 231** 

Folder 6

Keil, Charles M. H., 1966

**Box 231** 

Folder 7

Keohane, Robert E., 1946

**Box 231** 

Folder 8

Kerr, Clark, undated

**Box 231** 

Folder 9

Keyfitz, Nathan, 1964-1965

**Box 231** 

Folder 10

King, C. Wendell, 1964

**Box 231** 

Folder 11

Knight, Frank H., 1935-1972

**Box 231** 

Folder 12

Kirchheimer, Otto, 1941

**Box 231** 

Folder 13

Kirk, G.S., 1964

**Box 231** 

Folder 14

Kirk, Russell, undated

**Box 231** 

Folder 15

Kitagawa, Joseph M., 1959

**Box 231** 

Folder 16

Klineberg, Otto, 1951

**Box 231** 

Folder 17

Koch, Adrienne, 1947

**Box 231** 

Folder 18

Koerner, J.D., 1956

**Box 231** 

Folder 19

Kohl, Herbert, undated

**Box 231** 

Koopmans, Tjalling C., 1949

**Box 231** 

Folder 21

Kortland, A., undated

**Box 231** 

Folder 22

Koester, Arthur, 1960

**Box 231** 

Folder 23

Krieger, Leonard, 1957-1973

**Box 231** 

Folder 24

Kuczyriski, R.R., 1939

**Box 231** 

Folder 25

Laidler, Harry W., undated

**Box 231** 

Folder 26

Lamb, Robert, 1951

**Box 231** 

Folder 27

Lampard, Eric E. undated

**Box 232** 

Folder 1

Landis, David S., undated

**Box 232** 

Folder 2

Lange, Oscar 1942-1943

**Box 232** 

Folder 3

La Palombara, Joseph, 1966

**Box 232** 

Folder 4

Larsen, George Frank, 1950

**Box 232** 

Folder 5

Lach, Robert, 1944

**Box 232** 

Folder 6

Lasswell, Harold D., 1965

Box 232

Folder 7

Lazarsfeld, Paul, 1948

**Box 232** 

Folder 8

Lee, Ben, 1988

Folder 9

Leontief, Wassily W., 1965

**Box 232** 

Folder 10

Lepawsky, Albert, 1954-1956

**Box 232** 

Folder 11

Lerner, A.P., 1941

**Box 232** 

Folder 12

Letwin, Shirley Robin, 1952

**Box 232** 

Folder 13

Levi, Albert William, 1942

**Box 232** 

Folder 14

Levin, Saul, 1950

**Box 232** 

Folder 15

Levine, Donald N., 1962

**Box 232** 

Folder 16

Lord Lindsay of Birker, 1949

**Box 232** 

Folder 17

Linnenberg, Clem, 1943

**Box 232** 

Folder 18

Lins, Mario, 1947

**Box 232** 

Folder 19

Lipset, S.M., 1948-1958

**Box 232** 

Folder 20

Litvinoff, 1966

**Box 232** 

Folder 21

Litwak, 1965-1966

**Box 232** 

Folder 22

Loeb, Martin, 1953

**Box 232** 

Folder 23

Lohman, Joseph D., 1937

Long, Huey, 1937

**Box 232** 

Folder 25

Loriman, Frank 1937

**Box 232** 

Folder 26

Machiavelli, The Prince, 1946

**Box 232** 

Folder 27

MacIvers, Robert M., 1946

**Box 232** 

Folder 28

Mack, Raymond W., 1957

**Box 233** 

Folder 1

Feng-Hwa Mah, 1968

**Box 233** 

Folder 2

The Making of Americans

**Box 233** 

Folder 3

Malenbaum, Wilfred, 1960

**Box 233** 

Folder 4

Manuel, Frank E., 1965

**Box 233** 

Folder 5

Manwarring, W.H., 1938

**Box 233** 

Folder 6

Marschak, Jacob, 1945-1949

**Box 233** 

Folder 7

Marshall, Alfred, 1938

**Box 233** 

Folder 8

Martinson, Harry, undated

**Box 233** 

Folder 9

Massey, William A., undated

**Box 233** 

Folder 10

May, Mark A., 1950

**Box 233** 

McCall, Bevode C., 1951

**Box 233** 

Folder 12

McCarthy, Mary, undated

**Box 233** 

Folder 13

McCadams, Robert, 1968

**Box 233** 

Folder 14

McClelland, David C., 1960

**Box 233** 

Folder 15

McGranahan, Donald V., 1946

**Box 233** 

Folder 16

McKeon, Richard, 1936

**Box 233** 

Folder 17

McNeill, William H., 1951

**Box 233** 

Folder 18

Mead, George H., 1903

**Box 233** 

Folder 19

R.L. Meier, 1949

**Box 233** 

Folder 20

Merriam, Charles E. 1948

**Box 233** 

Folder 21

Mermin, Samuel 1947

**Box 233** 

Folder 22

Merrill, undated

**Box 233** 

Folder 23

Merritt, Richard 1966

**Box 233** 

Folder 24

Metraux, 1955

**Box 234** 

Folder 1

Mexican American, 1968

**Box 234** 

Folder 2

Meyer, Gerhard, 1938

Folder 3

Michael, Franz, 1965

**Box 234** 

Folder 4

Miller, Byron S., 1948

**Box 234** 

Folder 5

Mills, C. Wright, 1946

**Box 234** 

Folder 6

Morehouse, Ward, 1968

**Box 234** 

Folder 7

Morgenthau, Hans J., 1952

**Box 234** 

Folder 8

Morris, Charles, 1957

**Box 234** 

Folder 9

Morris-Jones, W.H., 1962

**Box 234** 

Folder 10

Moulton, Harold G., 1941

**Box 234** 

Folder 11

Myers, Charles A., 1957

**Box 234** 

Folder 12

"Nature," 1950

**Box 234** 

Folder 13

Nef, John W., 1927-1943

**Box 234** 

Folder 14

Newspaper Stories, 1968

**Box 234** 

Folder 15

Nicholas, Ralph W., 1966

**Box 234** 

Folder 16

William H. Nicholls, 1943-1945

**Box 234** 

Folder 17

Notestein, Frank W., 1945

Nuveen, John, 1957

**Box 234** 

Folder 19

O'Dea, Thomas F., 1955

**Box 234** 

Folder 20

Odegaard, Charles E. 1952

**Box 234** 

Folder 21

Oesterricher, John M., undated

**Box 234** 

Folder 22

Oil for the World, undated

**Box 234** 

Folder 23

Osborn, Frederick, 1960

**Box 234** 

Folder 24

Park, Robert E., 1942

**Box 234** 

Folder 25

Parsons, Talcott, 1942-1957

**Box 234** 

Folder 26

Patinkin, Don, 1949

**Box 234** 

Folder 27

Perloff, Harvey S., 1955

**Box 234** 

Folder 28

President's Committee, 1959

**Box 234** 

Folder 29

Price, Maurice T., 1956

**Box 234** 

Folder 30

Pritchert, Herman, 1946

**Box 235** 

Folder 1

Pruitt, Dean G., 1964-1965

**Box 235** 

Folder 2

Putnam, Carleton, undated

**Box 235** 

Rader, Melvin, 1948

**Box 235** 

Folder 4

Ramser, Hans Jürgen, 1969

**Box 235** 

Folder 5

Rao, K.N., undated

**Box 235** 

Folder 6

Reder, M.W., 1943

**Box 235** 

Folder 7

Riegler, Kurt, 1945

**Box 235** 

Folder 8

Riha, T. 1958

**Box 235** 

Folder 9

Ritihuuss, 1969

**Box 235** 

Folder 10

Rivkin, Ellis, 1951-1959

**Box 235** 

Folder 11

Robinson, Christine, 1977

**Box 235** 

Folder 12

C. Robinson, Warren C., 1963

**Box 235** 

Folder 13

Rockerfeller, 1960

**Box 235** 

Folder 14

Rokkan, Stein, 1963

**Box 235** 

Folder 15

Root, David Lawrence, 1963

**Box 235** 

Folder 16

Roseman, Marina, 1987

**Box 235** 

Folder 17

Rosen, Lawrence, undated

**Box 235** 

Folder 18

Rosenhan, D.L., 1973

Folder 19

Roth, Guenther, 1966

**Box 235** 

Folder 20

Rothchild, Sylvia, 1977

**Box 235** 

Folder 21

Ruesch, Jurgen, 1949

**Box 235** 

Folder 22

Rummel, Rudolph J., 1963

**Box 235** 

Folder 23

Russett, Bruce M., 1966-1968

**Box 235** 

Folder 24

Scale, O.M., 1966

**Box 235** 

Folder 25

Schneider, David, 1958-1989

**Box 235** 

Folder 26

Schultz, T.E., undated

**Box 235** 

Folder 27

Schultz, Theodore W., 1950s

**Box 235** 

Folder 28

Schwab, Joseph J., 1959

**Box 235** 

Folder 29

Schweitzer, Arthur, 1946

**Box 236** 

Folder 1

Schwez, T.W., 1948

**Box 236** 

Folder 2

Seeley, John R., undated

**Box 236** 

Folder 3

Seidman, Joel, 1950

**Box 236** 

Folder 4

de Seitovszky, Tiber, undated

Seligman, Lester G. 1950

**Box 236** 

Folder 6

Selvin, Hanan C., 1957

**Box 236** 

Folder 7

Senior, Clarence, 1950

**Box 236** 

Folder 8

Sevcenko, Ihor, undated

**Box 236** 

Folder 9

Sewell, James Patrick, 1968

**Box 236** 

Folder 10

Shapere, Dudley, undated

**Box 236** 

Folder 11

Sharp, Malcolm, 1951

**Box 236** 

Folder 12

Shidle, Norman G., undated

**Box 236** 

Folder 13

Shils, Edward, 1948

**Box 236** 

Folder 14

Sibley, Elbridge, 1951

**Box 236** 

Folder 15

Shils, Edward, 1960's

**Box 236** 

Folder 16

Siegel, Bernard J., 1961

**Box 236** 

Folder 17

Siegeel, Sidney, 1957

**Box 236** 

Folder 18

Silone, Ignazio, 1968

**Box 236** 

Folder 19

Simon, Herbert, 1952-1962

**Box 236** 

Simons, Henry C., 1943

**Box 236** 

Folder 21

Sinclair, Upton, undated

**Box 236** 

Folder 22

Sklare, Marshal, undated

**Box 236** 

Folder 23

Slater, Robert Lawson, undated

**Box 236** 

Folder 24

Slavens, G.S., 1927

**Box 236** 

Folder 25

Smith, Bruce Lannes, undated

**Box 236** 

Folder 26

Smith, Wilfred Cantwell, 1959

**Box 236** 

Folder 27

Smucker, Orden, 1947

**Box 236** 

Folder 28

Snow, C.P., 1962

**Box 236** 

Folder 29

Social Sciences 3, 1953

**Box 237** 

Folder 1

Société Européenne de Culture, 1956

**Box 237** 

Folder 2

"Some Aspects," undated

**Box 237** 

Folder 3

Sorenson, James R., 1971

**Box 237** 

Folder 4

Spengler, J.J., 1968

Box 237

Folder 5

Spicer, Edward H., 1964

**Box 237** 

Folder 6

Srinivas, M.N., 1986-1999

Folder 7

Starr, Betty W., undated

**Box 237** 

Folder 8

Steel, R.W., 1952

**Box 237** 

Folder 9

Steward, J., 1955

**Box 237** 

Folder 10

Stewart, Maxwell S., undated

**Box 237** 

Folder 11

Stohler, Jacques, 1967

**Box 237** 

Folder 12

Strauss, Murray A., 1958

**Box 237** 

Folder 13

Supple, Barry E., undated

**Box 237** 

Folder 14

Supreme Court, 1941

**Box 237** 

Folder 15

Swadesh, Morris, undated

**Box 237** 

Folder 16

Synder, Richard C., 1958

**Box 237** 

Folder 17

Szilard, Leo, 1961

**Box 237** 

Folder 18

Taylor, A.J.P., undated

**Box 237** 

Folder 19

Taylor, O.H., 1947

**Box 237** 

Folder 20

Thompson, Charles W.N., 1971

**Box 237** 

Folder 21

Thompson, Kenneth W., undated

Tilly, Charles, undated

**Box 237** 

Folder 23

Tinker, Irene, undated

**Box 237** 

Folder 24

de Tocqueville, Alexis, undated

**Box 237** 

Folder 25

Tolley, G.S., undated

**Box 237** 

Folder 26

Townsend Plan, undated

**Box 238** 

Folder 1

Vid Tomashevich, George, 1980

**Box 238** 

Folder 2

Trinkaus, Charles. 1949

**Box 238** 

Folder 3

Turner, Terrance, 1988

**Box 238** 

Folder 4

Turt, Spalding, 1959

**Box 238** 

Folder 5

Ulam, Aldam, 1952

**Box 238** 

Folder 6

United Nations, 1956

**Box 238** 

Folder 7

**UNESCO**, 1966

**Box 238** 

Folder 8

University of Hawaii, 1962-1966

**Box 238** 

Folder 9

US Congress, 1976

**Box 238** 

Folder 10

US Department of State, 1967

**Box 238** 

Vakil, C.N., 1960

**Box 238** 

Folder 12

Von Hayek, Friedrich A., 1939

**Box 238** 

Folder 13

Waghbum, W., 1967

**Box 238** 

Folder 14

Wallace, Henry A., 1942

**Box 238** 

Folder 15

Wax, Murray, 1960-1965

**Box 238** 

Folder 16

Weber, Max, 1926

**Box 238** 

Folder 17

Weintraub, Philipp, 1945

**Box 238** 

Folder 18

Werbner, Richard P., undated

**Box 238** 

Folder 19

Wharton, Clifton R., 1963

**Box 238** 

Folder 20

White, Gilbert F., 1963

**Box 238** 

Folder 21

White, Walter, 1951

**Box 238** 

Folder 22

Whyte, William Foote, 1941

**Box 238** 

Folder 23

Wight, Martin, 1946

**Box 238** 

Folder 24

Willkie, Wendell L.,1943

**Box 238** 

Folder 25

William, Jay, undated

**Box 238** 

Folder 26

Williams, Elgin, 1950

Folder 27

Wilson, Robert E., 1943

**Box 238** 

Folder 28

Winch, Peter, 1964

**Box 238** 

Folder 29

Wirth, Lovis, 1947

**Box 238** 

Folder 30

Wolfstein, Martha, 1947

**Box 239** 

Folder 1

Wolfpert, J.F., 1948

**Box 239** 

Folder 2

Wootlon, Barbara, 1946

**Box 239** 

Folder 3

Wright, James A., 1944

**Box 239** 

Folder 4

Wright, Sewall, 1940

**Box 239** 

Folder 5

Zellars, John A., 1941

**Box 239** 

Folder 6

Zipf, George Kingsley, 1950

**Box 239** 

Folder 7

Zolberg, Artide R., 1964

# **Subseries 6: Student Papers**

**Box 239** 

Folder 8

Amyot, Jacques, undated

**Box 239** 

Folder 9

Bahedur, Karuna, undated

**Box 239** 

Folder 10

Baldwin, David E., 1975

**Box 239** 

Batteau, Allen, 1973

**Box 239** 

Folder 12

Bestor, Jane Fair, undated

**Box 239** 

Folder 13

Bialor, Perry A., undated

**Box 239** 

Folder 14

Boon, James A., 1973

**Box 239** 

Folder 15

Boon, James A., 1973

**Box 239** 

Folder 16

Buchdahl, David, 1973

**Box 239** 

Folder 17

Coleman, Steve, 1992

**Box 239** 

Folder 18

Conkling, Robert, 1975

**Box 240** 

Folder 1

Conkling, Robert, 1975 (

**Box 240** 

Folder 2

Coville, Elizabeth, 1979

**Box 240** 

Folder 3

Cuberman, Karen, 1974

**Box 240** 

Folder 4

Daniel, E. Valentine, 1974

**Box 240** 

Folder 5

David, Kenneth, 972

**Box 240** 

Folder 6

Davis, Kenneth Andrew, 1971

**Box 240** 

Folder 7

Davis, Richard, 1983

**Box 240** 

Folder 8

DeMallie, Jr., Raymond J., 1971

Folder 9

Dutta, Rajeshwari, 1965

**Box 240** 

Folder 10

Doi, Amy Tamaki, 1974

**Box 240** 

Folder 11

Devore, undated

**Box 240** 

Folder 12

Dolgin, Janet Lee, 1973

**Box 241** 

Folder 1-6

Dusenbery, Verne Andrew, 1978-1989

**Box 241** 

Folder 7

Early, Evelyn Aleen, 1973

**Box 241** 

Folder 8

Eder, Milton "Mickey", 1990

**Box 241** 

Folder 9

Egnor, Margaret, 1974

**Box 242** 

Folder 1

Erdman, Joan L., 1975

**Box 242** 

Folder 2

Erdman, Joan Landy, 1976

**Box 242** 

Folder 3

Early, E., undated

**Box 242** 

Folder 4

Farah, Muhammad, 1975

**Box 242** 

Folder 5

Franklin, Michele, 1976

**Box 242** 

Folder 6

Fritz, John M., 1969

**Box 242** 

Folder 7

Fritz, Margaret C., 1969

Heller, Carole, 1971

**Box 242** 

Folder 9

Godoy, R., undated

**Box 242** 

Folder 10

Goodfriend, Douglas E.,1978

**Box 242** 

Folder 11

Michael, Gorman, undated

**Box 242** 

Folder 12

Michael, Gorman, undated

**Box 243** 

Folder 1

Gourevitch, Victor, 1955

**Box 243** 

Folder 2

Gourevitch, Victor, undated

**Box 243** 

Folder 3

Greenberg, Brian, 1987

**Box 243** 

Folder 4

Guberman, Karen, undated

**Box 243** 

Folder 5-7

Guy, Cynthia, undated

**Box 243** 

Folder 8

Herlinger, Elizabeth Hagens, 1970

**Box 243** 

Folder 9

Herlinger, Elizabeth Hagens, undated

**Box 243** 

Folder 10

Horowitz, Ruth, undated

**Box 244** 

Folder 1

Hunt, R.C., undated

**Box 244** 

Folder 2

Kelly, John, undated

**Box 244** 

Kelly, Gail, undated

**Box 244** 

Folder 4

Kemper, Steve, undated

**Box 244** 

Folder 5

Kennedy, Raymond Craig, 1974

**Box 244** 

Folder 6

Klein, J., undated

**Box 244** 

Folder 7

Lamb, Sarah, 1988

**Box 244** 

Folder 8

Langer, Peter, undated

**Box 244** 

Folder 9

Lee, Benjamin, undated

**Box 244** 

Folder 10-11

Lee, Benjamin, 1986

**Box 244** 

Folder 12

Lemon, Alaina, 1990

**Box 244** 

Folder 13

Lux, Thomas E., undated

**Box 244** 

Folder 14

Maldi, L., 1974

**Box 244** 

Folder 15

Matthews, H., undated

**Box 245** 

Folder 1

Maxwell, Joseph, 1973

**Box 245** 

Folder 2-3

Marshall, John F., undated

**Box 245** 

Folder 4

Metzger, Duane, undated

**Box 245** 

Folder 5

Meyer, Judith, 1977

Folder 6

Mohan, Rakesh, 1971

**Box 245** 

Folder 7

Morrill, Warren T., 1959

**Box 245** 

Folder 8

Murray, David W., 1974

**Box 245** 

Folder 9

Ooms, Emily Groszos, 1984

**Box 246** 

Folder 1-2

Pandy, S. S.

**Box 246** 

Folder 3

Sam Parker, undated

**Box 246** 

Folder 4

Parpan, Mariflor G., 1974

**Box 246** 

Folder 5

Pessar, Patricia, 1976

**Box 246** 

Folder 6

Pickus, Robert, undated

**Box 246** 

Folder 7

Pronitz, David, 1976

**Box 246** 

Folder 8

Rose, Ann Grodzins, 1978

**Box 246** 

Folder 9

Rose, Ann Grodzins, 1979

**Box 246** 

Folder 10

Safu, Keveh, undated

**Box 246** 

Folder 11

Salovesh, Michael, 1960

**Box 246** 

Folder 12

Schieffelin, Edward L., 1974

Sciog, E., undated

**Box 247** 

Folder 1

Seeger, Anthony, 1970

**Box 247** 

Folder 2

Sewell, Dorita, 1975

**Box 247** 

Folder 3

Shoemaker, Robin, 1973

**Box 247** 

Folder 4

Smith, Dewitt, 1988

**Box 247** 

Folder 5

Snow, David L., undated

**Box 247** 

Folder 6

Soiffer, Stephen M., 1975

**Box 247** 

Folder 7

Szanton, David L., 1970

**Box 247** 

Folder 8

Tobias, Stephen, 1973

**Box 247** 

Folder 9

Vidyarthi, Lalit P., undated

**Box 247** 

Folder 10

Wadley, S., undated

**Box 247** 

**Folder 11-13** 

Wheeler, Mary Jo, undated

**Box 248** 

Folder 1

Wheeler, Mary Jo undated

**Box 248** 

Folder 2

Wahrhaftig, Albet L., 1975

**Box 248** 

Folder 3

Wheatcroft, Wilson, 1975

**Box 248** 

Wheatcroft, Wilson, undated

**Box 248** 

Folder 5

Whitcomb, Donald, 1974

**Box 248** 

Folder 6-7

Whitehead, Harriet, 1975

**Box 248** 

Folder 8

Wilson, Hope, 1968

**Box 248** 

Folder 9

Urban, Gregory, 1974

**Box 248** 

Folder 10

Urban, Greg, undated

**Box 248** 

Folder 11

Varenne, Hervé, 1970

**Box 248** 

Folder 12

Varenne, Hervé, 1972

**Box 248** 

Folder 13

Velez, C., undated

**Box 248A** 

Folder 1

Wadley, Susan S., 1967

**Box 248A** 

Folder 2

Yengoyan, Aram A., undated

**Box 248A** 

Folder 3-4

Das, G. N., Todas, undated

# **Series VI: Restricted Materials**

**Box 249** 

Folder 1-12

Student Papers, Restricted

**Box 250** 

Folder 1-11

Student Papers, Restricted

**Box 251** 

Folder 1-13

Student Papers, Restricted

## Folder 1-17

Student Papers, Restricted

**Box 253** 

Folder 1-15

Student Papers, Restricted

**Box 254** 

Folder 1-15

Student Papers, Restricted

**Box 255** 

Folder 1-12

Student Papers, Restricted

**Box 256** 

Folder 1-12

Student Papers, Restricted

**Box 257** 

Folder 1-9

Student Papers, Restricted

**Box 258** 

Folder 1-14

Student Evaluations, Restricted

**Box 259** 

Folder 1-3

Student Evaluations, Restricted

**Box 259** 

Folder 4-9

Anthropology 319, Student Evaluations, Restricted

**Box 260** 

Folder 1-10

Budget and personnel materials, 1967-1990, Restricted

# Series VII: Photographs and Audio Visual Recordings

**Box 261** 

Folder 1-2

India, negatives, undated

**Box 261** 

Folder 3

India, Rome, Israel, slides, undated

**Box 261** 

Folder 4

India, Chandigarh, slides, undated

**Box 261** 

Folder 5

India, Madras and Chandigarh, undated

**Box 261** 

Folder 6-8

India, Madras, slides, undated

Folder 9-15

India, slides, undated

**Box 261** 

**Folder 16-19** 

India, photographs, circa 1952-1961

**Box 262** 

Folder 1

India, "snaps by G.N. Das," photographs, undated

**Box 262** 

Folder 2

Hawaii, Paris, Rome, slides, 1960-1961

**Box 262** 

Folder 3

Hawaii, Japan, slides, 1960-1961

**Box 262** 

Folder 4

Israel relations, slides, undated

**Box 262** 

Folder 5

Views from 5550 S. Dorchester, Chicago, winter, 1965

**Box 262** 

Folder 6-7

Cape Ann, slides, 1964

**Box 262** 

Folder 8

Paris, slides, 1963

**Box 262** 

Folder 9-10

California, Colorado, slides, 1956

**Box 262** 

Folder 11

California, slides, 1958

**Box 262** 

**Folder 12-16** 

Mixed subjects, slides, undated

**Box 262** 

**Folder 17-27** 

Newburyport, Massachusetts, slides, 1970s

**Box 262** 

Folder 28

Newburyport, Massachusetts, photographs, 1970s

**Box 263** 

Folder 1-2

Newburyport, Massachusetts, photographs, 1970s

Newburyport, Massachusetts, waterfront archaeological dig, photographs, 1977

#### **Box 263**

## Folder 4

Newburyport, Massachusetts, dedication of Market Square, photographs, July 26, 1975

## **Box 263**

## Folder 5-6

Newburyport, Massachusetts, Jimmy Fund parade, 1977

#### **Box 263**

## Folder 7

Newburyport, Massachusetts, negatives, 1970s

## **Box 263**

## Folder 8

Hawaii, photographs, 1960-1961

## **Box 263**

### Folder 9

"Western Electric," unidentified event, photographs, negatives, undated

#### **Box 263**

## Folder 10-11

COSAS, people and events, photographs by Nancy Campbell Hays, undated

 Photographs include Milton Singer, S. Chandrasekhar, Maureen Patterson, Lloyd Rudolph, Susanne Rudolph, William McNeill, Eric Hamp

#### **Box 263**

### Folder 12

Unidentified event, including Milton and Helen Singer, photographs by Nancy Campbell Hays, June 13, 1980

## **Box 263**

## Folder 13

Photographs, 1939

- Patricia and Conrad Russell at Brookfield Zoo, March
- Patricia and Conrad Russell, unidentified man
- R. Waldschmidt, N. Dalkey, I, Capilowski, M. Singer, R. Carnap, A. Kaplan, University of Chicago, May

## **Box 263**

#### Folder 14

Photographs, 1956, 1986, undated

- Fred Eggan, 1986
- "Helen and Ronnie," undated
- Unidentified photograph, 1956
- Unidentified photographs, undated
- Unidentified negatives, undated

## **Box 263**

## Folder 15

Illustrations, probably for publications or presentations, negatives, undated

## **Box 263**

2 reels of microfilm, undated

Lantern slides, undated

#### Reel 1

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 1, June 3, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 2

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 2, June 3, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 3

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 3, June 3, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 4

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 4, June 3, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 5

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 5, June 3, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 6

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reels 6 and 1, June 3-4, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 7

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 2, June 4, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

### Reel 8

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 3, June 4, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 9

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 4, June 4, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 10

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 5, June 4, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 11

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 1, June 5, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

### Reel 12

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 2, June 5, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 13

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 3, June 5, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 14

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, Reel 4, June 5, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

### Reel 1

Conference on Structure and Change in Indian Society, last reel, June 5, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 2

"Singer: Western Images of India, Lecture given in Indian Civilization Course," October 7, 1960

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 3

"The Modernization of Religious Beliefs in India, VOA, B. Cohn, M.N. Srinivas, M. Singer," undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 4

"Singer, Nostalgia and Yankee Ingenuity," Reel 1, December 16, 1975

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 5

"Singer, Nostalgia and Yankee Ingenuity," Reel 2, December 16, 1975

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Dool 6

"MS Lecture, [illegible], nature of relationships," lecture on "Oxbridge origin myth of anthropology," February 3, 1965

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 7

Lectures, discussion on mathematics, Piaget and structuralism, includes Milton Singer, Saunders MacLane, others, undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

### Reel 8

"Folk Music Can Be Fun 101," WHPK radio, undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

### Reel 9

Tamil-English phrases, undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 10

"First side: Narayan Menon 2, Tamil Tape No 4; Reverse: Tamil Tape No. 5," undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 11

"Tamil tape No. 2," undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 12

"1st side: Tamil tape No. 4, part of Tamil tape No. 5; 2nd side, part of Tamil tape No. 5, some Tamil recorded backward," undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 13

"1st side: end of Tamil tape No. 5, Tamil verbs; 2nd side, Tamil verbs," undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 14

"Tamil verbs," undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 1

"Side No. 1: Several ragas on the Veena by Nagarajan; Side No. 2: Tamil tape," undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 2

"Nostalgia and Yankee Ingenuity," part 1, 1975

• This item has been reformatted for access.

### Reel 3

"Nostalgia and Yankee Ingenuity," part 2, 1975

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 4

"Nostalgia and Yankee Ingenuity," part 3, 1975

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 5

"Nostalgia and Yankee Ingenuity," part 4, 1975

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 6

Indian music, unidentified, November 10, 1961

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Reel 7

Lecture on Indian history and politics, perhaps by Myron Weiner, undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## **Box 267**

#### Folder 1

Jean Varenne and Milton Singer, Discussion on Translation, tapes and transcript, 1989

• This item has been reformatted for access.

### **Box 267**

## Folder 2

Speech at Quadrangle Club, probably by physicist Louis Rosen, tapes and notes, June 23, 1988

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## **Tape 1-8**

Colloquium on Nuclear Policy, Culture and History, March 13, 1987

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## **Tape 9-12**

Colloquium on Gender and Nuclear Policy Discourse, March 4, 1989

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## **Tape 13-16**

Colloquium on Boundaries of Power and Boundaries of Communication, April 28, 1990

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Tape 17

Russell Hardin, luncheon seminar, March 13, 1986

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Tape 18

Bernard Weissbourd, luncheon seminar, May 8, 1986

• This item has been reformatted for access.

### Tape 19

Jon Elster, luncheon seminar, May 23, 1986

• This item has been reformatted for access.

### Tape 20

Patterns of Inquiry, Luncheon Seminar, Milton Singer, July 2, 1986

• This item has been reformatted for access.

#### Tape 21

Heckmann, undated

## Tape 22

Fulbright-Hays Morning Session with Edward Shils and Milton Singer, undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## **Tape 23-24**

Myth, History and Invented Tradition, November 27, 1985

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Tape 25

"The Unveiling," ceremony in Newburyport, MA, undated

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 1-5

Audio tapes, music and singing, probably from India, undated

- These items have been reformatted for access.
- Reel 5 is blank

#### Reel 6-9

Film, Madras, 1964

• These items have been reformatted for access.

## Reel 10

Film, "Raghavan visit, Detroit-Cape Ann," 1964

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## Reel 11

Film, Cape Ann

• This item has been reformatted for access.

### Reel 12

Film, Japan, Honolulu, 1964

• This item has been reformatted for access.

## **Box 268**

Travel images of India, filmstrips produced by VzIndia, undated

#### Box 269

Interviews recorded in Newburyport, MA, cassettes, 1977

• These items have been reformatted for access.

## **Box 270**

Interviews recorded in Newburyport, MA, cassettes, 1977

• These items have been reformatted for access.

# **Series VIII: Oversize**

## **Box 271**

## Folder 1

Sri Vidya Vilasini Sabha, Sanskrit College, Sriperumbudur, 27th Anniversary, group photograph, including Milton Singer, June 3, 1955

Certificates awarded to Milton Singer, 1958, 1972

# **Box 271**

# Folder 3-4

Travel souvenirs collected by Singer, undated

# Box 271

# Folder 5-6

Images for When a Great Tradition Modernizes, circa 1970